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BOARD'S REPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited,

Your Directors hereby present the 16t Board's Report on the business, operations and state of affairs of the Company

together with the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022:

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

I. Consolidated Financial Performance:

(Rs. in million)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total Revenue 17,534.18 12,603.77
Total Expenditure 18,623.94 21,009.30
(Loss) before share in associates and tax (1,089.76) (8/405.53)
Share in Profit/(Loss) of associates (360.82) -
(Loss) after share in associates and tax (1,450.58) (8,405.53)
Tax Expenses 85.79 392.65
(Loss) for the Year (1,536.37) (8,798.18)
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (18.04) 6.74
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (1,554.41) (8,791.44)
Net Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to:-

Owners of the parent (1,703.25) (8,844.74)

Non-Controlling interests 166.88 46.56
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) attributable to:-

Owners of the parent (18.09) 774

Non-Controlling interests 0.05 (1.00)
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) attributable to:-

Owners of the parent (1,721.34) (8,837.00)

Non-Controlling interests 166.93 45.56
Earnings per Equity Share () (face value of Rs. 10 each):-

Basic (23.43) (218.95)

(23.43) (218.95)

Diluted




Il. Standalone Financial Performance:

(Rs. in million)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total Revenue 10,841.31 7,188.58
Total Expenditure 11,661.79 16,088.18
(Loss) Before Tax (820.48) (8,899.60)
Tax Expenses (74.47) 275.71
(Loss) for the year (746.01) (9,175.31)
Other comprehensive Income/(Loss) (18.10) 11.42
Total comprehensive Income/(Loss) (764.11) (9.163.89)
Earnings per Equity Share (%) (face value of Rs. 10 each):-
Basic (11.38) (228.23)
Diluted (11.38) (228.23)

INFORMATION ON THE STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company earned revenue of Rs. 17,534.18 million as compared to Rs. 12,603.77
million during the previous year. Of the total revenue earned during the year, revenue from fee income stood at Rs. 1,286.39
million as compared to Rs. 1.498.74 million in the previous year, income from interest stood at Rs. 9,045.53 million as
compared to Rs. 8,001.70 million in the previous year and income from sale of commodities stood at Rs. 5,628.40 million as
compared to Rs. 2,218.41 million in the previous year. The loss for the year was Rs. 1,536.37 million as against loss of
Rs. 8,798.18 million in the previous year.

STANDALONE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company earned revenue of Rs 10,841.31 million as compared to Rs. 7,188.58
million during the previous year. Of the total revenue earned during the year, revenue from fee and commission income
stood at Rs. 754.23 million as compared to Rs. 1,205.83 million in the previous year, income from interest stood at Rs.
4,537.67 million as compared to Rs. 3,866.58 million in the previous year and income from sale of commodities stood at Rs.
4,584.77 million as compared to Rs. 1,717.12 million in the previous year. The loss for the year was Rs. 746.01 million as
against loss of Rs. 9,175.31 million in the previous year.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed

thereunder (the Act) and the applicable Accounting Standards and forms part of this Report.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, the Company had issued and allotted 67,60,000 Equity Shares of the face value of Rs. 10 each
at a premium of Rs. 360 per share, aggregating to Rs. 2,501.2 million to Edel Finance Company Limited, the holding
company.



SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Edel Finance Company Limited, which is in turn, a wholly owned subsidiary of
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL).

During the year under review, EC Commodity Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, was merged with Edel Land Limited
pursuant to the Order passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal approving the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement between ECap Securities and Investments Limited (formerly known as ECap Equities Limited), Edel Land Limited
and EC Commodity Limited. Consequently, EC Commodity Limited ceased to be the subsidiary of the Company w.e.f. March
25, 2022.

The salient features of the financial statements of each of the subsidiaries and associates as required under the Act is
provided in the financial statements in Form AOC-1. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are available on the website
of the Company at the link: www.ercsl.edelweissfin.com. Any Member interested in obtaining a copy of financial statements
of the subsidiaries and associates may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.

LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND GUARANTEES

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are reported in the financial statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the Related Party Transactions entered by the Company are on arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business. The
Company has not entered into transactions with the Promoters, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel, which may have
potential conflict of interest with the Company.

In accordance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated the Related Party Transactions

Policy, which is available on the website of the Company at www.ercsl.edelweissfin.com.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with the related parties as prescribed in Section 188 of the Act and forming part of
this Report is provided in in Form AOC-2 attached as Annexure I. All the Related Party Transactions as required under the
applicable Accounting Standards are reported in the financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

(i) Independent Directors
In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, the Independent Directors have given a declaration that
they meet the criteria of independence as provided in the said Section and also in terms of the Listing Regulations. In
the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors are persons of integrity and possess relevant expertise, experience
and proficiency.

(ii) Change in Designation of Executive Directors
During the year under review, Mr. Santosh Dadheech and Ms. Ananya Suneja resigned as Executive Directors of the
Company with effect from December 1, 2021 and February 25, 2022, respectively. They continued to be Non-executive
Directors of the Company. The Board places on record appreciation for the services rendered by Mr. Dadheech and
Ms. Suneja during their tenure as Executive Directors of the Company.

(iii) Retirement by rotation
Mr. Nikhil Johari (DIN: 01960539) and Ms. Ananya Suneja (DIN: 07297081) retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual

General Meeting and, being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appointment.



(iv) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Ms. Shailly Kedia was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. October 11, 2021. She resigned w.e.f. April
8, 2022. Mr. Manoj Kumar Sharma resigned as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. March 18, 2022.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD
During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Board met 7 times. The details of the Board meetings and the attendance of the

Directors at the meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this Report.

REMUNERATION POLICY
The Company has formulated a Remuneration Policy pursuant to Section 178 of the Act. The Policy is provided as

Annexure Il to this Report.

EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD

A Board Evaluation Policy (the Policy) for evaluating the performance of the Board, its Committees, the Chairman, the Executive
Directors, the Non-executive Directors and the Independent Directors has been adopted by the Company.

The Policy inter alia provides the criteria for performance evaluation such as Board effectiveness, quality of discussion,
contribution at the meetings, business acumen, strategic thinking, time commitment, relationship with the stakeholders,

corporate governance practices, review of the terms of reference of the Committees and the contribution of the Committees
to the Board in discharging its functions, etc.

A separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held wherein the performance of the Non-Independent Directors,
performance of the Board as a whole (including the Committees) and also that of the Chairman in terms of the provisions of
the Act was discussed.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. The Company's internal
control system is designed to ensure operational efficiency, protection and conservation of resources, accuracy and
promptness in financial reporting and compliance with the laws and regulations. The internal control system is also
supported by an internal audit process.

M/s. JHS & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Internal Auditors of your Company for the financial
year 2021-22.

Risk management is an integral part of the Company's business strategy that seeks to minimise adverse impact on business
objectives and capitalise on opportunities. The Risk Committee oversees the risk management framework of the Company
through regular and proactive intervention by identifying risks and formulating mitigation plans.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee comprises of the following Directors:

Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah - Independent Director (Chairman)
Dr. Vinod Juneja - Independent Director
Mr. Nikhil Johari - Non-executive Director

Further details of the Audit Committee are provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Report.



WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM
The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to report genuine concerns/grievances. The Policy is available on the

website of the Company at the link: www.ercsl.edelweissfin.com.

The Policy provides for adequate safeguards against the victimisation of the persons who use the vigil mechanism. The vigil

mechanism is overseen by the Audit Committee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
The CSR Committee comprises of:

Ms. Ananya Suneja - Non-executive Director
Mr. Santosh Dadheech - Non-executive Director
Dr. Vinod Juneja - Independent Director

A report on the Corporate Social Responsibility in accordance with the provisions of the Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 is provided in Annexure lll to this Report. The CSR Policy is available on the website of the Company at the link:
www.ercsl.edelweissfin.com

AUDITORS

At the 12" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on July 24, 2018, the Members had appointed M/s. S. R.
Batliboi & Co. LLP (Firm Registration No. 301003E/E300005), as the Auditors of the Company to hold the office, for a term of
5 years until the conclusion of the 17" AGM to be held in the year 2023.

The Auditors’ Report on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 is unmodified and is annexed to the
financial statements.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

M/s. SVVS & Associates, Company Secretaries LLP, were appointed as the Secretarial Auditors to conduct the Secretarial
Audit for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. The Report of the Secretarial Auditors is provided as Annexure IV to this
Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer.

The Secretarial Audit Report of Allium Finance Private Limited, the Material Unlisted Subsidiary of the Company, for the year
ended March 31, 2022, forms part of this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation,
adverse remarks or disclaimer.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Company has a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace. No cases were reported during the
year under review. There were no complaints pending as on March 31, 2022. The Company has complied with the provisions
relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS/ OUTGO

A. Conservation of energy
i.  The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy — The operations of the Company are not energy intensive.

However, adequate measures have been taken for conservation of energy wherever possible.



The steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy — Though the operations of the Company

are not energy intensive, the Company explores alternative sources of energy, as and when the necessity arises.

The capital investment on energy conservation equipments — Nil

B. Technology absorption

The efforts made towards technology absorption — The Company extensively uses the information technology in its

operations and has absorbed the technology required in this regard.

The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution — The

Company has leveraged the technology in the difficult times of pandemic.

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year):

(@) the details of technology imported: Not Applicable

(b) the year of import: Not Applicable

(c) whether the technology has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: Not Applicable

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research and Development — Not Applicable.

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo
During the year under review, there was inflow of Rs. 7.99 million (previous year NIL) and foreign exchange outgo was
Rs. 4.73 million (previous year Rs. 1.36 million).

OTHER DISCLOSURES

i)

ii)

iii)

V)

Vi)

There are no significant material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company that
occurred between the end of financial year and the date of this Report.

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.
There was no revision in the financial statements of the Company.

There was no application made or proceeding pending against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016. There was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank/Financial Institution in respect of loan
taken by the Company.

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going

concern status and Company's operations in future.

No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee and the Board.



vii) Disclosure pertaining to maintenance of cost records as specified under the Act is not applicable to the Company.
viii) The Company has not issued equity shares with differential voting rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

ix)  The Company has not accepted any deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

Xx)  The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company

Secretaries of India.

ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to Sections 92 and 134 of the Act, the Annual Return as at March 31, 2022 in Form MGT-7, is available on the

website of the Company at the link: www.ercsl.edelweissfin.com.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE ACT

In accordance with the provisions of Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, the particulars of the employees are set out in the annexure to this Report. In terms of the provisions of
Section 136 of the Act, the Report is being sent to the Members of the Company excluding the annexure. Any Member
interested in obtaining a copy of the annexure may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.

Further, disclosures on managerial remuneration as required under Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided as Annexure V to this Report.

DEBENTURES

The Company has issued secured Non-convertible Debentures (NCDs) on private placement. The details of the Debenture

Trustees for the NCDs issued by the Company are given below:

1. | IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited Tel: 022-4080 7000
Asian Building, Ground Floor, Email id: itsl@idbitrustee.com
17, R. Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001 Website: www.idbitrustee.com
2. | Catalyst Trusteeship Limited Tel No: +91 22 4922 0555
Windsor, 6th Floor, Office No. 604, C.S.T. Road, Kalina, E-mail: dt@cltrustee.com
Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400098 Website: www.catalysttrustee.com
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to the Listing Regulations, the Report on Corporate Governance together with the certificate issued by M/s. SVVS &
Associates, Company Secretaries, on compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance during the financial year
ended March 31, 2022 is provided in Annexure VI and forms part of this Report.



DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Act, the Directors confirm that:

i) inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed;

i) such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022
and the loss of the Company for the financial year ended on that date;

iii)  proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

v) internal financial controls have been laid down and the same are adequate and were operating effectively; and

vi)  proper systems had been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems

were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board acknowledges the valuable guidance and continued support extended by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Stock Exchanges, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, other government authorities, Banks and other stakeholders. Your
Directors would also like to take this opportunity to express their appreciation for the dedicated efforts of the employees of
the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Nikhil Johari Ananya Suneja
Non-executive Director = Non-executive Director
Mumbai, May 27, 2022 DIN: 01960539 DIN: 07297081



(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Form AOC-2

Annexure |

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 including certain arm'’s length transactions under third proviso thereto:

I. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not Applicable

(Rupees in million)

Sr.

No.

Name(s) of the
related party and
nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts/
arrangements/
transactions

Duration of
the contracts/
arrangements/
transactions

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements or
transactions
including

the value, if any

Justification for
entering into
such contracts
or arrangements
or transactions

Date of
approval
by the
Board

Amount
paid as
advances, if
any

Date on which the
special resolution
was passed in general
meeting as required
under first proviso to
section 188




Il. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(Rupees in million)

Sr. Name(s) of the related Nature of Duration of the Salient terms of the | Date of approval by | Amount paid
No. party and nature of contracts/arrangements/t | contracts/arrangements/ | contracts or the Board as advances,
relationship ransactions transactions arrangements or if any
transactions
including the value,
if any
1 ECL Finance Limited Purchase of Securities - 2,147.00 February 12, 2021 -
(Fellow Subsidiary)
2 Edelweiss Securities and Sale of Securities - 1,451.97 February 12, 2021 -
Investments Private Limited
(Fellow Subsidiary)
3 Edel Investments Limited Sale of Securities - 3,890.00 February 12, 2021 -

(Fellow Subsidiary)

Mumbai, May 27, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Nikhil Johari
Non-executive Director
DIN: 01960539

Ananya Suneja
Non-executive Director
DIN: 07297081




Annexure I1
Remuneration Policy

Objective

The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) requires a Company to frame policy for determining the remuneration payable
to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees. While appointing the Directors, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, considers qualification, positive attributes, areas of expertise and
number of Directorships in other companies and such other factors as it may deem fit. The Board considers the
Committee’s recommendation and takes appropriate action.

The objective of the Remuneration Policy (the Policy) of the Company is to provide a framework for the remuneration
of the Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors, Managing Director/Executive Directors, KMPs, and other
Senior level employees of the Company.

The objective of this Policy is to ensure that:

i. the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain talent required to
run the company successfully;

ii. relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

iii. remuneration to the Directors, KMPs and senior management comprises a balance of fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and
its goals.

Remuneration of the Independent Directors & Non- executive Directors

e  The Independent Directors & Non-executive Directors are eligible for sitting fees for attending the meetings
of the Board and the Committees thereof.

e  The Independent Directors & Non-executive Directors are also eligible for commission, subject to limits
prescribed under the Act and the Rules framed there under.

e The Independent Directors are not eligible for stock options.

e  The Non-executive Directors (other than promoter Directors) shall be eligible for stock options.
L]

Remuneration of the Managing Director & Executive Directors

e The remuneration of the Managing Director/Executive Directors is recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee ("NRC’) to the Board. Based on the recommendations of the NRC, the Board
determines and approves the remuneration of the Managing Director/Executive Directors, subject to
necessary approvals, if any.

e The remuneration paid to the Managing Director/Executive Directors is within the limits prescribed under
the Act and approved by the shareholders of the Company. The remuneration structure includes fixed

salary, perquisites, bonus, other benefits and allowances and contribution to Funds, etc.

e The Executive Directors (other than the promoter Directors) shall be eligible for stock options.

Remuneration of the KMP (other than Executive Directors) and Senior level employees
e The key components of remuneration package of the KMP (other than Executive Directors) and Senior level

employees shall comprise of fixed salary, perquisites, annual bonus, other benefits and allowances and
contribution to Funds, etc.

e  They shall be eligible for stock options.



Policy Review

e The Policy may be amended as may be necessary.

e The NRC shall implement the Policy, and may issue such guidelines, procedures etc. as it may deem fit.

Mumbai, May 27, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Nikhil Johari Ananya Suneja
Non-executive Director Non-executive Director
DIN: 01960539 DIN: 07297081



Annexure Il

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

As prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social

Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

To leverage the capacity and capital to equip and enable the social sector to achieve the greatest impact
on the lives of the poor in India.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:
Sl. Name of Director Designation / Nature Number of Number of
No. of Directorship meetings of CSR | meetings of CSR
Committee held Committee
during the year | attended during
the year
1. Dr. Vinod Juneja Independent Director 1 1
2. Ms. Ananya Suneja Non-executive Director 1 1
3. Mr. Santosh Dadheech Non-executive Director 1 1
3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company:
www.ercsl.edelweissfin.com
4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach
the report):
Not Applicable
5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies

(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial
year, if any:

SI. No. [Financial Year |Amount available for set-off from [Amount required to be set-off
preceding financial years (in Rs) [for the financial year, if any (in
Rs)
1 FY 2018-19
2 FY 2019-20 Nil Nil
3 FY 2020-21
Total Nil Nil

6.

Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Nil



7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Nil

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.: Nil
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Nil

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Nil - - - - -

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
Nil
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
Nil
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads:
Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable:
Not applicable
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Nil

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: Nil

(i) ITwo percent of average net profit of the company as per -
section 135(5)

(ii) [Total amount spent for the financial year -

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

(iv)  [Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or
activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v)  JAmount available for set off in succeeding financial years
[(iii)-(iv)]




9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

1 FY 2018-19

2 FY 2019-20 Nil
FY 2020-21
Total Nil

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial

year(s):

Total Nil

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details): Not Applicable

a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s)

b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset

c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address etc.

d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset)

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5): Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Nikhil Johari Ananya Suneja
Non-executive Director Non-executive Director
Mumbai, May 27, 2022 DIN: 01960539 DIN: 07297081



Annexure IV

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
2nd Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5,

Road No. 2, Banjara Hills,

Hyderabad,

Telangana — 500034

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on March 31, 2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to the

provisions of:

0] The Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable and The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and
the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
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™

)

(i)

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

@

C))

©

@

O]

®

@

Q)

®

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011%;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20182;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 20143;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008/ now replaced with The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 w.e.f. August 9,
2021;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
20214;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018°5;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and

Other applicable laws as may be applicable specifically to the company, namely: NIL

I Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period

2ibid
3ibid
4 ibid
® ibid
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(0] Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent in advance in accordance with the Act and Secretarial Standards, and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes®.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines (Please see Annexure B).

ERCSL is inter alia engaged in the business of financial services which includes commodity trading,
shared services, loans and making investments etc.. No other business has been transacted that
may have a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above.

For SVVS & Associates Company Secretaries LLP

May 27, 2022 CS. Suresh Viswanathan
Mumbai Designated Partner
UDIN : FO04453D000396383
FCS 1 4453
CP No :11745

Note: This report is to be read with the list of Applicable Laws and our letter of even date which are
attached as Annexure A and Annexure B respectively and form an integral part of this report.

®All resolutions were carried unanimously
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ANNEXURE A

The Members,

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
2nd Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5,

Road No. 2, Banjara Hills,

Hyderabad,

Telangana — 500034

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

No audit has been conducted on the compliance with finance and taxation laws as the same
are subject to audit by the Statutory Auditor and Internal Auditor to the Company and their
observations, if any, shall hold good for the purpose of this audit report.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws rules, regulations
is the responsibility of management; our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

Audit of the compliance with Other Laws has been undertaken based on scope of audit and

the applicability of such Laws as ascertained by the Company and informed to us.
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We have relied on reports of Internal Audit to the extent made available to us and the
observations, if any, contained in such reports shall hold good for the purpose of this audit

report.
For SVVS & Associates Company Secretaries LLP
CS. Suresh Viswanathan
Designated Partner
May 27, 2022 UDIN : FO04453D000396383
Mumbai FCS 14453

CP No :11745
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ANNEXURE B

Governing Act/Rules/Regulation/Circulars/Notifications, etc.

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under

The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

Payment of Wages Act, 1936

Minimum wages act-regional

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

The Maharashtra Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1953

The Maharashtra Workmen's Minimum House Rent Allowance Act, 1983

Employee’s Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

Employee Compensation Act, 1923

Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

The Maharashtra Private Security Guards (Regulation of Employment & Welfare) Act, 1981
& Maharashtra Private Security Agencies, 2005

Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948
The Bombay Shops and Establishments Act, 1948
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel ) Rules, 2014]
To
The Members

Allium Finance Private Limited
Tower 3, Wing B, Kohinoor City Mall,
Kohinoor City Kirol Road,

Kurla West,

Mumbai - 400070.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to corporate practices by Allium Finance Private Limited (hereinafter called ‘the Company’) for the audit period
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliance and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’'s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agent and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us
and the representation made by the Management, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the Rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder’;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above to the extent applicable.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India related to meetings and minute.

We further report that -

Having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on the examination of the relevant
documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test- check basis, the Company has generally complied with the
rules, regulations, directions and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India as are applicable to Non-Banking
Financial Company- Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company.

1 Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period



We further report that -

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. There were no changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were carried through on the basis of
majority. There were no dissenting views by any member of the Board of Directors during the period under
review.

We further report that

During the audit period there were no major actions or events undertaken by the Company which may have a
major bearing on the Companies affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, guidelines, standards etc.

We further report that -

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines (Please see

Annexure B).

For ACMY & Associates

May 26, 2022. Sadanand Yadav
Mumbai Practicing Company Secretaries
Partner

ACS :37012
COP No : 14153
UDIN: A037012D000396294

Note: This report is to be read with the list of Applicable Laws and our letter of even date which are attached as

Annexure A and Annexure B respectively and form an integral part of this report.



To

ANNEXURE A

The Members
Allium Finance Private Limited

Tower 3,

Wing B, Kohinoor City Mall,

Kohinoor City Kirol Road,
Kurla West,

Mumbai

- 400070.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws rules, regulations is the
responsibility of management; our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

7. No audit has been conducted on the compliance with finance and taxation laws as the same are subject
to audit by the Statutory Auditor and Internal Auditor to the Company and their observations, if any,
shall hold good for the purpose of this audit report.

8. Audit of the compliance with Other Laws has been undertaken based on scope of audit and the
applicability of such Laws as ascertained by the Company and informed to us.

9. We have relied on reports of Internal Audit, Regulatory Inspection/Audit to the extent made available to
us and the observations, if any, contained in such reports shall hold good for the purpose of this audit
report.

For ACMY & Associates
May 26, 2022. Sadanand Yadav
Mumbai Practicing Company Secretaries

Partner

ACS :37012

COP No : 14153

UDIN: A037012D000396294



ANNEXURE B

No. Governing Act/Rules/Regulation/Circulars/Notifications, etc

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA') and the rules made there under

3. Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the provisions made there under

4. Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002, and the rules regulations made there under

5. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

6. The Regulation and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
('SEBI Act’)

7. Byelaws, Rules, Regulations and Circulars issued by Stock Exchanges

8. SEBI (Research Analysts) Regulations, 2014

9. The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

10. Payment of Wages Act, 1936

11. Minimum wages act-regional

12. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

13. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

14. The Maharashtra Labour Welfare Fund Act, 1953

15. The Maharashtra Workmen's Minimum House Rent Allowance Act, 1983

16. Employee’s Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

17. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

18. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

19. Employee Compensation Act, 1923

20. Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

21. Employee Compensation Act, 1923

22. The Maharashtra Private Security Guards (Regulation of Employment & Welfare) Act, 1981 &
Maharashtra Private Security Agencies, 2005

23. Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948

24. Apprentices Act, 1961

25. The Inter-State Migrant Workmen (Regulation of Employment and Conditions Of Service) Act, 1979

26. The Bombay Shops and Establishments Act, 1948 and The Maharashtra Shops and Establishments Act,

2017.



Annexure V
Disclosure pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration and other details in terms of sub-

section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended is as under:

1. Ratio of the Remuneration of each | 1. Mr. Santosh Executive Director 17.90
Director to the median Dadheech (Refer Note 1)
remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the financial year

2. Ms. Ananya Suneja
Executive Director 39.19
(Refer Note 1)

2. Percentage increase in Mr. Santosh Dadheech Executive Director 8.53%
remuneration of each Director, (Refer Note 1)
Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company

Secretary or Manager, if any, in the | Ms. Ananya Suneja Executive Director 243.57%
Financial year (Refer Note 1)

Mr. Manoj Sharma Chief Financial Officer

(resigned w.e.f. 44.05%

March 18, 2022)

Ms. Rupa Agarwal Company Secretary
(resigned w.e.f. -24.91%
August 17, 2021)

Ms. Shailly Kedia Company Secretary
(appointed w.e.f. Refer Note 3
October 11, 2021 and
resigned w.e.f. April 8,
2022)

A The increase in % remuneration for FY-22 is not comparable with FY-21, as the
bonus paid for FY-21 stood at Nil.

3. Percentage increase in the median | 114.16%

remuneration of employees in the
Financial year

4. Number of permanent employees | 191 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31,
on the rolls of the Company at the | 2022.
end of the year

5. Average percentile increase | The average increase in the remuneration for the managerial personnel is
already made in the salaries of | 25.99% and for non-managerial personnel is 87.35%.

employees  other than the
managerial personnel in the last | (The employees joined/left the Company during the financial year 2021-22
financial year and its comparison | are not considered for this purpose).

with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and | The increase in % remuneration for FY-22 is not comparable with FY-21, as
justification thereof and point out if | the bonus paid for FY-21 stood at Nil.

there are any  exceptional




circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration.

6. Affirmations that the remuneration | It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy
is as per the Remuneration Policy | of the Company.
of the Company.

Note:

1. Mr. Santosh Dadheech and Ms. Ananya Suneja resigned as Executive Directors of the Company with effect from
December 1, 2021 and February 25, 2022 respectively. They continue to be Non-executive Directors of the
Company.

2. The Company has been paying sitting fees of Rs. 20,000 per meeting to the Independent Directors for attending
the meetings of the Board and the Committees thereof.

3. Ms. Shailly Kedia was designated for part of the year, hence percentage increase in remuneration is not reported.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Nikhil Johari Ananya Suneja
Non-executive Director Non-executive Director
Mumbai, May 27, 2022 DIN: 01960539 DIN: 07297081



Annexure VI

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

At Edelweiss, we strongly uphold good governance practices to promote fairness, transparency,
accountability and integrity. In line with this philosophy, Guiding Principles have been articulated
and these forms integral part of the Company’s corporate governance practices. Processes have
been designed to run the businesses responsibly and harmonize diversified interests of various
stakeholders thereby enhancing stakeholder value.

Board of Directors
Composition, Meeting and Attendance

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of 5 Directors of which 3 are Non-executive
Non-Independent Directors and 2 are Independent Directors.

The annual calendar of the Board Meetings is agreed upon at the beginning of the year. The
agenda for the Board Meetings is circulated in advance and is backed by comprehensive
background information to enable the Board to take informed decisions. During the financial year
2021-22, the Board met 7 times i.e. on: May 25, 2021, June 10, 2021, August 4, 2021, September
17,2021, October 27, 2021, January 28, 2022 and March 24, 2022.

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings
held during the financial year 2021-22 and at the last Annual General Meeting (AGM), the number
of directorships and committee positions held by them in other public limited companies and the
name of the other listed entities where he/she is a Director and category of directorships as on
March 31, 2022, are as under:

Dr. Vinod Juneja | Independent 7 No 8 2 5 1
(DIN: 00044311) | (Chairman)

Mr. Kunnasagaran | Independent 7 No 6 2 6 -
Chinniah

(DIN 01590108)

Ms. Ananya Non-executive 6 Yes 5 Nil - -
Suneja

(DIN: 07297081)

Mr. Nikhil Johari | Non-executive 6 No 1 Nil - -
(DIN: 01960539)

Mr. Santosh Non-executive 7 Yes Nil Nil - -
Dadheech

(DIN: 00196204)




$ Only Directorships of public limited companies incorporated in India have been considered and excludes
private limited companies, section 8 companies and foreign companies.

*Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee, in other public limited companies, have
been considered for the Committee position.

None of the Directors hold office in more than 10 public companies as prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). No Director holds Directorships in more than 7 listed companies.
Further, none of the Non-executive Directors serve as Independent Director in more than 7 listed
companies as required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations’). None of the Directors on
the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairperson of more than 5 Committees,
across all public limited companies in which he/she is a Director. Independent Directors are Non-
executive Directors as defined under the Listing Regulations and the Act along with Rules framed
thereunder. In terms of the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors have confirmed that
they are not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated
that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties.

Dr. Vinod Juneja is an Independent Director of Shyam Telecom Limited and Shristi Infrastructure
Development Corporation Limited, the listed companies.

Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah is an Independent Director of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited and
a Nominee Director of Nirlon Limited, the listed companies.

Based on the declarations received from the Independent Directors, the Board has confirmed that
they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Listing Regulations and that they
are independent of the management. Further, the Independent Directors have, in terms of Section
150 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, confirmed that they have enrolled themselves in the Independent Directors’ Databank
maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. In the opinion of the Board, the
Independent Directors are persons of integrity and possess relevant expertise, experience and
proficiency.

All the Directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified for appointed as
Directors pursuant to Section 164 of the Act.

M/s. SVVS & Associates, Company Secretaries, have issued a certificate certifying that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed
or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and any such statutory authority.

Board skills/expertise/competence matrix

The Board have identified the following parameters with respect to the skill/expertise/
competence that are available with the Board in the context of the business and sector for it to
function effectively:
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Dr. Vinod Juneja * * * | o* * * * * * * *
Ms. Ananya Suneja * * W * * * * * * *
Mr. Santosh Dadheech * * N * * * * * * *
Mr. Nikhil Johari * * x| * * * * - * * *
Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah | * * oo * * * * * * *

Committees of the Board:
A) Audit Committee
Meetings held:

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Committee met 5 times on June 10, 2021, August 4,
2021, September 17, 2021, October 27, 2021 and January 28, 2022.

The Committee comprises of Independent Directors only. The composition as on March
31, 2022 and attendance during the year ended March 31, 2022 is as under:-

Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah - Chairman 5

Dr. Vinod Juneja 5

Mr. Nikhil Johari 5




All the members have financial management expertise. The constitution and terms of
reference of the Committee are in compliance with the requirements of the Act and the
Listing Regulations.

Brief description of the terms of reference of the Audit Committee inter alia include:

1)

2)

4)

10)
11)

Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and
credible

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the Company

Approval of payment to the statutory auditors for any other service rendered by the
statutory auditors

Reviewing, with the Management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report
thereon before submission to the Board for approval with particular reference to:

a. matters required to be included in the Directors Responsibility statement to be
included in the Board’s Report in terms of clause (c) of sub section 3 of the
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

b.  changes if any, in the accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

c.  major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of
judgement by management

d.  significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit

findings

e.  compliance with the listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements

f. disclosure of any related party transactions

g. qualifications in the draft audit report.

Reviewing, with the Management, the quarterly financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory auditors and internal
auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower/Vigil mechanism

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.

The Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Chief Financial Officer are invited to attend the
meetings of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.



B) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Meetings held:
During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Committee met 3 times on May 25, 2021,
September 17, 2021 and October 27, 2021.
The composition as on March 31, 2022 and attendance during the year ended March 31, 2022
is as under:-

Name of the Members No. of Meetings

Attended

Dr. Vinod Juneja - Chairman 3

Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah 3

Mr. Nikhil Johari 2

Brief description of the terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
inter alia include:

1) Identifying the persons who can become Directors

2)  Formulating the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes etc. and
independence of a Director

3)  Recommending to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors
& Key Managerial Personnel

4) Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
management

5)  Specify the manner for effective annual evaluation of performance of the Board, its
Committees and individual Directors.

The Company has formulated a Remuneration Policy which is annexed to the Board’s Report.

Board Evaluation

During the year, in accordance with the Board Evaluation Policy and the Guidance Note on
Board Evaluation issued by SEBI, an annual evaluation of its own performance and that of
the Committees and Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing
Regulations was carried out by the Board on various parameters which inter alia included
composition, diversity, effectiveness, quality of discussion, contribution at the meetings,
business acumen, strategic thinking, time commitment, relationship with the stakeholders,
corporate governance practices, contribution of the Committees etc.

A separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held wherein the performance of the
Non-Independent Directors, performance of the Board as a whole (including the
Committees) and also that of the Chairman in terms of the provisions of the Act, the Listing
Regulations and the Guidance Note issued by SEBI in this regard was discussed.



o)

Familiarization Programme

The Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights, responsibilities etc. in
relation to the nature of the financial services sector and the business model of the
Company. The details are uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.ercsl.edelweissfin.com.

Remuneration to the Directors

The Company pays sitting fees of 320,000 per meeting to the Independent Directors for
attending the meetings of the Board and the Committees thereof.

The details of the remuneration paid to the Directors during the financial year ended March
31, 2022 are as under:

(Amount Rs. in million

Name of the Sitting
Director Remuneration |Perquisites| Fees |Commission| Others* Total
(fixed &
performance

bonus)
Dr. Vinod Juneja - - 0.34 - i 0.34
Mr. Kunnasagaran - - 0.46 - E 0.46
Chinniah
Ms. Ananya Suneja 20.45 0.04 - - - 20.49
Mr. Nikhil Johari - - - - 5.25 5.25
Mr. Santosh - 1.77 11.59
Dadheech 9.35 0.48 -

*Fees paid for professional services.

None of the Directors hold any shares in the Company.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

Meetings held:

During the financial year 2021-22, the Committee met once on May 25, 2021. The
composition as on March 31, 2022 and attendance during the year ended March 31, 2022
is as under:-
Mr. Nikhil Johari - Chairman 1

Dr. Vinod Juneja -

Ms. Ananya Suneja 1

Based on the reports received from the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents during the year
ended March 31, 2022, the Company did not receive any requests/complaints during the
year ended March 31, 2022. As on March 31, 2022, there were no outstanding
requests/complaints.



General Body Meetings

The date, time and venue of the last three Annual General Meetings are given below:

2020-2021 |November 29, 2021 |5.00 p.m. | Edelweiss House, Off C.S.T. Road, Nil
Kalina, Mumbai — 400 098
2019-2020 | October 29, 2020 | 10.00 Held through Video Nil
a.m. Conferencing/ Other Audio
Visual means
2018-2019 | September 30, 11.00 Edelweiss House, Off C.S.T. Road, Nil
2019 a.m. Kalina, Mumbai- 400 098

Means of Communication

The financial results, press releases and the presentation made to the Investors/Analysts are
submitted to the Stock Exchanges and also uploaded on the website of the Company at

www.ercsl.edelweissfin.com. The financial results are also published in the newspapers.

General Shareholder Information

i AGM: Date, time and
venue/ mode

Friday, September 30, 2022 at 3.30 p.m. at the Corporate
Office of the Company at 4-A, 4th Floor, Emgeen Chambers,

CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400098

ii. Financial Year:

April 1,2021 to March 31, 2022

iii.  Book Closure dates:

Not Applicable

iv.  Dividend payment

date:

Not Applicable




V.

Listing of Securities on Stock Exchanges:

Non-convertible Debentures

The Company has issued Secured Non-convertible Debentures (NCDs) on private
placement.

Some of the NCDs are listed on BSE.
The Company has paid the listing fees to BSE for the financial year 2022-23.

Debenture Trustee:

The details of the Debenture Trustees for the NCDs issued by the Company are given
below:

IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited Catalyst Trusteeship Limited

Asian Building, Ground Floor, Windsor, 6t Floor, Office No. 604,

17, R. Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Mumbai — 400 098
Mumbai - 400 001 Mumbai — 400 098

Tel: 022-4080 7000 Tel.: +91 22 49220555

Email: itsl@idbitrustee.com Email: dt@ctltrustee.com

Website: www.idbitrustee.com Website: www.catalysttrustee.com

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:

a.

Equity Shares

Link Intime India Private Limited,

C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400

083 Tel: +91 22 4918 6270 Fax: +91 22 4918 6060

e-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Non-Convertible Debentures

KFin Technologies Private Limited
Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32,
Financial District, Nanakramguda,
Serilingampally,

Hyderabad - 500 032

Tel: +91 40 6716 2222

Fax: +91 40 2343 1551
Email: einward.ris@kfintech.com
Website: www.kfintech.com

Distribution of shareholding and shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2022

The Company is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Edel Finance Company Limited, which

(alongwith its nominees) holds 4,65,35,367 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each representing 100%
of the shareholding pattern.

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date
and likely impact on equity:

The Company has not issued GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any other instrument convertible into
equity.



VI. Plant locations — Not Applicable
VIIl. Credit ratings : The credit ratings obtained by the Company during the year 2021-22 are
as under:-
Ratin Date of
9 Rating Instruments revision Revised Rating
agency .
(if any)
CARE A+ Bank
Borrowing
Outlook: Stable
CARE No Revision No change
CARE A1+ Short te_rm
borrowing
CRISIL AA- Non-
- convertible
Outlook: Negat
HHOOK WE9FVE | bepbentures
CRISIL AA- Bank
CRISIL Outlook: Negative Borrowing No Revision No Change
CRISIL AT+ Short term
borrowing
CRISIL AA- Pref Sh
Outlook: Negative retohare
Non-
ICRA A+ convertible
ICRA Debentures No Revision No change
ICRA A+ Bank
Borrowing

Other Disclosures

The Company did not enter into any materially significant related party transactions
having a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Transactions with
the related parties are disclosed in the financial statements.

The financial statements (both standalone and consolidated) have been prepared in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards.

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism to report concerns about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of our code of conduct and
confirms that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading of the Company, the Policy for determining
Material Subsidiaries and the Policy on Related Party Transactions are available at:
www.ercsl.edelweissfin.com

There have been no instances where the Board has not accepted recommendations
of any Committee of the Board, during the financial year.



vi.  The statutory auditors of the Company, M/s. S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP were paid a
consolidated amount of Rs. 8.58 million by the Company and its subsidiaries for all the
services provided by them.

vii. ~ Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:
a) Number of complaints filed during the Financial Year: Nil
b)  Number of complaints disposed of during the Financial Year: Nil
¢)  Number of complaints pending as on end of the Financial Year: Nil.

viii)  The Company has complied with the mandatory conditions of Corporate Governance,
as prescribed under the Listing Regulations.

ixX)  The disclosures on loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in
which directors are interested are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

x) Compliance Certificate

Pursuant to the Listing Regulations, a certificate issued by M/s. SVVS & Associates,
Company Secretaries, certifying the compliance by the Company with the provisions
of the Corporate Governance forms part of this Report.

Address for correspondence:

For any assistance, request or instruction regarding transfer or transmission of securities,
dematerialisation of securities, change of address, non-receipt of annual report, dividend warrant
and any other query relating to the securities of the Company, the investors may write to:

The Company Secretary Link Intime India Private KFin Technologies Private
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited Limited
Limited C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-

Registered Office: Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 32, Financial District,
2nd Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5, Road 400 083. Nanakramguda,
No. 2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034 Tel: +91 22 4918 6270 Serilingampally,

Corporate Office:

4-A, 4th Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST
Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai
— 400098 Tel. No.: +91 22 4009 4400

Fax: +91 22 4086 3610
Email: cs@edelweissfin.com

Website: www.edelweissfin.com

Fax: +91 22 4918 6060
Email:
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Website:
www.linkintime.co.in

Hyderabad - 500 032

Tel: +91 40 6716 2222
Fax: +91 40 2343 1551
Email:
einward.ris@kfintech.com
Website:
www.kfintech.com




Declaration by the Directors under SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 regarding adherence to the Code of Conduct

In accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it
is hereby confirmed that for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the Directors and the Senior
Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

For and on behalf of the Board
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Nikhil Johari Ananya Suneja
Non-executive Director Non-executive Director
Mumbai, May 27, 2022 DIN: 01960539 DIN: 07297081



Compliance Certificate on Corporate Governance

The Members,

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
2nd Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5,

Road No. 2, Banjara Hills,

Hyderabad,

Telangana — 500034.

We have examined the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance of Edelweiss Rural & Corporate
Services Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended on 31st March, 2022, as prescribed in the Regulations 17 to 27,
62(1A), and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as mandatorily applicable, as specified in the

aforesaid provisions of the Listing Regulations.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the Financial Statements of
the Company. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

May 27, 2022 CS. Suresh Viswanathan
Mumbai Designated Partner
UDIN :F004453D000396504
FCS 14453

CP No :11745






















































































































































































































































































































































Form AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounst/) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of subsidiaries/ associate companies/ joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

Comtrade
Commodities

. . Edelweiss Services Limited . . X
o Edelweiss Housing Allium Finance Private
Name of the Subsidiary Company ) L. Investment (Formerly .
Finance Limited . L. Limited
Adviser Limited known as
Edelweiss
Comtrade Limited)

Reporting currency INR INR INR INR
Exchange rate
Paid-up Equity Share Capital 693.50 6,755.50 290.00 68.26
Reserves of the Subsidiary 7,082.82 (9,781.07) (278.12) 1,203.38
Total Assets of the Subsidiary 39,566.59 8,653.56 35.29 1,273.58
Total Liabilities of the Subsidiary 31,790.27 11,679.14 23.41 1.95
Investments 2,618.06 - - 1,084.95
Total Turnover 5,139.10 2,098.08 0.75 343.57
Profit/(Loss) before taxation 201.82 (833.41) (4.40) 340.44
Provision for taxation 63.75 8.85 0.06 87.60
Profit/(Loss) after taxation 138.07 (842.27) (4.46) 252.84
Proposed dividend - - - -
% of shareholding 100% 100% 100% 85%

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ananya Suneja Nikhil Johari Chirag Shah
Director Director Company Secretary

DIN: 07297081

Mumbai

27 May 2022

DIN : 01960539




Form AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounst/) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of subsidiaries/ associate companies/ joint ventures

Part "B": Associates

(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

Sr No | Name of the Associate

Edel Land Limited

1| Latest Audited Balance sheet date 31-Mar-22
2| Share of Associate held by the Company on the year end
Number of shares 22,818,000
Amount of Investment in Associates ( ¥ in millions) 6,000.00
Extend of Holding % 37.59%
3| Reason why the associate is not consolidated No Control
4| Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet ( % in millions) 2,565.19
5] Profit / (Loss) for the year
i. Considered in Consolidation (360.82)
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation (including exceptional items) (751.71)
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ananya Suneja Nikhil Johari  Chirag Shah
Director Director Company Secretary

DIN: 07297081

Mumbai
27 May 2022

DIN : 01960539




S.R. BATLIBOI1 & CO. LLP 25 Lot Dot st

Chartered Accountants Dadar (West)
Mumbai - 400 (28, india

Tel: +91 22 6819 8000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Repart on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principtes generalty
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit including other
comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements’ section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We befieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 66 of the standalone financial statements, which describes the economic and social
disruption as a result of continued COVID-19 pandemic with respect to Company's estimates of impairment of loans
and investments, which are highly dependent on uncertain future developments. Our opinion is not modified in
respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below t¢ be the key audit matters to be communicated in oyr report. We
have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements.

5.R. Balliboi & Co. LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No. AAB-4294
Reqd. Cftice 1 22, Camac Street, Block ‘8", 3rd Fisor, Kofkata-700 016



S.R. Batuisoi & Co, LLP

Chartered Accountants

Key audit matters

I How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of financial instruments (expected credit losses) (as described in Note 53(c) of the standalone

financial statements)

Ind AS 109 requires the Company to
provide for impairment of its financial
assets as at the reporting date using the
expected credit loss (ECL) approach. ECL
involves an estimation of probability-
weighted loss on financial instruments
over their [ife, considering reasonable and
supportable information about past
events, current conditions, and forecasts
of future economic conditions which could

impact the credit quality of the
Company's  financial  assets  (foan
portfolio).

In the process, a significant degree of
judgement has been applied by the
management for:

¢ Staging of financial assets (i.e.
classification in ‘significant increase in
credit risk' ("SICR™ and ‘default’
categories);

* Assigning internal rating grades to
customers for which external rating is
not avaitahle;

¢ Calibrating external ratings-linked
probability of default to align with past
default rates;

s Estimation of management overlay for
macro-economic factors bearing a
correlation with the credit quality of
the Company's loan portfalio.

Impact of COVID-19

Considering the evolving nature of the
COVID-19 pandemic, which has continued
to impact the Company's business
operations, resufting in higher loan
losses, the Company has recorded a
management overfay as part of its ECL, to
reflect among other things an increased
risk of deterioration in macro-economic
factors caused by the pandemic. In
accordance with the guidance in Ind AS
109, the management overlay estimate
requires to takes into account reasonable
and supportable information.

Our audit procedures included but were not limited to:

Read and assessed the Company’s accounting policy for
impairment of financial assets and its compliance with ind
AS 109

Tested the design and operating effectiveness of the
controls for staging of loans based on their past-due status.
Tested samples of performing (stage 1) loans to assess
whether any loss indicators were present requiring them to
be classified under stage 2 or 3.

We performed procedures to test the inputs usedin the ECL
computation, on a sample basis.

Tested assumptions used by the management in
determining the overlay for macro-economic factors
(including COVID-19 pandemic).

‘Tested the arithmetical accuracy of computation of ECL

provision performed by the Company in spreadsheets,

Assessed disclosures included in the financial statements in
respect of expected credit fosses including the specific
disclosures made with regards to the management’s
evatuation of the uncertainties arising from COVID-19 and
its impact on ECL estimation.

. view... of.._the...high-—degree—of

management's - judgement involved in
estimation of ECL, accentuated by the

m\
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matter.
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SR Barusoi& Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Key audit matters

information technology (IT) systems and controls

The reliability and security of IT systems | We performed the following procedures for testing IT general
play a key role in the business operations, | controls and for assessing the reliability of electronic data
financial  accounting and reporting | processing, assisted by specialized IT auditors:

process of the Company. Since large

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

e The aspects covered in the IT General Control audit were ¢ User

volume of transactions are processed
daily, the IT controls are required to
ensure that applications process data as
expected and that changes are made in an
appropriate manner. Any gaps in the IT
control environment could result in a
material misstatement of the financial
accounting and reporting records.

Therefore, due to the pervasive nature
and complexity of the IT environment, the
assessment of the general IT controls and
the application controls specific to the
accounting and preparation of the
financial information is considered to be a

Access Management (i) Program Change Management (i)
Other related ITGCs ~ to understand the design and test the
operating effectiveness of such controls;

Assessed the changes that were made to the key systems during
the audit period and assessing changes that have impact on
financial reporting;

Tested the periodic review of access rights. We inspected
requests of changes to systems for appropriate approval and
authorization.

Performed tests of controls (including other compensatory
controls wherever applicable) on the IT application controls and
IT dependent manual controls in the system.

Tested the design and operating effectiveness of compensating

key audit matter. Rdubs Y >
controls, where deficiencies were identified and, where

necessary, extended the scope of our substantive audit
procedures.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Board report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’'s
report thereon, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditors report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting pelicies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of th dalone financial statements that.give.a-trueand-fair-view-gng—




SR Barupoi& Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters r elated to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overs'eeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive fo those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also respansible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management,

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. if we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ali relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report untess law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremety rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communicaticn.
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S.R. Bariisoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Report

1. As
of |
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2. As
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(d)

(e)

(f)

()]

)

on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central Government
ndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure 1" a statement on the
tters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:

On the basis of the email confirmation received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2"
to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid / provided by
the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone
financial statements - (Refer Note 42 to the standalone financial statements);

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses;

iii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company;

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the
note 76 (a) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned of invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

in the note 76 ¢

P s prese PESY 8 A '
b) to the standalone financiat statements, no funds have been received by the Company

e
W whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectty, lend

from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties’), with. the understanding,......



SR Barusoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (a) and (b} contain any material misstatement.

V. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICA Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

ch;l/(s“ 29’7

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number:102102
UDIN: 22102102AJS0YB2728

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 27, 2022
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ANNEXURE 1REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIRMENTS" OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
Re: Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited ("'the Company")

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state
that:

€)] (a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(a)B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b The Company has a reqular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment
and are verified by the management according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items
over a period of three years. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with the policy, the
Company has physically verified certain property, plant and equipment during the year and no
discrepancies were noticed in respect of assets verified during the year.

() The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the

Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2022,

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

The Company’s husiness does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3(ii)a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) (a)

(b} As disclosed in note 24 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security of
current assets of a subsidiary. During the year the Company has availed overdraft facifity from one
Bank and pursuant to confirmation received from the said bank, there were no requirement to file any
return/statement with the bank.

(i G

During the year the Company has provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee
and provided security to companies or any other parties as follows:

Amounts in Rs. millions

Guarantees Put Loans Advances in
Particulars (Rs.) option (Rs.) nature of loans
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year
Holding Company - - 7,312.10
Subsidiaries* 288.39 - 7,368.30
Fellow subsidiaries* 2B1.59 | 1,284.40 123,387.70
Others - - 1,767.60
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases
Holding Company 726,50 - 2,632.60
Subsidiaries* 1'G13.Q B F A B ,cf)
Fellow subsidiaries® 28160 | 1,284.40 2,853.44 (net)
Others - - 1,235.29 (net)
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(b

(c}

(d)

(e)

*As disclosed in note 2 to the financial statements, charge created on immovable properties of the
Company amounting to Rs. 569.98 million,

During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, and the terms and conditions of the grant
of all leans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees to companies are not prejudicial to the
Company's interest, The Company has not given any security during the year.

In respect of a foans granted to group companies, payment of interest was stipulated in the agreement
and interest payment is reguiar. The schedule of repayment of principal was not stipulated. Hence, we
are unable to comment on the regularity of principal repayment. However, during the year the
Company has entered into supplementary agreement to stipulate the principal repayment. The
repayment of principal as per supplementary agreement is not due.

In respect of loans granted to companies other than related parties, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular except
in the following cases:

Name of the Entity Amounts | Due date Extent of Remarks, if any
in Rs, delay
million
Various parties 2,473.84 | Various >90 days Provision made in earlier years
amounting to Rs. 2,359.63
million

The following amounts are overdue for more than ninety days from companies or other than related
parties to whom loan has been granted, and reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for
recovery of the overdue amount of principal and interest.

Name of the Entity Amounts | Due date Extent of Remarks, if any
in Rs. delay
mitlion
Various parties 2,473.84 Various >90 days Provision made in earlier years
amounting to Rs. 2,359.63
million

Loans and advance given to group Companies were due during the year have been renewed/extended
by entering into supplementary agreement to stipulate principal repayment terms. As represented by
the management, the Company has not granted fresh loan to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

Amounits in Rs. million

Aggregate
amount of Percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or
. overdues of ! :

Name of Parties - advances in the nature of loans granted during the

existing loans

year

renewed or

extended
Various group companies 54,053.20 6.1% to 100%
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49] As disclosed in note 75 to the financial statements, the Company has granted loans or advances to
Group companies in the nature of loans, without specifying period of repayment of principal to
companies. However, during the year the Company has executed supplementary agreement with all
Group companies to stipulate the schedule for repayment of principal. The repayment of principal as
per supplementary agreement is not due on these loans. Of these following are the details of the
aggregate amount of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters or related parties
as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013:

All Parties Promoters Related Parties - Group
Companies
Aggregate amount of loans/ Rs. 31,833.40 | Nil Rs. 31,833.40 million
advances in nature of lpans million
- Agreement does
not specify any
terms or period of
repayment ‘
Percentage of loans/ advancesin | 5.5% to 52% Nil 5.5% to 52%
nature of loans to the total [cans
(iv) The Company has not advanced loans to directors / to a Company in which the director is interested

to which provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act 2013 apply and hence not commented upon.
The Company has made investments/ given loans /guarantees which is in compliance to the provisions
of section 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

v The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder, to the extent appiicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company.

Wiy (@) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, cess, value
added tax and other statutory dues applicable to it though there has been a slight delay in a few cases.
According to the information and expfanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed
by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year
end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. The provisions relating
to custom, duty of excise, and sales tax are not applicable to Company.

(b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, cess, and
other statutory dues have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

9.97 (demand paid
Income  Tax under protest ?‘GY‘ 2015 The  Commissioner of
Act, 1961 Income Tax Rs5.1.99) Income Tax (Appeals)
0.79 (demand paid
Income Tax under protest Rs. ';‘SY 2017 The  Commissioner  of
Act, 1961 Income Tax 0.16) Income-Tax {(Appeals)
income  Tax AY. 2018-| The Commissioner of
Act, 1961 lncome Tay &6.09 19 reerre—ax (Appcab}
fncome  lax , AY. 2018- | The - Commissioner - of
Act, 1961 Income Tax 25.69 19 Income Tax (Appeals)
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Rajasthan

Value Added | Value Added | 26.63 (demand paid | F.Y 2010-11

Tax Tax under protest 13.50) Tax Board

Madhya )

Pradesh

Value Added | Value Added | 2.74 (demand paid | T+ 2012713

Tax Tax under protest 0.59) Assistant Commissioner

Uttar Pradesh
Value Added | Value Added | 55.16 (demand paid | F.Y 2015-16

Tax Tax under protest 11.03) Commercial Tax Tribunal
Gujarat Value | Value Added | 29.39 (demand paid £V 2014-15 Joint Commissioner
Added Tax Tax under protest Rs. nid) | ° (Appeals)

Gujarat Value | Value Added | 53.68 (demand paid FY 2016-17 Joint Commissioner
Added Tax Tax under protest Rs, nil) | - (Appeals)

7.04 (demand paid
Gujarat Value | Value Added | under protest Rs. | F.Y 2017-18
Added Tax Tax 0.75) Deputy Commissioner

(viiD) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the vyear.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) {a)y In respect of a loan taken from group companies, payment of interest was stipulated in the agreement
and interest payment is regular. The schedule of repayment of principal was not stipulated. Hence, we
are unable to comment on the regularity of principal repayment. However, during the year the
Company has entered into supplementary agreement to stipulate the principal repayment. The
repayment of principal as per supplementary agreement is not due. The Company has not defaulted in
repayment of other borrowings or payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(€1)] The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

(9] The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the requirement to
report on clause (ixXc) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has used funds

@ raised on short-term basis aggregating to Rs. 15,416 million for long-term purposes.

(&) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has taken funds
from following entities and persons on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures as per details below:

Nature Name Amount Name of Relation Nature of transaction for
Of fund of lender | involved the which funds utilized
taken subsidiary,

joint

venture,

associate
Group Edelweiss | Rs. 3,930 | Edelweiss Subsidiary | Amount utilised for lending to
Company | Financial | million Investment the subsidiary of the Company
loan Services Advisor to repay its existing liabilities

Limited Limited

) The Company has not raised ioans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ixXf) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

LA +he-Company-has-not-faised-any-meney-during-the-year-by-way-of-inittat-pubtic-offer-+further putstic -

offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is

" not applicable to the Company. /_\\\
T OSBO EN

>/




SR Barusoi& Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

(xi}

{xii}

(xiiiy

(xiv)

(xv}

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

®)

(@
(3)]

©

(a)
{2)]

(a)

(b)

{©)

(d)

The Company has not made any preferential allotment o private placement of shares /fully or partially
or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report
on clause 3(x}b) of the Order is not appiicable to the Company.

No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the vear.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi} of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Group has one Core Investment Company as part of the Group.

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs, 290.76 million and amounting to Rs.
1,425.76 million in the immediately preceding financial year respectively.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement
to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 65 to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabitities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that Cornpany Is not capabfe of meetlnq ats Ilablhtles emstmq at the date of balance sheet

A a4 B ismvay i Data retan We-howeverstate
that thls is not an assurance as to the future wabmty of the Company. We further state that our

_reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee . . ..

ot
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nor any assurance that all Habilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
wil get discharged by the Company as and when they fali due.

(xx) (a) There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule V!
of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of
the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 52 to the financial statements.

(s))] There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a special account in compliance
of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed in note
52 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICA)Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

heg r 7

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
UDIN: 22102102AJ50YB2728

Place of Signature: Mumbaji
Date: May 27, 2022
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of Edelweiss
Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of Edetweiss Rural
& Corporate Services Limited ("the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internai controf stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controfs that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,, both
issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls with
reference to these standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statement included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controf based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controfs with reference to these standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Standalone Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal
financiaf controls with reference to standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuratety and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and- that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect

opthafinancialctateamants
r-rHe-rirrdticigr-State ments:
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalene Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may cccur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to Future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinicn, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controfs with reference to standaione financial statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the infernal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controf stated in the Guidance Note
issued by ICAL.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
IEAl/Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

ol me/ﬁu-'

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number:102102
UDIN: 22102102AJ50YB2728

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 27, 2022




L

Edetweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Bafance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

{Currency: Indian rupees i millions}

As at As at
Note 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a} Property, Plant and Equipment 2 2,292.90 2,388.26
[b) Investment property 2 1,926.05 2,012.40
{c} Other Intangible assets 2 8.93 13.18
{d} Intangible assets under development 2 - 2.06
(e} Financial Assets
{i} Investments 3 22,460.78 13,672.81
(i} Bank balances other than cash and cash equivelents 4§ 340.36 -
iii} Loans 5 8,051,1% 10,275.89
{iv) Other financial assets 6 32.46 1.74
{f} Deferred tax assets (net) 7 1,101.16 1,016.97
(8] Income tax assets {net} 4 1,321.42 832.77
{h) Gther non-current assets 9 18.83 19.45
Total Non-current assets 37,560.08 25%,639.53
Current assets
{a) Financial Assets
{i) Stock-in-trade 10 £624.98 1,693.93
{ii) Investments 13 3.65 6.76
{iii} Trade receivables 12 187,90 216.81
{iv} Cash and cash equivalents i3 1172.79 323.60
[v) Bank bzalances other than cash and cash equivaients 14 67.49 114.91
{vi) Loans 15 Z2,884.32 11,294.05
{vii} Other financial assets 16 4.29 335.20
(b} Current tax assets (net) 17 224.71 744.47
(c) Cther current assets 18 231.56 369.99
Total Current Assets 4,346.69 15,089.72
TOTAL ASSETS 41,906.77 44,739.25
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a} Equity share capital 19 465,35 397.75
{b) instruments entirely equity in nature 19 9,500.60 9,500.00
{c) Other equity 20 (3,672.77) (5,360.03)
Total Equity 5,292.58 4,537.72
Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial abitities
(i) Borrawings 21 15,700.65 14,781.37
(i) Other financial fiabilities 22 142.00 825.98
{iii)Lease liabilities 46 3.07 18.41
{b) Provisions 23 5.32 3.85
Total Non-current liabifities 15,851.04 15,629.61
Current liahilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 24 19,386,41 23,709.02
{ii} Trade payables 25
Tota! outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smalf enterprises 2.07 0.23
Total outstanf.ilng dues te creditors other than micro enterprises and 95.12 546,52
small enterprises
{iii) Other financial liabilities 26 239.67 365.77
(b} Other current liabilities 27 38.49 41.26
(c} Provisions 28 1.329 9.12
Total Current Habilities 19,763.15 24,571.92
Total Liabilities 35,614.19 40,201.53
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 41,906.77 44,739.25
The accompanying hotes are an integral part of the financial statemants 1to 80

As per our report of even date attached,

For 5.R. Batiiboi & Co ELP

Chartered Accountants

ICAL Firm Registration Numbar: 301D03E/E300005
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per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No: 132302

For and gn behaif of the Board of Dkq"s

Angnya Suneje/

Difector

&

i Director
- DIN ; 019605

L

CUMany SEtretary
Mumbai Mumbai
May 27, 2022

May 27, 2022




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

Note For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Revenue from operations
Fee and commission income 29 754.23 1,205.83
Net gain/(foss) on fair value changes 30 (589.05) {472.79)
Interest income 31 4,537.67 3,866.58
Sale of commodities 4,584.77 1,717.12
Other operating revenue 32 367.72 780.42
Total Revenue from operations 9,655.34 7,097.16
Other income 313 1,185,97 91.42
Total Revenue 10,841.31 7,188.58
Expenses
Purchases of commaodities 4,583.05 1,292.75
Changes in inventories of commaodities -« 436.09
Impairment on financial instruments 34 120.65 7,019.28
£mployee benefits expense 35 537.04 1,136.75
Finance costs 36 5,399.90 4,724.86
Depreciation and amortisation 2 408.72 420.41
Other expenses 37 612.43 1,048.04
Total expenses 11,661.79 156,088.18
Profit / [Loss) before tax {820.48) (8,899.60)
Tax expenses
(1} Current tax _ {24.15}
(2} Deferred tax (net) {74.47) 299.86
Prafit / {Loss) after tax for the year (746.01) 9,175.31)
Other Comprehensive income / {Loss)
Iterns that will nat be reclassified to profit or foss
Remeasurement gain / {ioss) on defined benefit plans (27.82) 17.55
Deferred Tax on above 9.72 {6.13)
Total Other Comprehensive income [ (Loss) {18.10) 11.42
Total Comprehensive Income / {Loss} (764.11) (9,163.89)
Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs. 10 each):
{1} Basic 44 {11.38) {228.23)
{2} Diluted {11.38) {228.23)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staternents  1to 80

As per our report of even date attached.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ™~
Chartered Accountants

1 Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
Dfector 1 Director

A >
re pa—- ‘{_-9"—"—
DIiN No:07297081 DIN : 01960539
per Shrawan Jalan
Partner @3\/\_&1\
12,

Membership No: 102102 £ Shah
Company Secretary

Angnya Suneja

Mumbai
May 27, 2022

Mumbai
May 27, 2022
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2022
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

A Cash flow from operating activities
Loss before tax
Adjustments for:
Impairment on financial instruments {net)
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Prefit on sale of fixed assets {net)
Provision for employee benefits
Profit on sale of current and non-current investments
Gividend on Stock in trade
interest income on lavestment in Preference Shares
Profit / {Loss) on sale of current and non-current investments
Share of {profit}) / loss from partnership firm
Finance costs

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

Changes in working capital

{Increase} /decrease in trade receivables

(Increase} /decrease in stock in trade and inventories
{Increase) /decrease in loans and advances

{Increase) fdecrease in other assets

Decrease in trade payables

{Decrease) [ increase in liabilities and previsions

Cash (used in) /generated from operations

Taxes refund / (paid} {net)

Net cash (used in ) /generated from operating activities - A

B Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase sale of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net additicn to capital work in progress

Purchase of current and non-current investments
Sale of current and non-current investments
Dividend received

Net cash used in Investing activities - B

[ Cash flaw from financing activities

Repayment of loans {net) {Refer note 2}
Repayment of subordinated liabilities

Issue of Equity share capital

Proceeds from issue of CCD & CCPS
Proceeds from issuance of commercial paper
Redemption of commercial paper

Dividend paid

Principal repayment of leases

Interest paid

Met cash used in financing activities - C

Net Decrease In cash and cash eguivalents {A+B+C}

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year

For the year ended

Faor the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(820.48) (8,899.60)
120.65 7,019.28
408.72 420.41
{4.24} 138.01
28.17 .91
{1,059.15) -
- {4.83)
- {118.66)
235.39 114
(4.15) {4.96}
5,316.63 4,508.46
4,222.54 3,066.16
32.77 552.59
1,068.94 {444.26)
10,217.53 (4,778.83)
439.03 118.33
{349.53) (2.37)
{825.44) {1.21)
14,805.84 {1,489.59)
3111 98.66
14,836.95 (1,350.93)
{469.44) (339.02)
176.40 286.51
2.06 105.37
(10,364.56) 582.83
1,803.46 (2,199.69)
- 4.83
(8,792.08} (1,259.17)
(3,384.80) {10,205.60)
- {465.57)
2,501.20 -
- 9,500.00
250.00 14,410.080
- {9,250.00)
- (34.43)
{24.54) (58.95)
{5,592.54) {5,048.97
{6,250.68) {1,193.52)
{205.81%) (3,843.62)
323.60 4,167.22
117.7% 323.60




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Statement of Cash Flow (continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in miilions}

As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note:
1 Component of cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
in current accounts 108.24 32082
in fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months 9.55 2.77
Cash on hand . R
117.79 323.60

2 Bank receipts and payments for transaction with group companies iz which the turnover is quick, the amounts are large, and the
maturities are short are presented on net basis in accordance with ind AS-7 Statement of Cash Flows.
3 The ahove Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 7

“Statement of Cash Flows " specified under Section 133 of Companies Act , notified under companies {Indian Accounting
Standards} Rules, 2015

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants T
| Firm: Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
Lr & V\S 2’7
per Shrawan Jalan Anzhya Suneja il Johan/
Partner Director Director
Membership No: 102102 DIN N0:07297081 * DN 01960539

@norels

Company Secretary
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements

1.1

L2

L3

Significant accounting policies

Background

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on October
17, 2006 in the State of Maharashtra. It is part of Edelweiss Group and is a ultimate subsidiary
of the listed holding company Edelweiss Financial Services Limited. The Company provides
loans to group companies and makes investments within the group. It also holds the technology
shared service centre which provides service to group companies. Further, the company owns
property which earns regular rental income.

Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements

The Company’s financial statements has been prepared and presented in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (as amended from time fo time) and in compliance with the Division II of the
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments, and other
financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair value, The Company’s
financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) in millions.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed
between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the
consideration for such services rendered, the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12
months.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make certain estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported revenue and expense during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from the estimates.
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

1.4 Revenue recognition

*  Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is
recognized when the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a
promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred when the
customer obtains control of that asset. When a performance obligation is satisfied, the
Company recognizes as revenue the amount of the transaction price (excluding estimates
of variable consideration) that is allocated to that performance obligation. The Company
applies the five-step approach for recognition of revenue:

(i) identification of contract(s) with customers;

(it) Identification of the separate performance obligations in the contract;

(iii) Determination of transaction price;

(iv) Allocation of transaction price to the separate performance obligations; and
(v) Recognition of revenue when each performance obligation is satisfied

* Fee income including advisory fees is accounted over the period as the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits, as the services are rendered.

*  Business support services including web based services are accounted on accrual basis in
accordance with the terms and contracts entered into between the Company and the
counterparty.

»  Profit/ loss on sale of investments is recognised on trade date basis.
*  Commodities sales are accounted as per terms of agreement with the parties.

¢  Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all financial
instruments measured at amortised cost. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset. The EIR is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

¢  Warehouse income is recognised on accrual basis by reference to the agreements entered
with customers.

* Agency commission/procurement income is recorded in pursuant to the terms and
conditions mentioned in scope of work /agreement.

»  Insurance and other claims are recognized as revenue on certainty of realisation.

¢ Interests on delayed payments, warehousing charges and rental income are recognised on
accrual basis by reference to the agreements entered.

*  Profit / loss from share in partnership firm is accounted once the amount of the share of
profit/ loss is ascertained and credited / debited to the Company’s account in the books of
the partnership firm.

¢ Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss when the Company’s right to receive
payment of the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow to the entity, and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.

¢  Real estate advisory income is recognised basis the terms and conditions mentioned in the
agreement.

* Revenue from Investment management servicesis recognised over the tenure in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the investment management agreement with
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

1.5 Financial Instruments

Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially
recognised on the trade date i.¢. the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades; purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation
or convention in the market place. The Company recognises borrowings when funds are
received.

Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly atiributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair vatue through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination
and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market
transactions, the Company recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair
value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on models for
which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the transaction price and
the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in statement of profit and loss when the inputs
become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Classification of financial instruments

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the
assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

*  Amortised cost
*  Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
e Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised
cost;

* the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

* the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Sale that occur for below reason are considered as consistent with business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.

‘;\\'\?0 & OQ‘/\ * if those sales are infrequent {even if significant in value) or insignificant in value both
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

» if such sales are made close to maturity of financial asset and proceeds from sale
approximate the collection of the remaining contractual cashflow

s selling a financial asset because of significant increase in credit risk.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair
value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

»  the financial asset is held within a business mode] whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

* the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.
Amaortized cost and Effective interest rate (EIR)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through
the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross
carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For purchased or originated credit
impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by discounting
the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortised cost of the
debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at
initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount,
adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Financial assets held for trading

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased or
issued primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a
portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together, for which there is evidence of a
recent pattern of short-term profit taking. Held for trading assets and liabilities are recorded and
measured in the balance sheet at fair value.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets in this category are those that are not held for trading and have been either
designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be measured
at fair value under Ind AS 109. These include debt securities, equity instruments, mutual fund
units, nifty linked debentures etc.

Disclosure requirement of Ind AS 107-Financial Instruments: Disclosure
Investment in equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments (other than subsidiaries, associates,
and other group companies) at fair value through profit or loss, unless the management has
elected to classify -irrevocably some of its strategic equity investments to be measured at
FVTOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial
ruments—Presentation-and-are-not-held- feﬂrﬁdmg“SuehweEassrﬁeaﬁemﬂetcmmd"onW
f:/ instrument-by-instrument basis. Investments in subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost as
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

permitted under Ind AS 27 (Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements). The investment
in other group companies are carried at cost.

Investment in mutual funds and prefervence Shares

The Company subsequently measures all investments in mutual fund and preference shares at
fair value through profit or loss as these financial assets do not pass the contractual cash flow
test as required by Ind AS- 109- Financial Instruments, for being designated at amortised cost
or FVTOCI, hence classified at FVTPL.

Financial linbilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except loan commitments, financial
guarantees, and derivative financial liabilities,

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

The Company has issued certain non-convertible debentures, the return of which is linked to
performance of specified indices over the period of the debenture. Such debentures have a
component of an embedded derivative which is fair valued at a reporting date. The resultant
‘net unrealised loss or gain’ on the fair valuation of these embedded derivatives is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss. The debt component of such debentures is measured at
amortised cost using yield to maturity basis.

Financial liahilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
tinancial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company entity are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation
of the Company's own equity instruments.

Redeemable preference shares

Redeemable preference shares issued are classified as financial liabilities and are measured at
fair value at inception and at amortised cost subsequently.

Where the transaction price for the preference shares issued differs from the fair value, the
difference is recognized in profit or loss unless the difference is 2 deemed capital contribution
from the Company, in which case, the said difference is recognized in equity.

In accounting for these preference shares at amortised cost subsequent to initial recognition,
interest expense based on the effective interest rate is recognized in profit or loss. This effective
interest rate is based on the initial measurement of the preference shares (fair value) and the
maturity amount. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or loss unless the
difference is due to a transaction with a related party, in which case, the same is recognized as a
deemed distribution or return of deemed capital contribution, as the case may be.
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Compulsory Convertible Instruments

Compulsory Convertible Debentures/ Preference shares are separated into liability and equity
compoenents based on the terms of the contract. At the inception of the Compulsory Convertible
Instruments, the following two elements will be separated:

{(a) a liability component arising from the interest payments; and
(b) an equity component representing the delivery of fixed number of equity shares in future.

On issuance of the Compulsory Convertible Instrument, the fair value of the liability portion is
determined using a market interest rate for an equivalent non convertible bonds. This amount is
recorded as a liability on an amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion of the bonds.
The remainder of the proceeds is attributable to the equity portion of the compound instrument
since it meets Ind AS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation, criteria for fixed to fixed
classification. The carrying amount of the equity component is not subsequently re-measured.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,
apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
e The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

* The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical
ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that
ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

Derecognition of financial linbilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing financial liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference
between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial
assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts, in
this section all referred to as ‘financial instruments’. Equity instruments are not subject to
impairment.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables and lease receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require
the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company
uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables,
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of
the receivables,

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been
a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the
credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses (12m ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should
be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring
since initial recognition instead of an evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the
reporting date or an actual defaulf occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given
default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The
assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data
adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default (EAD), for financial
assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down
as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the
future by defauit date determined based on historical trend, the Company’s understanding of the
specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

For financial assets, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows
that are due to the Company in accordance with the coniract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company
recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

Collateral valuation

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where
possible. The collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of
credit/guarantees, real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit
enhancements such as netting agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on the
balance sheet. However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. It is
generally assessed, at a minimum, at inception and re-assessed on a periodical basis. However,
some collateral, for example, cash or securities relating to margining requirements, is valued
daily.

To the extent possible, the Company uses active market data for valuing financial assets held as
collateral. Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market values are
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Collateral repossessed

The Company’s policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its
internal operations or should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations
are transferred to their relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the
carrying value of the original secured asset. Assets for which selling is determined to be a better
option are transferred to assets held for sale at their fair value (if financial assets) and fair value
less cost to sell for non-financial assets at the repossession date in line with the Company’s
policy.

Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has
no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measuremert

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest
rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate
risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair
value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The purchase contracts that meet the definition of a derivative under Ind AS 109 are recognised
in the statement of profit and loss. Commodity contracts that are entered into and continue to be
held for the purpose of the receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the
Company’s expected purchase, sale or usage requirements are held at cost.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to
profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in OCI
and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as
basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a
non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) and the business model test. The Company
determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are
managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes
Jjudgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is
evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets
and how these are managed.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation
techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in
estabhshmg falr values Judgements and estimates include cons:derations of liquidity and

adjustments, correlatlon and volatlhty
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Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to
show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a
hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

+ Level 1 financial instruments —Those where the inputs used in the valuation are
unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as
active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity
of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes
available on the halance sheet date,

* Level 2 financial instruments—Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over
the entire period of the instrument’s life.

* Level 3 financial instruments —Those that include one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabilities that are recognised in
the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end
of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with
its financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that
estimates the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual
assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised
financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument
basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting
period.
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1.6 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the
equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders
for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued
upon conversion of all potential equity shares.

1.7 Foreign currency transactions

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of the
Company. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each
reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined,
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

1.8 Retirement and other employee benefit
Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which is
a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and
recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit
that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any,
is deducted. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on
independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. :

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their
annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the
charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting
accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

Q,OTDW&Q, ’
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1.9 Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees are granted by the ultimate parent Company.
These are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
These includes Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) where the right to receive the difference
between the SAR price and the market price of equity shares of the ultimate parent Company on
the date of exercise, either by way of cash or issuance of equity shares of the ultimate parent
Company, is at the discretion of the ultimate parent Company. These are classified as equity
settled share based transaction,

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is
expensed over the vesting period, based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments that
will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting
period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest.
The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such
that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to
the "ESOP reserve’. In cases where the share options granted vest in instalments over the
vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each instalment
has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of each instalment differs.

1.10 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day—to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful
life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and
treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the
carrying amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above.
Repairs and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is
provided on a written down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or
put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided up to the date
of disposal.

As per the requirement of Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated
the useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the
Schedule Il for calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as
follows:

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Natuare of assets [i fgﬁ?ﬁg
Building (Other than Factory Building) 60 years
Plant and equipments 15 years
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Vehicles 8 years
Office equipments 5 years
Computers - Servers and networks 6 years
i % Computers—End-user-deviees;such-as-desktops-taptops—etce: 3vyears
A GQEIJ-E@ 4 Solar Power Plant 15 years
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Leasehold improvements are amortised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of the assets or the period of lease, whichever is shorter.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying
amount of those components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at
the time of replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirerment of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Land and buildings are subsequently shown at fair value based on periodic valuations by
external independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings. Valuations will be
carried out on a regular basis, unless the management consider it appropriate to have an earlier
revaluation, such that the carrying amount of property does not differ materially from that
which would be determined using fair values at the end of the reporting period. Any
accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is ¢liminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset, and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

Subsequent measurement of land and building under revaluation model

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are credited to
other comprehensive income and shown as a revaluation reserve in shareholders® equity. An
exception is a gain on revaluation that reverses a revaluation decrease (impairment) on the
same asset previously recognised as an expense. Decreases that offset previous increases of the
same asset are charged in other comprehensive income and debited against the revaluation
reserve directly in equity; all other decreases are charged to profit or loss. Each year the
difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to
profit or loss and depreciation based on the asset’s original cost is transferred from the
revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Right-of-use assets are presented together with property and equipment in the statement of
financial position — refer to the accounting policy 1.16. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the lease term,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying
amount of those components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at
the time of replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible fixed assets

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any.

Intangibles such as software are amortised over a period of 3 years based on its estimated usefil
life,

———==—"______Intangible assets under development ar¢ recorded-at the-consideration-paid-for-the-aequisition-of—————————
SUCH A85etsT ,
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Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired based on internal/external factors, If any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the
recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as
an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet
date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to
a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

1.11 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.

1.12 Inventories

Inventories in the form of commodities are valued at weighted average cost or net realisable
value, whichever is lower.

1.13 Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is
disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent Habilities are also disclosed when there is a
possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company. Claims against the Company, where the possibility of any outflow of
resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is
virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

L.14 Income tax expenses
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reporied in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable—profit—Deferred—tax—habilities—are—generally recoomsed—for—attaxable tenmmorary """
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
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differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and
unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary
difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient taxable
temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of deductible
temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be catried forward or back. When this
is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is probable that:

* the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible
temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

* tax planning opportunities are available that will create taxable profit in appropriate
periods.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting petiod, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit

MAT credit asset is recognized where there is convincing cvidence that the asset can be
realized in future. MAT credit assets are reviewed as at the balance sheet date and written down
or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

1.15 Operating leases
Company as a lessee

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is,
if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.The Company applies a single recognition and measurement
approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The
Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets
representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right of use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the
date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised,
initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less
any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.
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Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at
the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include
fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable,
variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid
under residual value guarantees. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the
Company uses ifs incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the
interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the
amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the
lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease labilities is remeasured if there
is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to
future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease
payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Company as a lessor

The Company’s accounting policy under Ind AS 116 has not changed from the comparative
period. As a lessor the Company classifies its lease as either operating or financing leases. A
Lease is classified as finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of the underlying asset and classified as an operating lease if does not.

1.16 Investment property

Properties, including those under construction, held to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation
are classified as investment property and are measured and reported at cost, including
transaction costs.

Depreciation is recognised using straight line method so as to write off the cost of the
investment property less their residual values over their useful lives specified in Schedule 11 to
the Companies Act, 2013 or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined by
technical evaluation, over the useful life so determined. Depreciation method is reviewed at
each financial year end to reflect the expected pattern of consumption of the future benefits
embodied in the investment property. The estimated useful life and residual values are also
reviewed at each financial year end and the effect of any change in the estimates of useful
life/residual value is accounted on prospective basis.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of property is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the same period.

1.17 Receivables from Agency Business

The Company’s business includes ‘Agency Business’ wherein acts as a procurement agent for
its various principals, and renders other related end to end value additive services like
procurement formalities including importing, receiving and storing of goods, insuring,
maintenance of goods in proper condition, dispatch to designated parties, facilitating funding,
etc. The Company procures goods and makes payment to the supplier on behalf of the principal.
The payment made to supplier is shown as Trade receivables (current) and is secured by
inventory held on behalf of principal marked as lien.
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1.18 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 1, the
management s required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
management has made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

Significant increase in credit risk

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL for
stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when ifs credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has
significantly increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable
and supportable forward-looking information.

Determining lease term for lease contracts with renewal and termination option

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with
any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised,
or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be
exercised.

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The
Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain, whether or not, to
exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that
create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the
commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or
change in circumstances that is within its control that affects its ability to exercise or not to
exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold
improvements or significant customisation of the leased asset).

1.19 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, as described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters -available -when the - consolidated - financial statements  were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
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Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at
the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair
values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived
from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation technigues that include the
use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values.

Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires
judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and
collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase
in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in
different levels of allowances.

The company’s expected credit loss (ECL} calculations are outputs of models with a number of
underlying assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies.
Elements of the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

*  Probability of default (PD) calculation includes historical data, assumptions and
expectations of future conditions.

*  The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk
and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit
loss and the qualitative assessment.

*  The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis
*  Development of ECIL. models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs

*  Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic

*  Inputs, such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs,
Exposure at default (EAD) and loss given default (LGD)

*  Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings,
to derive the economic inputs into the ECL models

It is Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary.

Effective interest rate method

The-Company’s-EIR—methodology.—as-explained—in-Note—1-6—recopnisesnterest-ingome """

expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over
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the expected behavioural life of [oans given / taken and recognises the effect of characteristics
of the product life cycle.

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour
and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense that are integral
parts of the instrument,

Accounting for deferved taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised on unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
Jjudgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies,

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on carried forward tax losses with respect to
certain subsidiaries where the Company believes that the said deferred tax assets shall be
recoverable based on the estimated future taxable income which in turn is based on approved
business plans and budgets. The losses are allowed to be carried forward to the years in which
the Company expects that there will be sufficient taxable profits to offset these losses.

Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses
its incremental borrowing rate (‘1BR”) to measure lease liabilities. Incremental borrowing rate is
the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with
a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use
asset in a similar economic environment.

Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective.
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£delweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Motes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Curzency : Indian rupees in milllons)

2 Intangible assets under development
Gross Block
Description of Assets »
As a1 April 04, 2021 Additions Capitalization As at March 31, 2022
Capital WIP - Software 2.06 2.06
Total 2.06 - 2.06 -

Gross Block

Description of Assets -
As at April @1, 2020 Add G lization As at March 31, 2021
Capital WIP - Soflware 206 - 2.06
Tatal 206 2.06
2 (A} ible assets under develop ageing schedul
As at March 31, 2022
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Intanglble assets under development Tatal
iess than 1 year 1-2 years Z-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in Progress N N ;
Projects temporarily suspended z
Totat - - - . -
As at March 31, 2021
N Amount in CWIP for a period of
Fotal

intangible assets under d

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years More than 3 years

Projects in Progress 2.06 - - - 2.06
Projects tempararily ded - - R - N
Total 2.06 - - - 2.06

2{B}  for Intangible assets under d

lop whose

is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its arigina! plan:

There are no intangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue ar has exceeded its cost compared to its origing! plan,




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements [continued)

(Currency : indian rupees in millions)

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
3 Non-current investmaents
Unguoted Investments
Investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries {fully paid up)
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 38,300,000 2,829.0G 38,300,000 2,829.00
EC Commodity Limited - - 29,999,994 50143
Comtrade Commodities Services Limited (Comtrade) 28,959,994 38.86 28,999,994 33.86
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited 100,549,594 1,000.10 160,000,000 1,000.10
Alfium Finance Private Limited 860,000 2118 800,000 21.18
Investments in equity instruments of other group cormpanies (fully paid up)
Edelweiss Asset Recanstruction Company Limited *** 5,181,837 131035 20,964,082 446.43
Investments in equity instruments of other companies (fully paid up)
Inditrade Business Consultants Limited 10,000 0.10 10,000 0.10
Agri Warehousing Service Providers {India) Association 50,000 0.50 90,000 0.90
Non cumulative Compulsorily convertible redeemable preference share
Aliium Firance Private Limited 4,044,412 839.75 2,986,994 627.27
Investment in share warrants
Team Geo Resources Private Limited - - 15,000,000 154.47
Compulsorily convertible Debentures
0.01 % -Edel Land Limited** 6,600,000 6,600.36 4,600,000 4,606.01
0.01 % Edelweiss Investment Advisor Limited 575,000,000 5,750.48 - -
Investments In debentures {fully paid up)
10.25% ECL Finance Limited Perpetual Bonds 1,950 2,126.26 1,950 2,126.26
Investment in others - Alf
Edelweiss Private Equity Tech Fund 853 199.79 B53 199.35
Edelweiss Value and Growth Fund 3,592 314.08 3,592 598.01
India Credit investment Fuad i 158,897 1,598.14 158,897 1,588.97
India Credit Investment Fund | 391,000 2,147.00 - -
Less : lmpairment Allowance* {1,115.57) {1,659.53)

22,460,78 13,072.81

* Impairment allowances is taken basis the estimate of the foir vaiue of the underlying assets.

** Ecop Equities Limited and EC Commodities Limited was merged into Edel Land Limited with effect from April 01, 2020. Hence aif related party transactions
transacted during the year and the cutstanding balances thereof, s at the end of the yenr relating to the Merged entity are considered to be transacted
with Edel Land Limited ond disclosed accordingly.

*** pledged with Catalyst trusteeship Limited os a security against issue of the Non convertible Debentures by Edelweiss Financial Services Limited of
Rs3,500 million

Note: Disclosures as required by IND AS 107 have been separately provided in Note 66




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Motes to the financial statements {cortinued)

{Currency. Indian rupees in millions)

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
4 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Long term bank deposits with banks
- Long term bank deposits with banks (fixed deposits) 339.13
- Accrued interest on fixed deposits 1.23 -
340.36 -
{refer note 43 on Encumbrances on fixed depaosits }
5 toans- Non Current
Secured*
Receivables fram financing business 1,464.15 763.90
Provision for expected credit loss on loans {1,289.93) {763.90}
114.22 -
Unsecured
Loans and advances to related parties 13,669.17 16,009.89
Provision for expected credit loss on loans** {5,732.20) {5,730.00}
7,936.97 10,279.89
Intercorporate depaosits pifaced 1,055.62 1,100.00
Accrued interest on Intercorporate deposits 14.07 14.07
Impairment on intercerporate deposits placed {1,069.69) {1,114.07}
8,051.19 10,279.89
* Secured against securities
**impairment on foans given to its subsidiary basis the estimate of the fair
value of the underlying assets of the said subsidiary. Refer note no 63
[ Other financial assets
Rent and other deposits 23.75 0.33
Deposits placed with/ for exchange/ depositaries 871 1.41

32.46 174




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continued)

{Currency : indian rupees in millions)

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
7 Deferred tax assets (net)
Deferred tax assets
Loans
Provision for standard assets - ECL provision 845.74 845.73
Provision for non-performing, restructured and doubtful advances - ECL provision 126.23 130.44
Property, plant and equipment and intangibles
Leases - Ind AS 116 1.67 8.04
Investments and other financiat instruments
Provision for Diminution in value of current investments 1,98 1,98
Unused tax credit
MAT credit entitlement 581.92 581.92
Unused tax losses
Accumuiated Losses 203.41 203.41
Gratuity & other Employee Benefits 2,28 20.79
Others 0.08 87.03
Deferred tax assets (A) 1,762.71 1,879.34
Deferred tax Habilities
Property, plant and eguipment and intangibles
Difference between book and tax depreciation (including intangibles) 501.77 574.55
Investments and other financial instruments
Fair valuation gain of investments and stock in trade 16.06 102.04
Borrowings
Effective interest rate on borrowings 113.95 154,45
Others 29.77 31.33
Deferred tax liabilities {B}) 661.55 862.37
Deferred tax assets {net} (A-B) 1,101.16 1,016.97

Note: Refer note 62 for disclosures on Deferred Tax.




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements {continued)

[Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
8 Income tax assets {net)
Advance income taxes 1,321.42 83277
{net of provision for income tax of Rs.2,073.33 million {Previous year: Rs,
2,073.33 million})
1,321.42 832.77
g Other non-current assets
Other deposits 18.83 19,45

18.83 19.45




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
{Currency: indian rupees in millions}
16 Stock in trade

At fair value through profit or loss

{i) Mutual Fund

{ii} Debt securities

(i} Equity instruments

{iv} Nifty-finked debentures
TOTAL

{i} Stock in trade held outside India
{1} Stock in trade held in India
Total

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

- 67.53
620.70 1,388.49
- 0.03
4.28 237.88
624.98 1,693.93
624.98 1,693.93
624.98 1,693.593




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in millicas)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
11 Current investments
Investments In partnership firm, Capital account
Edelweiss Muiti Strategy Fund Advisors LLP 323 6.06
investment in others
Edelweiss Wealith Advisors LLP 0.42 0.70
3.65 6.76

Note: Disclosures as reguired by IND AS 107 have been separately provided in Note 60




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial staterments (Continued)

(Currency: indian rupees in millions)

12

Trade receivables

Receivables considered goed - Securad*
Receivables considered good - Unsecured
Receivables - Credit impaired

Less : Allowance for expected credit losses

*Securad by inventory he!d on behzlf of principal

Trade Receivables ageing schedule

As at
31 March 2022

As at
21 Margh 2021

- 102.84
137.90 56.56
361.24 430.68
549.14 590.08
361.24 373.27
187.90 216.81

As at March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than &
months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Fotal

i} Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good

187.90

187.20

{:i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk

{iti} Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

4.86

1231

25.02

361.24

{iv] Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk

{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ credit impaired

Gross receivables (A}

i} Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good

{if) Undisputed Trade Receivakles —which have significant
increase in credit risk

{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables ~ credit impaired

{12.31)

125.02)

(313.08)

{361.24)

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good

[v) Disputed Trade Receivablies — which have significant
increase in credit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

Total ECL Provision on recelvables {B)

{4.85)

{12.33)

{25.02)

{319.05)

(361-24}

Total receivables net of provision = {A}-(B}

187.90

187.80

As at March 31, 2021

Quistanding for folfowing periods from

due date of payment

lessthan 6
months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Total

i} Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good

192.16

21,66

1.47

0.86

0.66

216.81

{ii) Undisputed Trade Receivakles - which have significant
increase in credit risk

{iii} Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

i0.59

26.09

20.78

308.09

373.27

(iv) Disputed Frade Receivables—considered good

{v} Disputed Trade Recelvalles — which have significant
increase in credit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables ~ credit impaired

Gross receivables (A)

i} Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good

{if) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
increase in credit risk

{iif) Undisputed Trade Receivahles — credit impaired

(10.59)

{26.09)

(20,78}

1308.09)

(373.27)

{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
increase in credit risk

{vi] Disputed Yrade Receivables — credit impaired

Total ECL Provision on receivables (B)

{10.59)

7.72}

{26.09}

{20.78)

{308.05}

(373.27)

Total recelvables net of provision = {A}-[B)

192.16

21.66

1.47

0.36

0.66

216.81




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in millions}

13 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with banks
- in current accounts
- in fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months

* Fixed deposit amounting to Rs.9.55 million (Previous yeor: Rs.2.77
million} held under encumbrance - refer note 43

14 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed deposits

{refer note 43 on Encumbrances on fixed deposits }

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

108.24 320.83
9.55 2.77
117.79 323.60
67.49 11491
67.49 114.91




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continued}

{Currency: indian rupees in millions)

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
i5 Loans- Current
Secured
Receivables from financing business® 1,317.58 597,53
Provision for expected credit loss on loans {196.74) {537,53)
1,120.84 60.00
Unsecured
toans and advances to related parties 1,523.64 1%2,209.30
Accrued interest on loans given 441,16 22321
Provision for expected credit loss on loans {202.24) (204.76}
1,762.56 11,232.75
Loans and advances to employees 0.92 130
2,884.32 11,294.05
* Secured against securities
16 Other financial assets
Rental deposits - 9.97
Deposits- others - 35.67
Receivable fram exchange / clearing house (net} 0.52 0.52
Margin placed with broker 2.07 120
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 1.7 287.84
4.29 335.20
17 Current tax assets {net)
Advance income taxes 224.71 744.47
{net of provision for income tax of Rs. Nil million {Previous yeor: Rs Nif million))
224.71 744.47
18 Other current assets
input tax credit 162.08 203.82
Advange to employees 1.03 0.48
Prepaid expenses 34.45 3391
Venrdor Advance 5.10 8257
Advances recoverahle in cash or in kind or for vaiue to be received - 16.32
Contribution to gratuity fund 28.50 32.89

231.56 369.99




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continued)

{Currency; indian rupess in millions}

As at As at
21 March 2022 31 March 2021
19 Share capital
Authorised:
4,75,00,000 {Previous year: 4,25,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 475.00 42500
£,70,00,000 (Previous year: 7,20,00,000) preference shares of Rs. 10 each 620.00 720.00
1,145.00 1,145.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
{a} Equity Shares
4,65,35,367 {Previous year: 3,97,75,367) equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up 45%5.35 397.75
465.35 38275
{b} Instruments entirely equity in nature
{i) Compulsory Canvertible Preference Shares ('CCPS'}
13,59,955 £CPS {Previous year 13,59,955] - 0.01% Compulsary Convertible
Preference Shares {"CCPS”) of face vaiue of Rs. 18/ along with premium of Rs. 357.66 Per Share 500.00 500.00
{iiy Compulsorily Convertible Debentures ("CCDs')
50,00,004 CCBs {Previous year 90,00,000) of the face value of
Rs. 1,000/- each 9,000.00 5,000.60
9,500.00 9,500.0¢
Recenciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
Cutstanding at the beginning of the year 39,775,367 397.75 39,775,367 397.7%
issued during the year 6,760,000 67.60 - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 46,535,367 465.35 39,775,367 397.75
Shares held by holding Company
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Percentage Percentage
Number of shares Shareholding Number of shares Sharehelding
Equity shares
£del Fingnce company Limited 46,535,367 I00.00% 39,775,367 100.00%
Details of shares In the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Percentage Parcentapge
Number of shares Sharehalding Mumber of shares Shareholding
Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up
Edel Finance company Limited 46,535,367 104.00% 39,775,367 160.00%

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to ane vote per share held. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the
holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remsining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

Terms of Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares ("CCPS™)
Non-cumulative Dividend of 0.61% per annum on the face value of the CCPS shall be paid to the CCPS holders. The CCPS will automatically be convertibe into equity shares at the end of 10 years
from the date of allotment.1 CCPS will be Converted into 1 Equity Share. 13,559,955 equity shares will be issued on canversion .

Tetms of Compulserily Convertible Debentures (the “Debenture”/"CCDs")

CCD carrying coupon of 0.01% on the face value of the CCDs shall be paid to the CCD hoiders. The CDs will be convertible into equity shares within period not exceeding 10 years from the date of
allotment.3 CCD will be converted into 2.71 Equity Shares. i.e. 33,21,033 equity shares will get issued on the date of conversion of CCD.

Note 1:
No share allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares by the Company during the peried of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

&

Nate 2:

z.

)
No shares bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date. g’l
r—
§.

=3

- \_\BO[& er




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continued)

{Currency : indian rupees in millions}

20 Other Equity

Capital Reserve

Capital Redemption Reserve

Securities Premium Account

Debenture Redemption Reserve

Revaluation Reserve through other cemprehensive inceme
ESCP Reserve

Retained earnings

As at
31 March 2022

402.85
30.00
5,078.11
1,202.05
915,44
62.4%1

{11,363.63)

As at
31 March 2021

402.85
30.00
2,644.51
2,356.22
960.84
62.41
{11,816.86)

BTN

{5,360.03




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continued)

{Currency : indian rupees in millions)

21 Non-Current borrowings
Secured

Noa-convertible redeemable debentures *
Interest accrued on borrowings

Unsecured

Non-convertible redeemable debentures
Interest accrued on borrowings

Nan-convertibie redeemable debentures
Loans and advances from related parties

Preference Shares Capital - Fellow Subsidiaries
Preference Shares Capital - Dutsiders

*Secured by charge on immovable property and a pari passu charge on the
receivables and stock in trade to the extent equal to the principal and
interest amount i.e. redemption value of debentures,

22 Other financial liabilities

Rental Deposits

23 Non-Current provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Compensated leave absences

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

6,032.29 5,943,572

398.36 1,200.12

- 5,500.00

- 89,87
9,270.00 N

- 2,036.39

- 11.47

15,700.65 14,781.37

142.00 82598

142.00 £75.98

5.32 3.85

532 3385




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continued}

{Currency : Indiars rupees in millions}

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
24 Current horrowings
Secured
Bank overdraft 882.44 -
' [Secured by charge or: Fixed deposit with bank held by one of the subsidiary
company]
Privately Placed Non-convertible debentures - 16,506,952
{Secured by charge on immovable property and g pari passu charge on the
receivables ond stock in trade to the extent equal ta the principal and interest
amourt i.e. redemption value of debentures)
Sub-total (A} 882.44 16,506.92
Unsecured
Loan from related parties 5,249.41 2,368.50
Nen-convertible debentures 5,500.00 -
Comemercial paper 5,370.00 5,120.00
Less : Unamortised discount {351.00} {350.95)
5,019.00 4,769.05
Preference Shares Capital - Feilow Subsidiaries 2,214.87 -
Preference Shares Capital - Qutsiders 19.64
Sub-total {B) 18,002.92 7,137.55
Interest accrued on borrowings (C} 501.05 64.55

Total {A+B+C) 19,386.41 73,705.02




£delweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes ta the financial statements {continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

As at As at
31 March 2022 March 31, 2021

25 Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 2.07 .23
T . . . .

olal oluzstandmg dues to creditors other than micre enterprises and small 85.12 446,52
enterprises

97.19 446.75

For trade payables due for payment, following ageing schedule shail be given:

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#d

As at March 31,2022 Total
' Less than 1 year 1-3 years 2-3 yaars More than 3 o
years
{1) MSME 2.07 - - - 2.07
{ii) Others 95.12 - - - §5.12

(ii)Disputed dues-MSME - N - N
{iviDisputed dues-Others - -~

Total 97.19 v i - 97.15
Qutstanding for fellowing periods from due date of paymentH# [
As at March 31, 2021 Tota!
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 o
years;
(i} MSME 923 B - - 0.23
{ii} Others 446.52 - - - 446.52

(iii)Disputed dues-MSME - - - - ~
(iv)Disputed dues-Others - R R
Total 446,75 - - - 446,75

26 Other financial Habilitles

Accrued salaries and benefits 235.30 320.67
Retention money payable 1.29 1.29
Other payables 3.58 43.81

239.67 365.77

27 Other current liabilities

Withholding taxes, Goods & service tax and other taxes payable 26.42 30.14
Others 1207 1312
38.49 41.26

28 Current provisions

Provisian for employee benefits :

Compensated absences 1.20 1.32
Proposed dividend - 7.38
Provision for capex 0,19 0.42

139 §.12




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements {continued)

{Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

for the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
29 Fee and commission income
Income from commadities services 0.78 127.42
Business support services income 740.13 889.57
Advisory income 13,32 188.84
754.23 1,205.83
30 Net gain/f{loss) on fair value changes
{A) Net gain/ {loss) on financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss
Investments
{Loss)/ profit on trading of securities (net) {657.73) {389.45)
Dividend on long term investment - 4.83
Fair value gain / {loss) - Equity {233.57) 1.70
Fair value gain - Debt Instruments {1.82} (2.84}
Derivatives
{Loss)/ profit on trading in equity derivative instruments (net) 14.76 -
Profit /{loss) on trading in currency derivative instruments (net} - {91.98)
{B) Others
Profit / (lass) on sale of long term investment (62.60) -
Income distribution from Fund 347.76 -
Share of profit / (loss} in partnership firm 4.15 4.96
Total Gain/{loss) from treasury (A+B) (589.05) {472.79)
31 Interest income
Interest Income from group company foan 3,100.17 2,776.81
interest Income on credit substitutes 132.32 138.68
nterest income on fixed deposits 53.06 6.44
Interest income on debt instrument 1,220.47 836.63
Interest income on margin with brokers 0.16 0.45
Interest income on delayed payments 0.1 (11.20)
Interest income preference shares group companies - 118.66
Interest Income - others 31.48 011
4,537.67 3,866.58
32 Other operating revenue
Warehouse charges 54.68 411,42
Rental income 313.04 369.04
Gain / (loss} due to foreign exchange movement on trade - {0.04}
367.72 780.42
33 Other income
Foreign exchange (loss} / gain - {0.22)
Miscellaneous income 39.86 38.70
Interest on Income Tax Refund 24.37 52.94
Profit / {loss) on sale of long term investment * 1,121.74 -
1,185.97 91.42

*During the year ended March 31,2022, the Company has sold its pattial stake in one of its fellow subsidiaries based on independent valuer

e —-fe POt to-another-felow-subsidiary-of the-Company-and-accordingly; otherincome-includes-agaimronsatfeamounting to-Rs:1 115 96 mitior—
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
34 Impairment on financial instruments
Bad- debts and advances written off (7.65) 32.76
Diminution in value of investments - 1,453.87
Provision for non performing assets 140.34 5,455.13
Provision for doubtful debts {12.04) 77.52
120.65 7,019.28
35 Employee benefits expenses
Salaries, wages and Bonus 480.30 1,061.23
Contribution to provident and other funds 26.36 29.61
Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) 8.96 19.55
Staff welfare expenses 21.42 26.36
537.04 1,136.75
36 Finance costs
Interest on debentures 2,021.21 3,110.48
Interest on bank overdraft 0.17 (0.11)
Interest on loan from holding company 2,005.73 352.58
Interest on loan from group companies 689.83 331.24
Interest on {oan from others - 7.57
Interest - others 70.41 94.45
Interest on lease liabilities 0.40 9.83
Discount on commercial paper 420.01 480.77
Financial and bank charges 12.00 131.06
Interest on shortfall in payment of advance income tax 0.87 0.90
Finance charge on preference shares issued 179.27 216.09
5,399.90 4,734 .86
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

37

Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion
Auditor’s remuneration (refer note below)
Commission and brokerage
Communication expenses
Computer expenses

Computer software

Clearing and custodian charges
Contribution towards corporate social responsibiiities {refer note no 52)
Dematerialisation charges
Directors' sitting fees

Electricity charges {net)

Foreign exchange loss (net}
Insurance

Loss on sale of Investments

Legal and professional fees

Loss on sale of fixed assets (net}
Membership and subscription
Office expenses

Postage and courier

Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Rating support fees

Rent

Repairs and maintenance - Buiiding
Repairs and maintenance - others
Goods and service tax {GST)

Stamp duty

Stock exchange expenses
Transportation charges

Travelling and conveyance
Warehousing charges

Outside Service Cost

Miscellaneous expenses

Auditor's remuneration:
Statutory audit

Limited Review

Certification and consultation
Reimbursement of expenses

4.33 0.98
8.58 6.27
4.10 2.26

20.07 16.56
96.98 114.94
89.91 ;
1.42 7.98
- 3.50
- 0.19
0.76 0.34
2.90 36.80
0.05 {1.30)
9.57 27.35
- 2.63
157.74 78.12
{4.29) 138.01
0.39 3.93
48.62 87.29
0.09 0.20
6.45 3.99
7.56 8.29
498 12.28
30,00 86.48
0.07 0.11
2.74 2.74
10.81 151.44
0.88 4.95
2.70 0.62
5.73 23.85
12.22 13.42
54.99 192.96
14.57 19.50
17.46 1.96

512.43 1,048.04
5.00 3.44
3.00 2.10
0.52 0.65
0.06 0.08
§.58 6.27




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : indian rupees in millions}

38 Edeiweiss Custodiat Services Limited ("ECDSL”}, an associate of the Edelweiss Financial Services Company {"EF5L”), challenged an
arder, by an investigating agency, marking lien on its clearing account, before the 47th Additionat Chief Metropolitan Magistrate
Court {“"ACMM™), Mumbai. Since the investigation against the trading member, for which ECDSL was a clearing member, is still
under process, the sald investigative agency contended that it had no cbjection to setting aside the lien order upon ECDSL
providing an undertaking to keep sufficient assets unencumbered. The matter is subjudice and has been listed for further hearing
and thereis no further update on this matter during the year,

On behalf of ECDSL, the Company has since provided the undertaking to keep sufficient assets amounting to Rs.2,519.50 miflion
befonging to the Company unencumberad and consequently the said lien order on ECOSU's clearing bank acceunt has been set
aside on Gctober 01, 2020,

The Company has been represented by ECDSL that it has acted in accordance with the agreement entered with the frading member
and in accordance with applicable taws and regulations. Accordingly, there is no adjustment required in the financial statements
far the year ended March 31, 2022.




£deiwelss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Motes to Financial Statements {continued)
{Currency : tndian rupees in millions)

EL) Segment reparting

Primary Segmant {Susiness segment}
the Company’s business is organised and management reviews the performance based on the business segments as mentioned befow

Segmant ivities covered

Capital based business Capital intensive business includes Lending, investing and investment

Treasury management Interest income and trading in securities

Business Support Services Centralized support services in the nature of administration, compliance,)
payroll, finance and accounts, Technical support etc. provided to group

Warehousa services Warshouse services includes warehousing and collateral management|
services for Agri commodities {Refer note 42.A}

Trading in commadities Purchase and sate of commodities

Income for each segment has been specifically identified. i , assets and liabilities are either specifically identified with

individual segments or have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis. Based on such allocations, segment disclosures
relating to revenue, resufts, assets and liabflities have been prepared.

Secondary Segment

Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is censidered to operate anly in the
domestic segment and therefore there is no reportable geographic segment.

The following tabfe gives information in terms of provisions of Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting (Ind AS 108}

As atf For the year As atf For the year

Particulars ended ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

t Segment Revenue
a) Capital based business 4,805.00 377864
b) Treasury management 631.57 280.37
c} Business Support Services 74G.13 779.49
d) Warehouse servicas 55,46 580.00
e} Trading in commodities 4,584.77 1711712
1) Unallocated 24.38 52.96
Totak income 10,841.31 7,188.58

n Segment Results

2} Capital based business {852.21) 18,630.62)
k) Treasury management (79.40) {38.56)
€] Business Support Services B23.78 {155.38)
d} Warehouse services {3.78) {116.27)
&) Trading in commodities 172 {11.72)
{) Unallocated 24.41 52,95
Loys before taxation {820.48) {8,899.60)
Less : Provision for taxation (74,47} 27571
Profit after taxaticn {746.01) {9,175.31)
3] Segment Assets

a) Capital based business 36,407.15 38,113.74
b} Treasury management 2,745.64 3,814.59
) Business Support Services 106.69 108.86
d) Warehouse services - 107.94
e) Trading in commodities - -

f) Unallocated 21,647.29 2,594.12
Total §1,906.77 44,739.25

v Segment Liabilities

a) Capital based business 33,339.87 35,847 74
b) Treasery management 2,256.87 3,107.20
¢) Business Support Services 0.63 213.72

d) Warehouse services 16.82 32.87
€} Trading in commodities - .
1} Unallocated - -

Total 35,614.19 40,201.53
v Capital di {Including i ibles under develop )
2) Capita! based business 409.43 120.88

b) Treasury management -
¢) Business Support Services - -
d} Warehouse services -
e] Trading in commedities - -
1) Unaliacated - -
Total 409.43 120.88

Vi Tepreciation and amortisation
a} Capita! based business 357.30 289.76
b) Treasury management 6.33 1.86
] Business Support Services 45.09 100.10
d) Warehouse services - 28.69
e} Trading in commodities - -
1} Unallocated - -
Totaf 408.72 420.41
il Significant non-cash expenses other than depreciation and amertisation

a) Capital based business 140.34 700429
b} Treasury manzgement - .

c) Business Support Services -
d} Warehouse services {19.69) 1499
e) Trading in commodities .

f) Unallocated - -
Total 120.6% 7.019.28

RV T RSN




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

a0

{A}

{8}

{c

o)

(€)

{7

Discfosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 — “Related Party Disclosure™:

Names of related parties by whom control is exercised
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, ultimate Holding Company
Edel Finante Company Limited , Holding Company {W.e.f 10th March 2021)

Entities which are controlled by the Company
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

Comtrade Commodities Services Limited {Comtrade)
Edelweiss Investment Advisers Limited

Atliumn Finance Private Limited

Feltow Subsidiaries with whom the Company has transactions
Edelweiss Galiagher Insurance Brokers Limited {upto 17th October 2021)
ECL Finance Limited

Edelcap Securities Limited

ECap Securities and Investments Limited {Formerly known as Ecap Equities Limited)
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited

EC Commaodity Limited {merged with £L1 w.e.f 01 April 2021}

Ede? Lard Limited

£de! Investments Limited

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limitad

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited

EC International Limited, Mauritius

Edelgive Foundation

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisers Pte Limited

Edelweiss International Singapore Pte Limited

Edefweiss Retail Finance Limited

EAAA, LLC

£W Special Opportunities Advisors LLC

£delweiss General Insurance Company Limited

fdelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Edelweiss Securities and Iavestments Private Limited

Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited

Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP

Edelweiss Wealth Advisors LLP

Edelweiss Private Equity Tech Fund

Edeiweiss Value and Growth Fund

India Credit Investment Fund I}

Edelweiss Securities Limited {upto 26 March 2021}

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited (upto 26 March 2021}
Edelweiss Braking Limited {upto 26 March 2021}

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited {upto 26 March 2021)
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Private Limited {upto 26 March 2021)
Edelweiss Financial Services Inc. {upto 26 March 2021)

Edelweiss Financial Services { UK) Limited (upto 26 March 2021}
Edelweiss Securities [ IFSC) Limited {upto 26 March 2021}

ESL Securities Limited (upto 26 March 2021)

Edelweiss Securities {Hong Keng) Private Limited (upto 26 March 2021)

Associate of Uktimate holding company (EESL)
Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Edelweiss Broking Limited

tdelweiss Custodiai Services Limited
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Private Limited
Edelweiss Financial Services Inc.

Edelweiss Financial Services { UK) Limited
Edetweiss Securities { IF5C) Limited

ESL Securities Limited

Edeilweiss Securities (Hong Kong) Private Limited

Key Management Personnel with whom transactions have taken place

Mr. Rujan Panjwani {Executive Director } (resigned w.e.f. August 31, 2020}

Mr. Santosh Dadheech {Executive Director){resigned w.e.f. November 30, 2021}
Ms. Aranya Suneja {Executive Director)] (resigned w.e.f. February 25, 2022}

Mr. Manoj Sharma {Chief Financial Officer) {resigned w.e.f. Mar 18, 2022)

Non-Executive Directors
Ms. Kalpana Maniar (Resigned w.e.f. December 28, 2020}
My Nikhil dchari

Mr, Santosh Dadheech {w.e.f. December 1, 2G21)

Ms. Ananya Suneja {w.e.f. February 26, 2022}

(G}

Independent Directors
Dr. Vinod luneja
Mr. Kunnasagaran Chinniah




Edahweiss Rural Corporate Seivices Limited

Notes ta financials statements (Continued)
{Currancy : Rupees in millions)

Related Parties [Cantinued)

{H} Transactions and bafances with related parties:

Particutars Rame of related parties 2021-2032 2020-2021
Capital account transactions during the year
Interim dividend Paigd/proposed Edel tand Limited .70
[ ECt Finance Limited 270
Equity Issued to Edei Finance Company Limited 2,501.20
[+ lsory Convertible Preference Share issued to  {£del Finance Campany timited 500.00
Redemption of freference Share issued £del Fnance Company Limited 500.00
Redemption of Preference Share Purchased £Cap Fquitiss Limited. - 1,600.00
Compulsory Convertible Dehenture issued 1o Ede) Finance Company Limited 9.000.00
Loans taken from {Refer note 2| Edetweiss Finanetal Servicas Limited 36,891.63 21,430.85
ECL Finance timited - B,36000
Edel Finance Company Limited 45.00 5,304 52
Lichen Metals Private Limited - 178.69
Edel nvestments Limited 15,308.88 975.58
Aflium Finance Private timited 376.02 44.80
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private timited - 576.7¢
Edelweiss Ratail Finance fimited 11.530.00 2.400.08
Edelcap Securities Limited 4,963.72 -
£dehweiss Housing Firance Limited 4,400.00 806.00
Edel Land Limited 29,096.73 11,803.68
Loans tepaid to {Refer note 2) Edetweiss Financial Services Limited 29,749.48 19,223.77
ECL Finance timited - 9,964.00
Edet Finance Company Limited 5051 5,299.52
Licher: Metals Private Limited - 175.19
Edel Investmants timited 14,762.21 849.45
Allium Finance Private Limited 32288 23.53
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited Q40 576.30
Edetwelss Ret ance Limited £,060.00 2,400.00
Edelcap Securities Limited 4,019.26 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 4,400.00 £00.00
Edel Land Limited 15,915.97 11,B03.68
Loans given to {Refer note 2) ECL Finance Limited 10,137 86 182154
Edel Finance Company Limited 731211 34.312.89
Edel Investments Limited 5.609.50 91266
Edelcap Securities Limited 784 48 4,882 .60
{Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 1,125.60 552.66
Edebweiss Securitias timited - 1,578.85
Edelweiss Broking timited - 1,216.10
Edetweiss Securitias And Private Lirited 5,009.17 1,015.21
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited . 3,313.86
Edetweiss Finance znd investments Limited - 368.94
Edalweiss Custodial Services Umited . 916.00
Edzfwaiss Alternative Asset Adviser Limited 330.00 1,74027
Comirade Cornmoditias Services Eimited 5.69 50.93
Edal Land Limited 98,431.05 11042834
Edetweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP. - 45.00
Lichan Metals Private Limited - 0.46
Edetwalss Investment Adviser Limited 7.316.35 -
Edelweiss Ratail Finance Limited 1,740.00
Allium Finance Private Limited 45.23 -
Loans repaid by (Refer note 2 ECL nce Limited 9,557.86 3,827.45
Edel finance Company Limited 9,679.51 29.676.52
Edelcap Secufities Limited 784.48 3.230.20
Edel investments Limited 5.609.50 6767
Edelweiss lnvestmeant Adwviser Limited 9,590.96 3,230.20
Edelweiss Globat Wealth Management Limited 1,400.06 157.06
Edelweiss Retall Finance timited 1,740.00 -
Edelweiss Securities Limited - 1,587.32
£dehweiss Broking Limited - 1,219.62
Edelweiss Securities And investments Private timited 3,489.1% 4,032.94
Edebweiss Financial Services Limited - 3,313.86
Edahweiss Finance and Investments Limited - 67.82
Edebweiss Custodial Services Limited - 1.072.00
Edeiweiss Alternative Assel Adviser Limited 119 2,860.1%
Comtrade Commodities Services Limited 2.20 6545
Edel Land Limited 95,373.10 107,983.63
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP - 76.41
Lichen Metals Private Limited - 265.67
Allium Finance Private Limited 46.23 -




Edelweiss Rural Corparate Services Limitad

Motes to financiuks statements {Continved)
{Currency : Rup=es in miflions)

Related Parties {Continued)

{H) Transactions and balances with related parties:

Particuiars. Name of refated parties 21-2022 2020-202%
Purchase of eyuity shares from Edelweiss Securities limited 1,04333
Edel finance Company Limited 0.10
Purchase of Security fram ECL Finance Limited 2,147.00 -
Sale of Skare Warrant Edehweiss Investment Adviser Limited 111.93 -
Investments in equity shares soid to Edel Land Limited - 0.06
fdel Finance Company Limited - 4.906.33
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ©.10 -
£detwaiss Securities And investments Private Limited 145197 -
Investrnents in Compulsory Convertible debentures of |£del Land Limited 2,000.00 4,600.00
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited 5.750.00 -
Withdrawal of capital fram partnership firm Edalwaiss Resolution Advisors 1P 0.24 7.80
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisars LLP 7.02 5125
Investments in Other I Credit investment fund It 238.33 1,588.97
Edelwniss Value and Growth Fund 10.09 1.7
Edetweiss Private Equity Tech Fund 5.83 -
Principat Repayment from fund Ingdia Credit lnvestment Fund #
Edely Value and Growth Fund
Margin pfaced with {Total Methad) Edetweilss Custodial Servites Limited 880,10 1,633.93
Edel investments Limited
Margin withdrawn from {Total Methed) Edelweiss Secuzities Limited - 0.46
Edelweiss Custadial Services Limited 23010 163183
Edel investments Limited 5.42 -
Margin placed with {Max Method) Edelinvestments Limited 280 hd
Margin withdrawn from {Max Metiod} Edel lnvestments Limited .80 -
Payment Recelved for Transfer of Employee benefit Lichen Metal Private Limited
Related Provision 042
Intrirn dividend Received tichen Metal Private Limited 4.83
Purchase of fixed assets from Edelweiss Securities Limited 0.07 0.09
Edelwaiss Global Wealth Management Limited - 001
Edelwaiss Broking Limited 003 005
Edelweiss Financlal Services Limited 0.14 0.04
ECL Finance timited .07 0.1
Gallagher Insurance Brekers Private Limited - 0.01
Edelweiss Retal Finance Limited - 0.02
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - 0.07
Edel Land Limited 0.03 0.02
[Bdeiweiss Asset Managomant Limiad - 0.01
Edelweiss Finance and Investmants Limited 1.35 00t
Edelweiss Alernative Asset Adviser Limited - 0.01
Edel Limited - 0.01
Edelcap Secutities Limited 0.03 0.85
EdelGive Faundation D04 R
Sale of fixad assetsto ;Edelwelss Securities Limited 002 0.92
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited - 0.05
Edehvaiss Broking Limited 0.05 3.22
£delcap Securities Limited 0.05 Q.04
£detweiss Financial Services Limited 0.11 201
ECL Finance timited 112 Q.38
Edehweiss Generglinsurance Company Limied 131 81z
Edefweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 0.02 0.09
Edefweiss Finance and Investments Limited 0.04 0.07
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited 001 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 0.07 0.03
Edeliand Limited 0.07 0.07
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.02 Q.02
EdelGive Foundation 0.01 0.01
Gallagher insurance Srokers Private Limited oo -
Edetweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - 002
Edehweiss Alternative Asset Adviser Limited 002
tweiss Asset M Limited - 0.01
Edel Investments Limited 0.03 ¢.01
Edelweiss Tokio Iife Insurance Company Limited 4 0.17
Edelweiss Aliernative Asset Advisers Limited 0.0% -




Fdelweiss Rural Corporale Services Limited

Fiotes to financials statements {Continued)
{Currency : Rupeas in millions)

Related Parties {Continued)

{H) Transactlons and balances with related parties:

Particutars Name of related parties 2021-2022 2020-202%

Purchase/fsubscription of debentures from £CL Finance Limited - 212.24
Edel Land Limited 2,750.00 1,302.78
Edeleap Securities Limited - 325.70
Edelweiss Housing finance Limited 94,78 -

Sale of Debentures (o ECL Finance Limited - £34.55
Edetwaiss Ratai Finance limitad - 008
Edelwaiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - 1523
Edel Investments Limited 3,830.00 -
Edel Finance Company Limited 19.12 -
Edelweiss Broking Limited 115.88 -

Aedemption of debentures held in ECL Finance Limited 1,200.00 -
Edel Land Limited 5.159.28 -

Security deposit received from Edelweiss Securltios Limbted .33
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 85.44

Security deposit repaid to Edefweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 75.00 -
Edet Land Limited 100.00 -
Edelweiss Housing Finance Lirited 160,00
ECL Finance Limited $60.00

tRemuneration paid to Rujan Panpwani - 168

Sanlash Dadheech 9.83 9.85
Manoj Sharma 297 2.06
Arvanya Suneja 2060 2.28

Cirector Sitting Fees Kunnasagaran Chinniah .46 0.22
Vinod Jungja 0.34 0.30

Income

|Business support service charges from ECL Finance Limited 72.36 126.36
Edatweiss Broking Limited 297 87.27
Edelweiss Securities Limited 268.18 4g2.14
Edelweiss Housing finance Limited 48.61 4442
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.76 1804
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 0.26 33.07
Edelweiss Asset Reconslruction Company Limited 28.20 58.74
Edel Finance Company Limited 0.76 -
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 43.67 220.69
Edelweiss Global Weahh Managerent Linited 0.24 373
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 3.46 20.21
tEdehweiss General Insurance Company Limited 43.98 31.14
Edelweiss Asset b Limited 3.81 3362
Edekeap Securities Limited 56,05 7257
€delweiss Finance and nvestments Limited Q.87 16.74
Comtrade Commodities Services Limited 0.24 .28
Edet Investments Limited 157 2.88
Gatlagher Insurance Brokers Private Limited 10.81 7.49
Edetwelss International [Singapare) Pre. Limited 6.29 710
Ede] Land Limited 17.15 49.40
Aflium Finance Private Limied - .02
Lichen Metals Private Limitad - 0.03
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 63.00 39.42
EdelGive Foundation 5.57 157
Edetweiss Capital Services Limited 0.01 -
Edelw Investment Adviser Limited 0.02 -
Edelweiss Securities And Private Limited 43.01 -
Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited 0.0 -
ESL Securities Limited 0.04 .

Coftsteral management {ees received from ECL Finance Limited - 159

Corporate Guarantee support fee Edabweiss Housing Finance Limited 0.02 350
EC1 Finance Limited 0.02 142.49
Edel Finance Company Limited 6.93 8.58
Edelweiss Retail finance Limited - 232

Rating Support Fees income Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.03 010
Edelweiss Securities Limited .03 203
Edelweiss Finance and investments Limited 013 0.14
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 0.13 0.1%
ECL Finance Lirnited Q.68 091
Edelweiss Broking Limited 2.02 2.01
Edelweiss Custadial Services Limitad 2.03 .04
Edehweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 9.07 0.09
£ded Finance Campany Limited .08 Q.10
Edebwelss Retail Finance Limited 0.06 0.08

Edzlwelss Alternative Asset Advisors timited - -
Edel1and Limited 0.0z 0.04




Edelwaeiss Rural Corporate Services Limited

Naotes to financials statentents {Continued)
[Cursency : Rupees in miffions)

Aciated Parties [Continued}

() Transactions 2nd balances with related parties:

nvestment manapement support service from

Edehweiss internationa! {Singapore) Pte_ Limited

Particulars }Name of related parties 2021-2072 | 2020-2021
terest income on dehentures {Including CCD, ECL Finance Limited 23931 217.5¢
Edelweiss livestment Adviser Limited 155 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 1.64 1.64
Edes Finance Company Limited 2.64 264
Edel {and Limited 25.1% 0.01
I_iylc!est income on Nifty tinked Debentures Edel Lang timited 83g.33 61088
Interest income on loan from ECL Finance Limited 193.45 014
ECap Equities Limited 22893 23434
Alfium Finance Private Limited 012 :
[Egetweiss investment Advisors Limited 594,95 1.023.77
Edelweiss Broking timited : 1911
Edelweiss Securities Limited - 0.08
Edelcap Securities Limited 130 .
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 30.81
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 7.35 46.20
Edel Investments Limited 10.31 &07
Edelwaiss Giobal Wealth Management Limited 54.99 1145
£delweiss Retaif Finance Limited 484 -
Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited - 028
Edel Land Limited 1,19557 153.29
Edelweiss Custodial Servicas Limited - 1059
Comtrade Commadities Services Lirmited 161 417
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP 312
Lichen Metals Private Limited - 057
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - Maj 6572 -
Edel Finance Company Limited 340.63 60.51
interest Income - Preference Capital {ST) ECap £quities Limited 118.66
Interest income on margin placed with Edalweiss Custodial Services Limited. 0.18 .45
Share of Profitin LLP Edelweiss Resolution Advisors LLP - 456
Edelweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP 4.1 -
Share of foss from fund iEdelweiss Rasolution Advisors LLP 0.04 -
Rental income from ECL Finance Limitad 11.78 42.16
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 26.8% 4871
Edelweiss Securities Limited 1293 4870
Edelweiss 8roking Limited 0.20 39.53
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 4518 42.00
Edehweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 44.73 34.02
Edalweiss Custodial Services Limited 93.72 16.97
Edehveiss Housing Finance Limited - 14,22
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - 8.05
Edelweiss finance and Invesiments Limited - 12.39
Edelcap Securities timited 14.01 36,50
Edel lnvestinents Limited 2525 469
Edebwelss Asset Management Limited 25 36 1507
Edefwelss General insurance Company Limited - (]
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 156
Comtrade Commodities Services Limited - 009
Edelweiss Tokio {ife Insuiance Company Limited - 002
Edel Land Limited .28 841
£delGive Foundation 112 120
Ede] Finance Company timited - pA
Lichgn Matals Private Limited Q.40
Allium Finance Private Limited 012
Galfagher {nsursnce Brokers Private Limited - 037
ESL Securities Limited - 0.48
Edel Investmant Adviser Limited 009
1.6% 2382




Edelweiss Rurat Corporate Services Limited

Notes to financlals statements {Continued)
{Currancy : Rupees in miflions)

Related Parties (Continued)

[H} Transactions and balances with related parties:

Particulars Name of related parties 2621-2022 2020-2021
Cost reirnbursements recovered from ECL Finance Limited 279 17.28
Edelwaiss Financiat Services Limited 161 387
Edelwaiss Securities Limited 12.56 1869
Edelweiss Bruking Limited 2.85 4563
Edelweiss Afternative Assel Advisors Limited 1.24 308
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 2.83 8.53
Edeicap Securities Limited 427 1241
Edehweiss Housing Finance Limited 100 1018
Edelwaiss Finance and Investments timited 050 459
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 003 259
Comtrade Commodities Services Limited - 8.04
Edelinvestments Limited 193 083
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 0.59 9.14
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 4.95 5.80
Edal Land Limited 0.57 6.34
£delGive Foundation 0.08 0.59
Lichen Metals Private Limited - 0.03
Galagher Insurance Brokers Private Limited 0.4 3.21
Edel Finance Company Limited 201 0.28
Allium Finance Private Limited - 0.02
]Edefweiss Asset i Limited 1.18 4.7
£dehvaiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 151 4.55
Edelweiss Retail finance Limited 0.38 1.26
Edelweiss Investment Advisers Limited - 0.09
ESL Securities Limited 009 -
Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited - (1333
Edelweiss Capital Services Limited .15 0.01
Income distribution from Fund India Credit Investment Fund 64.00
Edelwaiss Value & Growth Fund 283,75
Expenses
Cleating expenses to Edelweiss Custodial Services limited - 847
Cost reimbursement to Edeiweiss Financial Services Limited 8.1h 74.00
Edetweiss Broking Limiled - ©7s
Edetwelss Securities Limited G.62 .74
Edelweiss Alternstive Asset Advisors Limited 1154 16.43
Edel Land Limited 0.01 9.29
Edelcap Securities Limited 0.01 3.04
Edehweiss Finance and investmeants Limited - 041
ECL Flnance Limited 98.29 10848
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited - -
Edehweiss Custodial Services Limited 260
Edelweiss Interpatianal {Singapore) e, Lid, 0.01 hd
Edalwaiss Housing Finance Limited 0.16 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance fimited 911
EdelGive Foundation -
Brokerage and commission expenses Edelweiss Securities Limited 2.42 0.03
ECL Finance Limited - 0.04
£de! Land Limted - 0.03
Edet Investimeznts Limited - D41
Daonation expenses EdelGive Foundation - 3.50
Interest expenises on foans from Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 2,005.73 352.58
Edel finance Company Limited 111 2204
ECL Finance Limited - 124.69
- 5.02
£delcap Securities Limited 47.36 -
Edel Investments Limited 79.29 18.16
Allium Finance Private Limited 10.14 1.10
Edel Land Limited 267 38 -
Edelweiss Securities And Private Limited 8.0 151
Edelweiss Retail finance limited 191.35 13499
]Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 93.46 i7.21
Interest expenses ap Secyrity deposit ECL Financa Himitad 58.68 60,50
Edetweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - 9.07
Edelwefss Housing Finance Limited 11.74 12.10
Edel {znd Limited - 1210
Interast expenses on debentures Edelcap Securities Limited 7437 335.58
Edel Land Limited 40044 596.33
Edel Investments Limited 166.01 6.92
Edefwaiss Housing Finance Limited i3.21 9.56
Edetweiss Seciarities And investments Private Limited 12.40 17.33
Edel Finance Company Limited Z 163
Edelweiss Tokio Lifs Insurance Company Limited - 1846
Edelweiss lvestment Adviser Limited 2470 -
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Edelweiss Rural Corporate Services Limited

Notes to fimandials statements (Continued)
{Currency : Rupess in millions)

Related Parties {Continued)

{H} Transactions and balances with related parties:

Particulars. MName of relatad parties. 2021-2022 2020-202t
interest on CCO Edel Finznce Company Limited 030 o
Interast f dividend on preference shares ECL Finance Limited 7498 68.86
Edel Finance Company Limited - 5239
Edel Land Limited 103.50 8812
Edelweiss Securities Limited - 453
Rating fees to and Bank guarantee commission Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 025
Corparate Guarantee support fee Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 170.18
Balances with related parties as an 31 March 2022 -
[Assers}
Accrued Interest income on lgans given Edelweiss nvestinent Adviser Limited 96.76 85.36
Edelweiss Global Wealth Menagement Limited 6.23 242
Lomirade Commodities Services Lhnited 015 040
ECap Equities Limited 5.50 67.16
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited 738 008
Edel tand Limited 13081 58.21
Edel investments Limited - -
Edel Finance Company 1imited 41.82 11.48
ECL Finance Limited 152.00 -
Edelweiss Mternative Asset Advisors Limited 383
Interest receivable on dehentures from Edetweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.04 0.04
ECL Finance Limited - 245.96
€del Finance Company Limited 178 178
Edeltand Limited i5.40 -
investment in Partoership Firm Edalweiss Resolution Advisors LLP 0.10 007
Edalweiss Multi Stratagy Fund Advisors LLP 0.05 0.05
Investments in equity shares in Edatweiss Housing Finance Limited 2,822.0¢ 4,829.00
EC Commodity Limited - 501.43
Comtrade Commodities Services Limited 3886 35.86
Edelweiss Investment Advisor Limited 1.000.10 1,000.10
Alliyen Finance Private Limited 2113 21.18
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 11035 446.43
Investrents in preference shares in Alfium Finance Private Limited 839.74 627.27
tvestrment in athers Edelweiss Value and Growth Fund 314.09 598.02
Edelweiss Private Equity Tech Fund 199.80 199.36
India Credit Investment Fund (1 1,5067.03 1,502.16
Partnar's current account - recaivable frem Edelweiss Resolution Advisars LLP .32 063
Edebwyaiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP 3.18 £.01
Investments in debientures{inciuding CCD, £CL Finance Limited Perpetyal Bonds 2,32060 2.120.50
Edel Lznd Limited 6,600.3% 4,5600.01
Edelweiss Investment Advisor Limited 5,750.48 -
Margin Payable 1o Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited -1.57
Edehweiss Securities Limited - 037
204 -

Margin Receivabla

;Edei\wiss Custadiat Services Limited




Edefweiss Rura} Corparate Seryices Limited

Notes to financials statements {Continved)
{Curtency : Rupees ln millions)

Related Partiss {Continued}

{H) Transactions and hatances with related parties:

Farticulars Name of related parties 2021-2022 202¢-2021
Trade receivables from Edel finance Company timited 4.63 3.9%
Comtrade Commodities Services Hmited - .17
Edelweiss International {Singapore) Pra. Limited 179 30.92
Edelweiss Capital {Singapore] Pte. Limitad - 0.02
EdelGive Faundation 033 -
Edetweiss Securities Limited 64.37
Edelweiss Broking Limited i.17 -
Edel tnvestments Limited 187 -
Edel tand Limited 022 -
Edelcap Securities Limited 628 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors timited 378 -
Edebweiss Asset Management Limited 279 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstryction Company Limited 673 -
Edetweiss Capital Services Lmited - -
Edehweiss Custodial Services Umited 822
Edelwelss financial Services Limited 5.60
Edelwelss General Insurance Company timited 856
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 2043
Fdalweiss Retait Finance limited 0.30
Edehuaiss Securities And invastmants Private timitad - 5.32
Edetwaiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limiteg 7.14
Edetweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP .04
ECE Finarice Limited 22.30 -
ESL Sacurities Limited 901 -
Gther Raceivable Edetweiss Securities Limited - 2.09
Edehweiss Custodial Services Limited - 0.07
Edefweiss General Insurance Company Limited 0.12 004
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - 00
Edelcap Securities Limited - 0.03
Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited 001 0.50
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited - ¢.01
Edel Land Limited - 013
£del Finance Company Limited 0.06 -
Edatweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - 0.0z
ESL Securities Limited .01 2.01
Edefweiss Financial Services Limited 20
Allium Finance Private Limiteg Z z
EdelGive Foundation 0.56
Edelvalue Partners .
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited .92
Edehveiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 6.03
Leans and advances given to Edebweiss vestinent Adviser Limited 9,452.31 11.366.92
Edetweiss Global Wealth Management Limited - 274.45
Edelwelss Alternative Asset Adviser Limited 33000 119
ECzp Equities Limited - 2.120.30
Camtrade C: dities Services Limited 1446 10.57
Edel Land Limited 399.18 442863
£delweiss Secutities Ang Private Limited - 154426 2338
£dal Finance Company Limited 263260 5,060.00
ECL Finance Limited J80.00 -
Stock in trade/ Nifty Linked Dabentures I_Edel Land Limited 2.00 23776
Mon convertible debentuses ECL finance Limited - 1,325.36
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 18.61 16.04
§Ede| Finance Company Limited 28.07 28.13
Edel Land Eimited 555.97 :
Balances with related parties as on 3t March 2022 -
Dividend payabla to ECt finance Limitad - 678
Edel Land Limited - .70
Subordinated Preference Sharas ECL Finance Limited 918.356 843.33
Edel Land Limited 129651 1,183.01

—




Edelweiss Rural Corporate Senvices Limited

Notes ta financials statements (Continued)
{Currency : Rupees in millions)

Related Parties [Continued}

(H) Transactions and batances with refated parties:

Partirulary Name of related parties 2021-2022 2020-2021

Accrued interest exprense on loans taken from ECL Finance Limited .24 0.87
Aflium Finanee Private Limited 0.75 0.18
€ded Investments Limited .29 241
Ede! Finance Company Limited - 005
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limjted 20.88 -
Edebweiss Financial Services Limited 244.11 51.13
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 9.26 343
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited - 047
Edalwejss Securities And lnvestments Private Limited - - 149
Edel Land Limited 121.31 -
Edeleap Secusities Limited 7.55 -
Innterest Payable CCB Edel Finance Company Limited - 0.01
hon convertible debentures held by Edel investments Limiteg 300.82 1045
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited - 79.73
£del Land Limited 4,064.34 5,517.3%
Edelcap Securities Limited 350.53 1,469.33
Edelweiss Tokio Life insusance Company Limited 200.00 200.00
Edetwelss investment Adviser Limited 79081 -
interest Payable on Debenture Ede! investments timitad 0.53 0.18
Edel Land Limited 70.66 126.79
Edelcap Securities Limited 4.62 44.08
£delweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - 5.07
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Litnited 1406 -
Rental deposits payable to Edatweiss Asset Reconstrugtion Company Limited 50.00 50.00
Edatwaiss Housing Finance Limited - 100.00
Edel Land Limited - 100.00

ECL Finance timited - 500.00
Edelweiss Glotal Wieafth Management Limited - 75.00
Edelweiss Securities Limited 733 -

Edelweiss Custadial Services Limited 84.44 -

Trade payables to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited N 12862
Edelweiss Globat Wealth Management Limited - 0.20
£C Globat Limited 0.02 0.02
Ede! Finance Company Limited - .22
Edel Investments Limitad - 019
Ede! tand Limited - 0.05
ESL Securities Limited - 0.38
ECL Finance Limited - 8241
Edelweiss Finance and Iovestments Limited 9.40 -
£Ldelweiss investment Adviser Limited -
Comtrade Commedities Services Limited o407
Edalweiss Altarnative Asset Advisors pte Limitad 0.14 -

Other Payable Edetwaeiss financial Services Limited 0.51 173
Edelweiss Securities Limited .01 801
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 003 0.03
Edel Finance Company Limited G.04 0.02
Egelweiss Retail Finance timited - 0.03
AHium Finance Private Limited - 0.01
Edelwaiss Securities [IFSC) Limited 0.03 0.10
Edelweiss investment Adviser Limited 0.01 -

Loans taken from Allium Finange Private Limited B80.72 2758
£del Finance Company Eimited - 551
Edei Investments Limited 685.60 138.33
Edefwelss Finangisl Services Limited 5,339.23 2,197 08
Edelcap Securities Limited 24446 -
Edelwelss Retail Finance Limited 3,470.00 -

Off balance sheet ftem

Corporate gusrantee given for {Refer note 5) Edetweiss Housing Finance Limited 1,612.82 1,890.58
£CL Finance Limited 249.09 -
£del Finance Campany Limited 726.55 766.20
Edalweiss Retaif Finance Limited 3249 .

Corporate guarantee taken from Edetwaiss Housing Finance Limited 950.00 -

Note:

{1} Previous year's figures have been restated where necassary.

(2} As part of fund based activities, intergroup company loans and advances activities are carried on at arm's length and in the ordinary tourse of
business Interast income and expenses on such loans and advances are disclosed on the basis of ulf amounts ¢f su¢h loans and advances given and
repaid.

{3) Loan givan to subsidiaries and fellow subsidiarias are for the general carporate businass.

4) Abusiness unit of Ecap Equities Limited and EC Commadities Limited was merged into Edel Land Uimited with effect fram April 01, 2020, Henze all
selated party transactions transatted during the year and the oulstanding balances thereof, as at the end of the year refating to the Merged entity
are considered 1o be trangacted with Edel Lend Limited and disclosed accordingly.

{S) The Company has given composite corporate guarantee to bank for Rs. 569.98 millions {Previous year: Rs. Nil milions] for availing fund based
Banking facilities by its subsidiaryffellow Subsidiary Companies ie Edetweiss Housing Finance Limited, ECL Finance timited and Edebweiss Retail
Finance Limitad.

With reference Deed of Guarantee agreement between the Company and the Lender, the liabifity of the Company is lower of value of immovahle
properties of the Comgpany or outstanding respective fadilities of the respective Group Companies. The charge created on immovabile properties of
the Company amounting to Rs. 569.98 million as at March 11, 2022,

ZaaBOTE =X
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

fates to the financial statements fContinued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

41 Investments in partnership firms:

Particulars

£delweiss Multi Strategy Fund Advisors LLP

As at 31st March 2022 1 As at 31st March 2021
Total capital of partrership firm Rs. 0.10 million i Rs. 6.10 million
Name of partners Share in ¢apital and share in profit/loss
£dei Land Limited 50.00% ; 50.00%
Edelwelss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 50.00% | 50.00%

Particufars

Edelweiss Wealth Advisors LLP

As at 315t March 2022 [ As at 31st March 2021
Total capital of partnership firm Rs. 0.10 million | Rs. 0.10 miilion
Name of partners Share in capital and share in profitfloss
£delwelss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 99.97% 99.97%
ECap Equities timited 0.01% 0.01%
Ram Setia 0.01% 0.01%
Mahindra Banjger 0.01% 0.01%




fdelweiss Rural & Corparate $ervices Limited

#otes to the financial staternents {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

a2

421

42.A

428

2.c

Contl fiakilities, ¢ it ts and leasing arrangements:
Contingent Frabilities and commitments

a} Taxation matters in respect of which appeal is pending Rs. 409.60 million {Previous year: Rs. 497.53 mitlion).

b) The Company has given compasite corporate guarantee to bank for Rs. 569.98 million (Previous year: Rs. Nil myllion) for avatling
fund based Banking facilities by its subsidiary/fellow Subsidiary Companies Le. Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited, ECL Finance
Limited and Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited.

With reference Deed of Guarantee agreement between the Company and the Lender, the liability of the Company is lower of
value of immovable properties of the Compary or outstanding respective facilities of the respective Group Companies. The charge
created on immovable properties of the Company amounting to Rs. 569.98 million as at March 31, 2022,

¢} Corporate guarantee given by the company te the bank for £5.1,324.42 million (Previous year: Rs.1,890.58 million) for availing

Fund based Banking facilities by its subsidiary Company Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited,

The Company has given guarantee of Rs. 726.55 million (Previous year Rs.766.20 million) on behalf of Edet Finance Company

Uimited {'EFCL'},a holding company, which has sold certain financial assets to Fdelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

['EARC’), another group company. The terms of sale required any Edelweiss group company to provide EARC with uncanditfonal

and lrrevocable guarantee for securing the guaranteed obligation of EFCL.

e} Undrawn Commitments for Alf funds RS. 4,743.14 million {Previous Year Rs.3,184.67 million)

The company has provided bank guarantees armaunting to Rs.312.23 miflion as on 31 March 2622,

During the year ended 31 March 2022, certain assets amounting ta Rs. 1,284.40 mitlion were sold to alternative assets funds by

the fellow subsidiary NBFCs. The Company has, vide a put agreement dated 31 Iuly 2021, has guaranteed / undertzken to

purchase these financial assets amounting to Rs. 1284.40 million on cccurrence of certain trigger event as per the agreement.

d

m oo
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The Company's pending litigations mainly comprise of cfaims against the Company pertaining to proceedings pending with Income
Tax, £xcise, Custorn, Sales/VAT tax / GST and other authorities. The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings
and has adequately provided for where provisions are required and disclosed as contingent liabflities where applicable, in the financial
statements. The amount of provisions / contingent liabilities is based on management’s estimate, and no significant liabifity is
expected to arise aut of the same.

The Company has received demand natices from tax autherities on account of disallowance of expenditure for earning exempt income
under Section 14A of Income Tax Act 1961 read with Rute 8D of the Income Tax Rules, 1962. The Company has fied appeal/s and is
defending its position. Based on the favourable outcome in Appellate proceedings in the past and as advised by the tax advisors,
Company is reasonably certain about sustaining its pesition in the pending cases, hence the possibility of outflow of reseurces
embodying economic benefits on this ground is remote.

During the Year March ended 31,2022 the Company has discontinued its agri warehousing and related business activities. The loss
before tax of agri warehousing and related business activities for the year ended March 31, 2022 is Rs. 42.2 million .

Owned Stock

Under Supply Chain Management agreements, the Company procures agriculture commodities from market for its dients. The
Company has obtained an opinion that pursuant to provisions of the Sale of Goods Act, 1330, the title to the commodities remains
with the Company until {ulfilment of conditions by these clients. On the basis of the opinion, the Company has been accounting for
these transactions as purchase and sale of agriculturzl commedities and showing unsold stack as inventory. All statutory returns under
applicable laws are being filed based on the above premise. As on March 31, 2022, there is no stock lying with the Company under the
Supply Chain Management agreements.

Third party stock.

The Company, as a part of its discantinued agriculture commadity business, deals with third party stock. The stock is stored at the
Company’s warehouses for which the Campany is entitted to a fee income,

Third Party Stock comprises of the follewing:

a) Pure warehousing -These stocks are held purely for warehousing purposes in the warehouse of the Company {Cff books)
biPledged stock - These stock merely are held with the Company in the warehouses {OFf baoks), i.e. this steck is funded by third
parties fike banks/NBFL's and is In the custody of Company

[Particutars 31-Mar-22 31 Mar-21

(Rs. millians) {Rs. millions)
Pure warehousing stock (PWH) - 5,380
Pledged stork - 2,390
Total - 7,779




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the finrancial staternents (Continued)
(Currency : Indian supees in milkons}

43

Encumbrancas on fixed deposits held by the Company:

Fixed deposits aggregating te Rs. Nil million {Previous year: Rs. 0.10 million} have been pledged with sales tax authorities|

aj
far meeting deposit requirements,

b) |Fixed deposits aggregating to Rs. 57.15 million {Previous year: Rs. 56.06 miflion} have been pledged with banks far
obtaining the bank guarantee provided to VAT authorities for meeting statutory requirements.

¢} IFixed deposits aggregating to Rs. 16.50 million {Previous year: Rs.16.50 millien} have been pledged with bank faor
ohtaining the bank guarantee provided to Customs authorities for meeting statutory requirements.

d) iFixed deposits aggregating to Rs. 14.31 million (Previous year: Rs.41.88 million} have been pledged with bank for
obtaining the bank guarantee provided to various mandis fer margin and license requirements.

€} |Fixed deposits aggregating to Rs.322.83 miflion (Previous year: Rs. Nil million) have been pledged with banks for securing

bank Guarantee.




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

44

a5

Earnings per share {EPS)

Basic earnings per share {EPS} is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the net orofit attributable to equity holders {after adjusting for interest on the
convertible preference shares and interest on the convertible bond, in each case, net of tax} by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares
that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 33 — "Earnings Per Share" prescribed by Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2015, the computation of earnings per share is set out below:

2021-22 2023-21
Profit /(loss) for the year {746.01) {9,175.31)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic EPS
Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 39,775,367 39,775,367
Number of Shares issued during the year 6,760,000 -
Compulsory Convertible Debenture and Preference share 25,749,955 408,383
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 72,285,322 40,183,750
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating Basic EPS 65,562,363 40,183,750
Number of dilutive potential equity shares - -
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating diluted EPS 65,562,363 40,183,750
Earnings per share (EPS) {Face value Re.1 each)
Basic earnings share {in Rs) {11.38) {228.23)
Dilutive earning per share {(in Rs}* {11.38) (228.23)

*The weighted average number of shares takes into account 25,749,955 equity shares to be converted on
issuance of compulsorily convertible debentures (“CCD”) & compulsorily convertible preference shares {“CCPS™)

Capital commitments {to the extent not provided for):

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capitai account (net of advances) and not provided
for is Rs. 1.95 million {Previous year: Rs. 0.47 million).




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate $ervices Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : indian rupees in millions)

a6

1}

2}

3}

4)

5)

Leasés:-

This note provides information for Right of use assets where the company is a lessee. Company has not given any property on lease.

Set out below are the carrying

amounts of right-of-use assets As at As at

| March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
recognised and the movements
Opening balance as at 8.37 198.58
Addition / disposal during year {4.69) {144.90)
Depreciation/Amortisation for the year {1.09) {45.31)
Closing balance as at 259 8.37

This note provides information for leases

where the Company is a lessee. Company has not given any property on lease,

Set out below are the carrying

amounts of lease liabilities and the As at Asat
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
movements
Opening balance as at 18.41 235.60
Addition / disposal during year {15.74) (227.02}
Accretion of interest 0.40 9.83
Lease payment for the year - -
Closing balance as at 3.07 18.41

The statement of profit or foss shows the following amounts

relating to leases.

Particulars Mar-22 Mar-21
Depreciation on ROY of assets 1.09 45.43
Reversal of lease pre-closure - -
Interest cost 0.40 9.83
Expenses related to short term lease - -
Total amount recognised in statement

of profit and loss 1.49 55.26
This nate provides information for Total cash Qutflow for Leases,

Particulars Mar-22 Mar-21
Cash outflow of long term ieases 0.40 9.83

Cash outflow of short term leases

This note provide details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities, on an undiscounted basis,

Particular

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Less than 1 year

1.3 years

3.07

18.41

3-5 years

More than 5 years




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes ta the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

47 Retirement benefit plan

A}

B}

Defined contribution plan (Provident fund and National Pension Scheme}:

Amount of Rs. 20.60 million {Previous year: Rs. 37.46 milion) is recognised as expenses and included in "Employee benefit expense” in the

statement of profit and loss

Defined benefit plan {Gratuity}:

The foliowing tables summarise the components of the net benefit expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss and the funded and

unfunded status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity benefit pian.
Statement of profit and loss

Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

2021-22 2020-2%
Current service cost 534 8.35
Interest on defined benefit cbligation (2.00) {0.44)
Total included in 'Employee benefits expense’ 3.14 7.91
Movement in Other Comprehensive Income:

2021-22 2020-21
Balance at start of year {Loss)/ Gain 7.49 {10.06)
Re-measurements on define benefit obligation (DBC)
&. Actuarial {Loss)/ Gain from changes in financial assumptions 1.21 {2.39)
b. Acttarial {Loss)/ Gain from experience over the past year (3.38) 6.10
c. Actuarial {Loss)/ Gain from changes in demographic assumptions 1.62) 2.74
Return on plan assets excluding amount included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability/ {asset) 235 11.10
Changes in the effect of limiting a net defined benefit asset to the asset ceiling
excluding amount included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability/ {26.28) -
(asset)
Balance at end of year {Loss}/ Gain {20.33) 7.49
Balance sheet
Reconciliation of defined benefit obligaticn {DBO} :

2021-22 2020-21
Present value of DBO at the beginning of the year 53.23 74.96
Transfer in / {Out) {7.39) {11.84}
Interest cost 2.29 3.72
Current service cost 5.14 8.35
Benefits paid {19.63) {15.52}
Actuarial (gainl/loss 3.79 {6.48)
Present value of DBO at the end of the year 37.43 53.23
Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets:

2021-22 2020-21
Fair value of pfan assets at the beginning of the year 86.07 70.80
Contributions by Employer 19.63 15.52
Benefits paid {19.63} {15.52)
Interest income 4.29 4.17
Acquisition/ (Divestiture)/Curtailment - 11.10
Return on plan asset excluding amount included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability/ (asset) .25 .
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 92.61 86.07




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

MNotes to the financial statements [Continued)}
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4¥ Retirement benefit plan {Continued)

8}

a8

Defined benefit plan {Gratuity) {Continued):

Net asset / {liability} recognised in the balance sheet:

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligatic 3743 53.23 74.86 68.59 4.55
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
year 92.61 86.07 70.80 63.956 14.80
Net Liability (55.18) {32.84) 4.16 4.63 {10.25}
Less: Effect of limiting net assets to asset
ceiling 26.28
Liability recognised in the balance sheet {28.90) {32.84) 4.16 4.63 {10.25)
Experience adjustments:

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
On plan lisbilities: loss / {gain) 3,38 (6.10) (4.76} 5.33 [0.53)
On plan assets; gain / {loss) - - - - -
Estimated contribution for next year - - 4.00 4.50 -
Principal actuarial assumptfons at the balance sheet date;

2021-22 2020-21

Discount rate 5.90% 5.00%
Salary escalation 7% 7%
Employees attrition rate 16% 25%
Expected return on plan asset 5.00% 5.90%

Mortality Rate

IALM 2012-14 {Ultimate)

1ALM 2012-14 (Ultimate)

Percentage Break-down of Total Plan Assets 2021-22 2020-21
Investment Funds with Insurance Company and Cash 96% 95.70%
Cash and cash equivalents 4% 4.30%
Total 100% 100.00%
Sensitivity Anaiysis for 2022;

DBO increases [ {decreases) by 2021-22 2020-21
Increase of 1% in Salary Growth Rate 1.90 191
Decrease of 1% in Salary Growth Rate (1.75) (1.86)
Increase of 1% in Discount Rate {1.75) (1.87)
Decrease of 1% in Discount Rate 194 1.96
Increase of 1% in Attrition Rate {0.09) (0.14)
Decrease of 1% in Attrition Rate 0.10 0.15
Mortality (Increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) 2.00  Negligible change
Martality {Increase in expected lifetime by 3 years) 6.00 .01,

Employee Stock Option Flans

The Holding Company (Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {“EFSL"}) has Employee Stock Option Plans and Stock Appreciation Rights Plans (SAR)
in force. Based on such ESOP/SAR schemes, parent entity has granted an ESOP/SAR option to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a
graded maaner to Company’s employees. Based on group policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stack options, Company
has accepted such cross charge and recognised the same under the employee cost. Current year charge of Rs. 8,96 million [previous year release

of Rs, 13,55 million).
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44

50

Cost sharing and other recoveries

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the Holding Company along with fellow subsidiaries incurs expenditure like common senior management
compensation cost, Group Mediclaim, etc. which is for the common benefit of itself and its certain subsidiaries including the Company. This cost so
expensed is reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of employees, time spent by employees of other companies, actual identifications
etc. On the same lires, costs like rent, electricity charges incurred by the Company for the benefit of feliow subsidiaries and associate companies are
recovered as reimbursement by the Company frem the subsidiaries and associate companies on similar basis. Accordingly, and as identified by the
management, the expenditure heads in note 35 and 37 include reimbursements paid angd are net of the reimbursements received based on the

management’s best estimate.

As per the master service agreement, The Company provides necessary support for activities relating to information technology, hurman resource,
adrninistrative, finance and operations related services to halding company, subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries and associate companies. The income in
rote 29 as Business support services income relates to amount recovered from these entities for the said services.

Other recoverles:

The income in note 32 relates to amount recavered from the holding Company, subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries, for occupying office premises in the

Company’s building.

Disclosure of loans and advances pursuant to regulation 53{f) of the Securities and Exchange Beard of India (SEBI} (Listing obligations and

disclosure requirements} Regulations, 2015:

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amount Maximum Amount Maximum
outstanding Amount a/s outstanding Amaunt ofs
during the year during the year
Loan to Holding Company & Subsidlary
a)Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - - - 767.37
bjEdel Finance Company Limited 2,632.60 6,585.00 5,000.00 5,366.65
) EC Commodity Limited - 4,198.82 1,269.02 1,536.68
d)Edelweiss Comtrade Limited 14.46 14.51 10.97 44.97
elbdelwelss investment Adviser Limited* 9,492.31 12,961.22 11,366.92 11,366.92
fiAllium Finance Private Limited B 46.23 - .
Loan from Holding Company & Subsidiary
a)Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 9,339.23 22,885.95 2,157.08 7,876.58
biEdel Finance Company Limited - 50.51 - 3,131.00
c}JAlliurn Finance Private Limited 80.72 227.48 27.58 15.00
- 2,100.00 - -

d}Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited

*Refer note no 63 Credit Quality of loans.
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51 Details of dues to micro enterprise and small enterprise:
Trade Payables includes Rs. 2.07 million (Previous year: Rs. 0.23 million) payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Devefopment Act, 2006, No interest has been paid / is payable by the Company during the year to “Suppiiers”
registered under this act, The afore mentioned is based on the responses received by the Company to its inquiries with supptiers with
regard to applicability under the said act.

52 Corporate social responsibiity {CSR):
As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013:

B Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year was Rs, Nil million {Financial Year 20-21 Rs. 5.10 million)

ii} Amount spent during the year on:

Yet to be paid in
cash
Constructions / acquisition of any assets - - -
On purpose other than (i) above - -

Particulars In cash Total

ifi} Shortfall at the end of the year was Rs. Nil million {Financial Year 20-21 Rs. Nil miilion}

iv) Total of previous years shortfall was Rs. Nil million (Financial Year 20-21 Rs. Nil milfion}
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53 Risk Management framework

A} Governance framewaork
The primary objective of the Company's risk and financial management framework is to protect the Company's sharehelders from events that hinder the sustainable achievement
of financial perfarmance objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. Key management recognises the critical importance of having efficient and effective risk management
systems in place.

B

Approach to capital management
Company objectives when managing capital, are 10 {a) maximise shareholder value and provide benefits to other stakeholders and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce

the cost of capital.
For the purposes of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders,

Company menitars capitat using debt-equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity.

[Farticular

As at 315t March 2022

As at 31st March 2021

Total Dabt 35,087.06] 38,450.39
Equity 6,292.58 4,537.72
5.58 8.48

[vet pebt to Equity

C) Credit Risk
Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty does not meet its obligations under a customer contract or financial instrument, feading to a financial lass. The Company is
exposed to credit risk from its aperating activities primarily trade receivables and financial instruments.

The Company's management policy is to closely monitor creditworthiness of counterparties by reviewing their credit retings, financial statements on regular basis.

The Company’s finangiat assets subject to the expected credit loss made! within Ind AS 109 are short-term trade and other receivables and financial instruments. Company applies
the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment toss, Expected credit loss allowznce in respect of receivables is computed based on a grovision matrix which takes into
account historical credit loss experience.

Compary is exposed to credit risk on mutual fund investments, however these investments are not subjected to Ind AS 109 impairment fequirements 2s they are measured at
FVTPL. The carrying value of these investments, under Ind AS 109 represents the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk on finzncial instruments not subject to the Ind AS 109
impairment requirements on the respective reperting dates.

The expected credit foss is a product of exposure at default, probability of defautt and toss given default. The Company has devised an internal mode! to evaluate the probability of
default and loss given default based on the parameters set out in ind AS. Accordingly, the financial instruments are classified into various stages as folows:

Internal rating grade Internal grading description Stages
Performing

High grade 0 dpd and 1 to 30 dpd Stage |
Stzndard grade 31 to 90 dpd Stage Il
Non-performing

Ingividuzliy impaired 90+ dpd Stage i

Credit loss Is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to an entity in accordance with the contract and 2ll the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive {i.e., all cash shortfalks), discounted at the original £IR.

Sigaificant increase in credit risk {SICR}

Company considars a financial instrument defaulted, classified as Stage 3 {credit-impaired} for ECL calculations, in 2l cases when the borrower becomes 90 days past due.
Classitication of assets form stage 1 to stage 2 has been carried out based on SICR criterion. Accounts which are mare than 30 days past due have been identified as zccounts
where significant increase in credit risk has been observed. These accounts have been classified as Stage 2 assets. As a part of 3 qualitative assessment of whether a customer is in
default, the Company alsa considers 2 variety of instances that may indicate unfikeliness to pay. When such events occur, the Company carefully considers whether the event
should resultin treating the customer as defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage 3 for E€1 calculations or whether Stage 2 is appropriate.

Prabability of Defauft

Historicaf DPD data is used to calculate historic default rates for each portfolio. This is done by using transition matrix which are calculated by assessing the teansition from the one
DPD state to the default DPO state 12 months from the cohort date.

Loss Given Default {LGD)

The LGD represents expected tosses on the EAD given the event of defzult, taking inte account, among other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is
expected to be realised and the time value of money. The Loss Given Default {LGD} has been computed with workout methodology. Workout LGD is widely considered to be the
miost flexibie, transparent and logical approach te build an LGD model. Along with actua! recoveries, value of the underlying collateral has been factored in to estimate future
receveries In LGD computation, Workout LGD computation involves the actual recoveries as well as future recoveries {as @ part of the workout process) on a particutar facility, as a
percentage of balance cutstanding at the time of Default/Restructuring. The assessment of workout LGD was then performed. Principal out at NPA was d, which
went into the denorminator of the LG eatculation. LGD computation has been done for each segment and sub-segment separately.

Exposure at Default (EAD)

The amount which the borrower will owe to the portfalio at the time of default is defined as Exposure at Default (EAD). While the drawn credit line refiects the explicit exposure
for the Company, there might be variable exposure that may increase the EAD. These exposures are of the nature where the Company provides future commitments, in additfon to
the current cradit. Therefore, the exposure will contain both on and off balance sheet values, The value of exposure is given by the following formuta:

EAD = Drawn Credit Line + Credit Conversion Factor * Undrawn Credit Line
Where,

Crawn Credit Line = Current cutstanding amount

Credit Conversion Factor {CCF) = Expected future drawdown as a proportion of undrawn amount Undrawn Credit Line = Difference between the total amount which the Company
has committed and the drawn credit line While the drawn exposure and limits for the customer are available, the modelling of CCF is required for computing the EAQ.
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]

53.1.

53.2.

Liguidity risk and funding management

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settied by delivering cash or

another firancial asset. Exposure to liquidity risk arises because of:

I}Possibility that the Company couid be required 10 pay ifs irade payables earlier than expected.

HIMismatch in maturity profile of assets and liabilities
HI}Delay in receipt of receivables including agency receivables

The Company’s policy is to satisly redemption requests by the following means {in decreasing order of priority]:

)withdrawal of cash deposits

)Cisposal of highly liguid assets (i.e. short-term, low-risk debt fnvestments, inventory)

N)Either disposal of other assets or increase of leverage

Fhe Company also has undrawn borrowing facilities amounting to Rs. 70 millien as on 31 March 2022 (as en 31 March 2621: Rs. Nil million}

Analysis of financial assets and financial Jlabilities by remaining comtractual maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profite of the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's nan derivatives financial liabilities. Repayments which are subject 1o notice
are treated as if notice were to be given immediately. However, the company expects that the counterparties will not reguest repayment on the earliest date it could be

required to pay.

Analysis of non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturities

As at 31-Mar-22
Non-derivative fnancial abiires Upto Between Between 6 Betwaen More than Total

3 months 3to 6 months  rmonths to 1 year 1 year to 3 years 3 years
Trade payables - 9739 - - - 97 139
Borrowings [other than debt securities] 1,793.62 - 5.249.42 9,270.00 - 15,5313.04
Debt securities 5,589.87 - 5,019.00 - 6,430.64 17,03%.51
subcrdinated financial fabibities - - 2,234.50 - 223430
Other financial liahilities 734.81 6.66 1.29 142.00 - 384.76
Total undiscounted non-derivative financial Habilities 7,118.3¢ 103.85 12,504.21 941200 6,430.64 35,569.00
Analysis of non-derivative financial assets by remaining contractual matarities
Non-derivative financial assets Upto 3 Between 3 to Between & Between More than Tatal

manths & months months to 1 year 1 year to 3 years 3 years

Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 119.02 30.97 36.53 335.06 4.06 525.64
Stock-in-trade - 429 786 556.23 56.60 524.98
Trade receivables - 106.69 81.21 - - 187.90
Loans 441.16 0.92 1120.09 9373.34 - 10,935.51
nvestments at fair value through profit or loss - - - 4,173.20 - 4,173.20
investments at amortised cost B - - 16,17G.64 2,120.59 18,291.23
Other financiat assets 4.29 - 871 23.75 - 36.75
Tatal undiscounted non-derivative financial assets 564.47 142.87 1,254.40 30,632,227 2,181.25 3477521
Analysis of nron-derivative financial liablities by remaining contractual maturities
Asat 31-Mar-21
Non-derivative financial liabilities Ugpte Between Between & Between More than Total

3 months 3te 6 months  months to 1 year 1 year to 3 years 3 years
Trade payables - 446.7% - - - 446.75
Borrowings (other than Gebt securiiies) - 2,433.04 - - - 2,433.04
Debt securities. 186747 5,087.37 13,180.50 5,182.10 8,328.48 34,645.87
Subordinated financial liabilities - " - 2,047 .86 - 2,007.86
Other finarial liabilities 320.6/ 62.26 1.28 825.71 - 1,209.92
Total undiscounted non-derivative financial liabilities 3,188.09 B,029 .47 13,181.78 B,055.67 8,328.48 40,783.33
Analysis of non-derivative financlal assets by remaining contractual maturities
Non-derivative financial assets Upto 3 Between 3 to Between 6 Between More than 3 Total

months & months monthsto 1 year 1 year to 3 years 3 years

Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 323.59 39.37 3100 1717 27 38 4318 51
Stock-in-trade ¢.02 1,553.24 ©7.53 3053 42.61 1,69393
Trade receivables - 108.35 107 96 - - 216.81
Loans N 1.08 11,292.97 10,279.89 - 2157394
Investments at fair value through profit or laoss 111.52 - 1.00 2,259.54 - 241247
Investmenis at amonrtised cost - - - - 2,120.60 2,12080
GOther financial assets 0.03 289.52 1.73 45.66 - 336,94
Fotal undiscounted non-derivative financiaf assets 435.57 1,992.06 11,502.19 12,672.7% 2,190.59 28,793.20

8ased on the stress tests considering various scenarios, management bealieves that the Company will be able to pay its obligations as and when these become due in the next
one year. Management assessments of such stress testing included recoveries from sale of its investments, scheduled recovery from group company receivables, expected
borrowing and future cash fiows that will be generated from operations. 8asis this expected curnulative assets maturing in the next one year are Rs. 11,468.49 million and
cumutative liabilities maturing in the next ore year are Rs.11,322.66 millicn. Further, during the year, Ede! Finance Company Limited, the holding company has infused equity
capital amounting to Rs.2,500 million into the Company. The holding company represents that it will continue to provide operating and financial support to the Company. The
Board of Directors have approved the business plan, the liquidity, asset Hzbfity management of the Company and that the Company will be able to repay its debts as scheduled.
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54  There have been no events or transactions which have occurred since the date of balance sheet or pending that would have materizl effect on the financial statement
and requires adjusting to accounting estimates and disclosures included in financial statements at that date or for the period then ended, other than those reflected or
fully disclosed in the financial statements.

No events have occurred that are of such significance in relation to the company's affairs to require mention in a note to the financial statements in order to make
them not misieading regarding the financial position, results of operations, or cash flow or changes in equity of the company.

55 CoHateral held and other credit enhantements

I The tables on the following pages show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset.

Maxitnum exposure to credit tisk (carrying amount before ECL) as at Thursday, March 31, 2022 | SRASRRABHERABERBHA Pnn:;::l‘;r:: of
Financial assets
Cash collateral on securities borrowed and reverse repurchase agreement
Loans:
Retad Loans 0.92 130 | Mo Collateral
Listed Equity shores
Wholesale lpans- Credit Substitutes L0173 1,361.43 [fmmovable Properties
ICD External 1,069.69 1,114.07 | No Collaterad
Group Loans 15,633.97 27.447.40 | No Collateral
Distressed assets
Trade receivables-Secured - 102.84 | Agri Stack
Trade receivables-Others 549.14 487.24 { Unsecured
Debt instruments at amortised cost 2,126.26 2,126.26 | No Collateral
Other Financial Assets 36.75 336.94 { No Collateral
Total financiak assets at amortised cost 22,138.96 32,977.48
Financtal assets at FVTPL Stock in trade- except MF 674.98 1,626.40 | No Collateral
Total financial instruments at fair value through profit or foss 624,98 1,626.40
Total Financla! assets 22,763.44 34,603.88
Financial guarantee contracts 2,620.95 2,656.50 | No Ceficteral
Dther ¢ 4] 1ts {max exp ) 2,620.85 2,656.50
Total 73,384.29 3726038
il Financial assets that are stage 3 and refated collateral hefd in order to mitigate potential losses are given below:
Maximum exposure to
credit risk (carrying
3/31/20%2 amount before £CL) Assoclated ECL Carrying amount Falr value of colateral
Financial assets
Loans:
Wholesale loans 1,4D4.15 1,289.93 114.22 114.22
ICD 1,069.6% 1,069.69 - -
Total financial assets
at amortised cost 2,473.84 2,359.62 114.22 114.22
Loan commitments - - -
Financial guarantee contracts 2,620.55 Q.09 2,620.87 2,620.87
Total 5,094.79 2,359.71 2,735.03 2,735.09
Maximum exposure to
credit risk [carrying
3/31/2021 amount hefore £C1) Associated ECL Carrying amaunt Fair value of collateral
Financial assets
Loans:
Wholesale loans 1.361.43 1,301.43 50,00 765.43
ICo 1,114.07 1,114.07 - -
Total financial assets
at arnortised cost 2,475.58 2,415.50 60.00 765.43
Firancial guarantee contracts 2,656.50 - 2,656.50 2,656.50
Total 5,132.00 2,415.50 2,716.50 3,421.93
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57 FairValue Measurement

a)

b

Valuatfon Principles :

Falt value is the price thal would be received to sell an asset or paid to transler a liability in 2n arderly transaction in the principal {or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions {ie., an exit price), regardless of whether that prie is ditectly observable or estimated
using & valuahon technique. In arder to shaw how fair values have been derived, financial insiruments are diassifted based on a hierarchy of valuation
technigues,

Assers and fabifities by fair value hierarchy

The following tabie shows an anatysis of financial instruments measuzed at fair vafue at the reporting date, by the Jevel in the fair value hlerarchy into which
the fir value measurement is categorised.

Farticulars I Mariz
evei Level? Level 3 Total

Assels measared at fair vatue on 2 recurring Basis
Stock-in-trade
Delyt Secutities £20.70 - . 620.7¢
Hifty Linked Debentures - - 4.28 8
Stock-in-trade [L3]] < [EL]
Investrents
Equity instruments . - 1.00 1.00
Investments in Funds - - 314.08 314.08
Investment in Tech hund - - 199.79 19373
Inddia Credit Investment Fuad i . - 1,511.33 151132
india Credit Investment Fund | - - 2,142.00 2,147.00
Taial investments meatuzed o4 fair valie - - 3,173.20 317310
Land and Bullding - - 3.205.58 3,405.58
Total financial atsets measuted at faif value on a racurring basis Be0.J0 - [ELEN) TOATE
Particufars 31-Mar-21

TR § Tevel Levei 3 Fotai
Assets measured at fair value on 3 recurring basls
Stock-in-trade
Debt Securities 1,383.45 5.04 - 1,383.45
Mutual Fund 6751 - 67.53
Nifty linked debentures - - 217.88 237.88
Equity Instremenis 0.03 - 0.03
Stotk-m-irade TAET01 EX) T37.88 SELEREN
investments
Warrants - - 11153 1193
Equity instruments. - - 100 1.00
Irvastments in Funds, - - 588.01 598.01
tevvestment in Tech fupd - - 19935 199.35%
india_Cradit Investment Fund f - - 1,502.18 1,502.18
Total investments measured at fair value - - 2341737 241247
tand and Building 5 B ERIERE] 3,44958
Toval financial assets measored at fair value 07 a recurming basis 1,851300 504 4,899.53 5,355.58

Fairvaluation techniques :

Debt securitizs

Whilst most of these instruments ace standard fived or floating rate securitias, however nifty linked deh have
Fait value of these instruments is derived based on the indicative quotes of price and yields prevailing in the markel as at the reporting date, Company has
used quotad price of national stock exchange wherever bonds are traded actively. in cases where debt securities are not activity traded Company has used
CRISH Corporate Band Yaluer maded for measuring fair vahue.

Equity Instruments

The majority of equily instruments are actively waded on recognised stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular basis, Such
instruments are cfassified as Level §. Unils held in funds are measured based on fund net asset value {NAV), taking inte account redemption andfos other
restrictions. Such MAY Such instruments are generally Level 3. Equity instrumests in non-listed entities are initiafly measured at transaction price and fe-
measured at each reporting date at valuation provided by external valuer at instrument level. Such unlistad equity securities are classified at Love! 3

Units of Alternative frvestment Funds and Mutual Fund.
Uaits held in Allecnative Investment funds are measured based on fund net asset value {NAV), taking inta account redemption and/or ather restrictions.
Such instrurnents are classified af Level 3.

Open-ended funds that are redeemabile at any time, 3nd that report 2 daily net asset vafue (NAV} and for which sulficient subscriptions and redemplions

Dedivatives

The Company enters into derivative financial i with various parties, primarity banks with investment grade credit ratings. Dertvatives
valyed using valuation techniques with market observable inputs are mainly interest rate swaps, exchange traded futuras and oplions contracts, The most
frequently applied valuation techniques inchide quoted price for axchange traded derivalives and Black Scholes models {for sption valuation).

Embedded derlvatives
An embadded di ive is a of 3 hybrid i that also includes a non-derivative host contiael wilk the effect that some of the cash flows
of the combined instrument vary in a way simifar to 3 stand-zlone derivative.

Company uses valuiation modals, inputs to valuation models ale determined fram obsendable market {lndices) data wherever possible, including prices
avaitable fram exchanges, dealers, brokers. Company classify these embedded ive as level 31




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : indian rupees in millions)

¢} Financial instruments not measured at fair value
The following table sets out the fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value and analysing them by the level in the fair value
hierarchy into which each fair value measurement is categorised.The information given below is with respect to financial assets and financial
liabifities measured at amortised cost for which the fair value is different than the carrying amount. Carrying amounts of cash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables, trade and other payables as on 31 March 2022 approximate the fair value because of their short-term nature.
Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of bank deposits, other financials assets and other financiaf liabilities is not significant in
each of the years presented.

31 March 2022

Total Carrying
Particulars Amount Total fair value Level 1 Level 2 Levei 3
Financial assets:
Loans 10,935.51 10,935.51 - - 10,935.51
Investments at amortised cost 2,120.60 2,120.60 - - 2,120.60
Total 13,056.11 13,056.11 - - 13,056.11
Financial liabilities
Debt securities 17,038.51 17,039.51 - - 17,039.51
Total 17,039.51 17,0358.51 - - 17,039.51

31 March 2021

Total Carrying

Particulars Amount Total fair value Level 1 Level 2 Leval 3

Financial assets:

Loans 10,279.85 10,279.89 - - 10,279.89
investments at amortised cost 2,120.60 2,007.46 - - 2,007.46
Total 12,400.49 12,287.35 - - 12,287.35

Financial liabilities
Debt securities 34,003.48 34,109.37 - - 34,109.37
Yotal 34,009.48 34,109.37 - - 34,109.37




) porad sy} JO puad ay1 38
10v6T ore i ) tsTse 9099z sazue|eq 03 pale|al (sasso|) / suied pasidajun
LE'059T 68°LEC - - X442 ¥5°662°7 TZOT Y2IeW TERY

. . . i S50 10 Ygoud ur pasiugdpal
oLy L6'Y6S - - {sT'5¢2} {oz°z6) {12-0707) pouad ays Jo) (sass0)) / ey
69°ZEB'E 69 7ER'E - - - - s3[es
6LT06'Y 71 TIE'E - - - £9°065'T B5eyIung
S9°ZST'E 67'E91 - - 60'881 L0'108 0707 JUdy v

£ [9Aa1 e
saunjusgaq ‘IdLA4 SE palisse|3|1d LA s payisse(d |pasiiodaled saleys dIv 40 sjtun
[eso) pajur] AYIN SUBUINIISY] 18 [siuaunsaaul yio| Aunba patonbun | Ul sjuaLIIsaAUy siejndnjieg
Ul S3UBWISIALL

sjasse |gnueuty

) . ] powrad 2yl Jo pua ay) 38 {9y
(88°€T) Bl i ) ’ e1'sT) saouejeq 03 paje|as (sassoj} / suied pasyeajun
05°LLT°Y 8Tt - - 00’1 Tty 7207 Yooy TEIY
BWOI BAISUSY24dW0d 12Y)0 U] PasIUgga)
) : ) ) ’ i {zz-Tzoz) poved ays Joy (sessot) / Suieo
vz8) (87°608) ) ] - or'sT) 550| 40 3130d Ul pasivadaal
(rrvzs {zz-Tz0e) pouad ay) Joj (sasso)) / sUies
80°L60°S [AATA 4 - - PeIEL ZV'ETS SES
S9BPY'L 6E'LY0'S - - - 9Z'TOP'T asegyng
LED59°2 B8 LET - - P6TTT vS'662°C 170Z judy v
£PA9138
saImuaqaq  [1dLAd Se pauissep {1dLnd se payisse|? [pasucgales sateys| 41y O suun
[e10), paqun AN | ssuswnasupigag [siusunsaau layigl Aunbe pajonbun | ur sjualnsaAul sienaried
u[ SjUIURSIALY
5195SE [euBUlS

*AUdIRIBIY BN[EA J1BY U] §O £ 9T U1 SIUBWAINSEI IN(RA Jig) J0) SeouURjeq JuIso) sy} pue seduejeq Buluado ayl JO UOIIRYIDUCDDS B SMOYS 31qe) Suimo)|d) byl
BN|BA J1B) 12 PRINSEALS SIUIWNASUL [BIIUBULY £ |9A3} U1 JUSwWanbly  (p

{suoiu vl saadna uerpw § Auaang)
{panuijuon} syuswiziels [eraueuly ayjoy sajon

PRI Sa3pURs B1e40di0) 13 [RINY sEIaMBp3




“Juawa3.8e 23 1ad s2 10843 18T VIEYS) JO 32
U0 UoHIW O PEZT 'SY 01 JUURCWE 519558 jRIEUY B5IU) 852U 0 UBNeUapun / padiuesend sey ‘TZO7 AIRF TE paiep swaalde Ind e apia ‘sey
Y1 SHHAN AEIPISYNS M0{[3) 331 AQ SPUN} SIPSSR ANBLUBNE OF P|OS 5JOM UOIHW Ob'HEZ'T 'SY 01 BuNunowe S)aSSe ulenad 'gz0g YIIBW TE Papud Jeak 3

‘51834 jeraueuly SNoiASIE B} JO AUB PUB JRSA [BOUBUY JUALND BYF BuLNp AJUSLINT |BNUIA Jo A2uaLny 03dAIY U) pajsasul 1o papes Jou sey Aued

Aausaing fenap 1o Azuading oadAs) §

4o

dy 341

0 G112

(84T87) 9L TEL LE0S9'2 leod
MO)) YSED DIJUNOISH (sjueniem sieys Buipnpu)]
X X aleys sad Fn(eA Jje .
{re's) %S 7S *S 4 IEA 1123 PuUR 3/d PUR HOHIBSURA 3|GRIRGOD we'ZTT Aunba pasenbun w sjudsw
SIUBWISBALY
(Z58T1) %S [A%:14) %S HapLn j0 anEA Jjed yoecsddy 51955y 19N Y3'662°T 31 JO SHUR Ul spuswsIa
%9
{085 %7 08'0 %1 - %5 b a1k PajUNO3SIp
paisnipe - ysry SANEALIZP PBpPaqUIB 3i1
uo paseq yeodde oed uow 1o | ggi2Ee SaINUBGBP pavuy AYIN
{089} %S 089 %S BAIND X3P 1B ISR 33j0ug 3e]g Buisn angen Jteg
loq Aedtl ase3 {9q Rews ased
1202
INBA! IR SE IO %) Induy amjeal 2yl se Jo %) jndup ndul apqeAlasqoun
Aleg uy adueys B|GeARSYTUN arey i1 aduey B|geAIasSqoLn wedfiudig sanbpiaL uoRENiEA YHEW TE uo se uslunasul feueu 49 3dAy
3yt w1 aseaszag 341wl ISEBIOU| 338 0 ANER IIEd
(ezetz) STETT 0s’LIT'Y [T
{s0'0) %S 500 %S aueys Jad anjea Jiey MOLL USE) PRLANGISID ooz € 1881 3¢ pastiodatea sshefis
: pue 3/d pue yolzzesues; ajqeseduwo) Aynba payonbun uf SHUSWASEAY]
96'71T SUBWISIAH ULy
tsg'zt2) %S s SuiApspun jo AnjEA JiRS 1PROIGHY 1355V 19N 41V 40 SHUN L SIEBULSING]
%S
{00 %L vo0 %1 - %S" 2185 pRUNOISID
paisnlpe - ysiy BAREALIZP PIPPIQLUB AL
uo paseq yoeosdde oe) suo 1o | gz'y sainaqap payul AN
(12:0) %5 170 %S I3 XPPUI TR [BPOA S3(0Yas ¥oe(g Buisn anjen ey
{3g Aews ase {o1f Aews asea
anfea| 3ys se xo o} ndur anjea| auy se so %} nduy ndu ajgeniasqour b 20z
ey up a3ueys asfqeatasgoun aiey ut 2duey) ajqeatasgoun JUEMIAS sonbiiaal uonenicA {PIEA TE Ho se SHAUINAISH [BiauRUL 3P AL
ayy up seandsg Y3 1 aseadu| JOSTE 40 DNGER JiES
PasLI0BIED SUBWINIISUI (B13UeUl Buinseaw u) seep 199ys aoue|eq anidadsal 18 pasn sIndul 3{gRAIZSGOUN JEDILFIS INGYE UCHRWIGIUI N0 135 seiqes uinonog

‘B 1Ay IeLT BeAIBSHOun Ul S3ueyD 0] JUFWAINSEIW AN[EA HEj J0 AYARISUSS PUR £ 13AST UlYIM PasL0FIeD an|eA J)e) Supnseaus o pasn syndus

9

{suofpw ut saadn! ul

{panuiuo)} STUBKEIRYS [BDURL

PaWHT 53154 jer0di0) 7 |

qeun

Y

eigu) : Adudrng)
whyl 01 5210N

o SSIPMIRI

85

{2




&G

Edelwelss Rural B Corporate Services Limited

Hates ta the financial 5 {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in miliens)

Investments

As at 31 March 2022

At fair value At cost
Designated at fair Subtotat {substdiaries, Tatal (7)=
particulars x]"“‘“"““ SO rhrough OC1{2)  [Through PEL(3) |value through 5= (2+3+4) | assoclates, ane (14546}
Profit or foss {4} jeint ventures} (6}
{i} Debt securities 2,125.2¢ - - - - - 2,116.26
(i) Equity instruments . - 1.00 - 1.00 - 1.00
{iii} Subsidiaries
2) Equity - - - - - 3,889.14 3,889.14
___._b) Debt securities - - - - - - -
,_ ¢) Preference shares - - - L - 839.75 839.75
{iv} Other group companies
a) Equity - - - - - 110.35 110.35
b) Debt securities - - - - - - B
c} Preference shares . - . - - - -
{v} Preference shares - - - - - -
[{vi) Warrant . - - - - - -
Others - Investments In Partnership firm Group - - - B I 3.65 365
[vifi) Share warrants - - - - - - -
{ix) Others - Investments in Funds - - 4,259.01 - 4,259.01 - 4,259.01
{x} investment in compulsory convertible instruments and
put CCPS CCDS - . - - - 12,350.84 132,350,834
TOTAL - Gross {A} 2,126.26 - 4,260.01 - 4,260.01 17,193.73 23,580.00
(i) Investments autside india - - - - - - -
{ii} Investment in Indiz 2,126.26 - 4,260,01 - 4,760.91 17,193.73 23,580.00
Total (B) 2,126.26 - 4,260.01 - 4,260.01 17,193.73 %3,580.00
Less: Allowance for impairment [C) 5.67 . £6.81 - 86.81 1,023.09 1,115.57
[Total Net (A-C} 2,120.59 - 4,173.20 - 4,173.20 16,170.64 22,464.43
As at 31 March 2021
At fair value At cost
. Designated at fair Subtotal (subsidiaries, a
Particulars ?;,A’"(’m”d S rhrough 00 {2) | Thiough PEL{3) value through S=(243+4) | associates,and | 00 (717 (14546
Profit or loss {4) Joint ventures) (6}
{i] Debt securities 2,126.26 - - - - - 2,126.26
(i} Equity insteuments - - 100 - 1.06 1.00
(il Supsidian
3] Equity - - - - 4,390.57 4,390.57
b} Debt securities - - - - - -
¢} Preference shares - - - - - -
{iv] Other group companias o
a) Equity - - - - 446.43 446.43
b} Debt securities - - - - - -
¢} Preference shares - - - - £627.27 627.27
{v} Preference shares - - - - - -
f{vi) Warrant - - - - - -
(vif} Others - Investments In Partnership firm Group - - - - - 6.76 6.76
_(viii) Share warrants - - 154.47 - 154 .47 - 154.47
{ix) Others - Investments in Funds - - 2,386.33 - 2.386.33 - 2,386.23
[x} investment in compulsory convertible instruments and
put CCPS CCOS - - - - - 4,600.0L 4,600.01
TQTAL - Grass (A} 2,126.28 - 2,541.80 - 2,541.80 1G,071.04 14,739.10
{i} Investments outside India - - - - - - -
{ii) Investment in India 2,126.26 - 2,541.80 - 2,541.80 i0,071.04 14,739.10
Tota! (B} 2,126.26 - 2,941.80 - 2,541.80 10,071.04 14,739.10
tess: Allowance for impairment {C) 5.66 - 129.34 - 129.34 1.524.53 1,659.53
Total Net {A-C} 2,120.60 2,412.45 2,412.46 8,546.51 13,079.57

As at year end, the Company had an equity investment of Rs. 1,000.10 million in Edelweiss Investments Adviser Limited {“£1AL"}, a wholly holding owned subsidiary. Over the few years, E3AL%s

business faced operatienal challenges and risk an certain counterparties increased leading to increased expected credit losses. These challenges were further accentuated by the ongoing COVID
pandemic. Following a detailed assessment, the Company has provided towards impairment loss of Rs.1,000.10 million on investment in E{AL during the year ended March 31, 2021. The Board
of Directors of the Company have approved the impairment loss and amount recoverable as at March 31, 2621,




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

61

income tax

The components of income tax expease recognised in profit or loss for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are:

Particulars 2021-22 202021
Current tax - -

Adjustment in resgect of current income tax of prior years - {24.15)
Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences {74.47) 299.86
‘fotal tax expense {74.47) 27571
Total current tax - {24.15)
Total deferred tax {74.47) 299.86

Reconciliation of the total tax expense

The tax expense shown in the statement of profit and loss differs from the tax expense that wouid apply if all profits had been charged at india
corporate tax rate. A reconciliation between the tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for the years

ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are follows:

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Profit / (Loss) before tax {820.48) {8,899.60)
Tax rate 34.94% 34.94%
Income tax expense calculated based on above tax rate (286.71) {3,109.87)
Adjustment in respect of income tax of prior years - {24.15}
Others -share of partnership firm / Dividend Income - {1.73}
Preference shares cost - 32.74
Standard Deduction and Property Tax on HP Income - {3.39)
Effect of utilisation of tax losses or deferred tax assets on losses earlier recognised now

considered not recoverable - 3,380.88
Write-down / reversal of write down of deferred tax assets on unusad tax credits and unused

tax losses (net) (74.47} -
Effect of non-recognition of deferred tax asset on current-period losses 286.71 -
Others - 1.23%
Tax expense recognised in profit or loss (74.47) 275.71

The Government of Indiz, on 20 September 2019, vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment} Ordinance 2019 (the Ordinance) , inserted a new
Section 115BAA in the Income tax Act, 1961, which provides an option to the Company for paying Income tax at reduced rates. The Company is

continuing status quo and in due course will evaluate whether to transit to avaifable option under the Ordinance.
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporake Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements fContinued)
{Currency : tndian rupees in millfons)

626 Deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits en which deferred tax asset Is not racognised in balance sheet
March 31, 2022

Financial Year 1o which the loss relates to Deductibiz temperary differences Unused tax lossas Unused tay credies
b d Unat: long 1¢rm capitat in3ses [ business losses  |Total WAT Credit
Amount Expiry year - financial  [Amount Expiry year - finandal  |[Amoum Expiry year - finandial  |Amount Expiry year - financial  |Amount Amount EXpiny year -
year ‘year year fpear fEnangial
year
FY 2021-22 140,55 | Mot applicable 93161 § F¥ 202930 911461
F¥ 2070-21 7,082.45 | Not applicable - - 83618 - 902.17 | FY 332829 1,838.35
March 31, 2021
Financial Year to which the foss relates ta Deductible temporary differences Unused tar fo3ses Unused tax credits
d 4 long-term capital fosses Unabsprhed business lasses Total MAT Credit
Amount Expiry year - financial  {Amaunt Expiry year - finandial |Amount Expiry year - financisl  {Amount Engiry year - finandal  |Amount Amount Expiry year -
year ‘year year vear Fnancial
year
FY 2020-21 7,082.45 | Not spplicable 936,18 - 90217 | Fr 2028-29 1,838.35 -
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Motes to the financial statements {Continued)
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63

Credit Quality
The table below shows the credit guality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Company’s internal credit rating system and year-end stage
classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances. Details of the Company’s internal grading system are explained in Note 53 and policies
on whether ECL allowances are calcidated on an individual or collective basis are set out in Note 53.
Loans 31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21

at ar::sr:lsed at FVTPL Tatak at amortised cost  at FYTPL Totaf
Loans
LCorporate and Retail {oans 19,426.31 - 19,426.31 29.924.20 - 29,924.20
Toltal Gross {A) 19,426.31 - 19,426.31 25,924,20 - 25,924.20
Less: Impairment toss allowance* 8,490.80 - 8,490.80 8,350.26 - 8,350.26
Total {(Net) (A} 10,935.51 - 10,935.51 21,573.94 - 21,573.94

*Inclugled in lozns and advances an amount of Rs.9,492.31 million (Previcus Year: Rs.11,366.91 million) receivable as at March 31, 2022 from Edelweiss Investments
Adviser Limited [“EFAL”). EIAL had Invested in and had exposure ta real estate sector. Over the few years, real estate sector is facing operatienal challenges and due
to which the risk for certain counterparties has increased feading to increased provisioning in the books of EIAL under the expected credit ioss models. Such
challenges have been further accentuated by factors caused by ongoing COVID pandemic. EIAL has performed detailed assessments of its current and future
business plans and on that basis has continued on the expectad credit loss amounting to Rs. 4,730.0 million on loans and advances. The Board of Directors of the
Company has reviewed and approved business pfan, impairment loss and assessment of amaunt recoverable as at March 31,2022




Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements fContinuad)
{Currency : indian rupees in miilions)

63 Credit Quality [Continued)
The: table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Company internal grading and year-end stage classification. The amcunts presented
are gross of impairment allowances, Details of the company intemal grading system are explainad in Note 53 and policies on whether ECL allowances are calculated on an individual or
collective basis.

Gross carrying amount of Joan assets allacated to Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3

Laans at amortised cost

Particulars 31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21

Stage | Stage 1l Stage il Total Stage | Stage | Stage 1 Tatal
Performing
High grade 15,634.89 - - 15,634.89 27,448.70 - - 27,498.7C
Standard grade . 1,317.58 . 1,317.58 - - .
Substandard grade - - - -
Non-pezrfarming
impaired - - 2,473.85 2,473,84 - - 2475.5¢ 247550
Totat 15,634.89 1,317.58 2,473.84 15,426.31 27,448.70 - 2,475.50 29,524.20

Reconciliation of changes in gross carrying amount 2nd allswances for expected credit loss

Particulars Non-credit impaired Credit impakred Total
Stage | Stage It Stage i
Grosscarrying  Allowancefor Gross carsying  Allowance for  Gross carrying  Allowance for  Gross carrying  Alfowance for
amount ECL amount ECL amaunt ECL amount ECL
Balance at 1 April 202% 2744870 5,934.75 - - 2,475.50 2,415.51 29,934 20 8,350.26
Transfers:

Fransfers to 17 Month ECL {Stage 1) . - . - - - -
Transfers to lifetime ECL {Stage 2} - - . - - - -
Transfers to lifetime ECL- Credit impaired (Stage 3) - - - - - - -
Net re-measurement of ECL arising from transfer

of stage - - - - - - -
Net new and further lending/{repayments)
linciuding write-6ff} (11,813.81) {0.31) 1,317.58 196.74 {1.68) {55.88) {10,457.89} 140.55
Balance at 31 March 2022 15,634.89 5,934.44 1,317.58 196,74 2,473.84 2,359.63 19,426.31 8,430.81
Particulars Naon-credit impairad Credit impaired Total
Stage | Stage |t Stage (Il
Gross carrying  Allowance for Gross carrying  Allowance for Gross carrying  Allowance for  Gross carrying  Allowance for
amaunt ECL amaount ECL Imaeunt ECL amount ECL

Balance at 1 April 2020 22,812.68 1,612.92 - - 2,388.88 1,275.47 25.201.56 2,895.39
Transfers: - - - -

Transfers to 12 Month ECL (Stage 1} - - - - - - B -
Transfers to lifetime ECL {Stage 2) - - - - - - - -
Transfers to lifetime ECL- Credit impaired {Stage 3} . - - - - - -

Net re-measurement of ECL arising from transfer

of stage - - - - - -

Net new and further lending/{repayments}

{including write-off} 463602 4,314.83 - - £6.62 1,140.04 4,722.64 5,454.87

Gzlance at 31 March 2021 2744870 5,934.75 - - 2,475.50 2,415.51 29,924.20 8,350,265
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64  Other Disclosures:
a} Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Below table shows changes in in liabilities arising from financing activities during the reporting period

Cash Finance costs during
Particulars 1-Apr-21 flows the year 31-Mar-22
Debt securities 34,009.49 {19,411.20} 2,441.22 17,039.51
Borrowings other than debt securities 2,433.04 10,684.26 2,695.74 15,813.04
Subordinated liabifities 2,047.86 - 186.65 2,234,551
Total liabifities from financing activities 38,490.39 (8,726.94) 5,323.61 35,087.06
Cash Finance costs during
Particulars 1-Apr-20 flows the year 31-Mar-21
Debt securities 38,492.55 {8,074.35) 3,591.25 34,009.49
Borrowings other than debt securities 3,793.34 (2,051.58) 691.28 2,433.04
Subordinated liabilities 2,297.34 {500.00} 250.52 2,047 .86
Total liabilities from financing activities 44,583.27 (10,625.93} 4,533.05 38,490.29
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64  Other Disclosures [Continued}

b}

Revenue from contract with customers

Below is the disaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers and its reconciliation te amounts reported in staternent of profit and loss:

For the year ended 31 March 2022

Particulars

Nature

Fees and commission
income

Service transferred at a point in time

Agri Shared Services (ASC), Real Estate Advisory Practice (REAP) and

QOthers 13.32
Service transferred over time Enterprise cost sharing 740.91
Total revenue from contract with customers 754.23

For the year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars

Nature

Fees and commission
income

Service transferred at a point in time

Agri Shared Services (ASC), Real Estate Advisory Practice (REAP) and

Others 188.84
Service transferred over time Enterprise cost sharing 1,016.9%
Total revenue from contract with customers 1,205.83
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65 Detalils of Ratio:

Particular March 3%, 2022 | March 3%, 2021 Vasiance Reason for Varlance
Debt-equity Ratia {Refer note 1) 5.58 8.48 | (34.26)%|Decrease in Borrowings
Debt Service Coverage Ratic (Refer note 2) Profit before interest and
0.28 10.17)] (266.71)%tax
Interest Service Coverage Ratio {Refer note 2) Profit hefore interest and
Q.85 {0.88)| {195.42)%[tax
Earnings Per Share - Basic {Face Value of Rs10/- each) {11.38) (228.23}] (55.01)% [Reduction in loss
Earnings Per Share - Dilutive{Face Value of Rs10/- each) {11.38) {228.23)| (95.01)%|Reduction in loss
Total Debis/ Total Assets {Refer note 3} 0.84 0.86 {2.68)%{Decrease in Borrowings
Notes:
1|Debt-equity Ratio = Total Borrowing {Non Current Borrowing + Current Borrowings ) / Net worth
2|Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Profits befere interest and tax / {Interest expenses + Principal Repayment in next six months}
Interest Service Coverage Ratio = Profits before interest and tax / Interest Expenses
3|Total debt to Total assets = Total Borrowing {Nor Current Borrowing + Current Rorrowings ) / Total assets.
4[Current ratio, Long Term Debts to Working capital, Batl Debts to Accounts Receivables Ratig, Current Liability Ratio, Debtors turnever,
Inventory turnover and Operating Margin (%), Net Profit Margin {%) are not applicable owing to the business model of the company.
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Impact of Covid

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating 1o COVID-1% on the carrying amounts of receivables, intangibles, investrments and cther assets
2nd repayment abfity of its borrowers, In developing the assumgptions redating to the possible future uncertainties in the economic conditions because of this pande mic, the Lompany has
used internal and external sources of information. The Company has assessed the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on its liquidity and abifity to repay its obligations as and when they are
due. Manzgement has considered various financial suppart from banks and other fundraising epportunities in determining the Cormpany’s liquidity position over the next 17 months.

The Campany has reviewed the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets wilf be recovered. The impact of COVID-13 on the Company’s
financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and the Company will centinue to closely monitor any material charges to future
economic conditions.

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which subsumes the Provident Fund and the Gratuity Act and rules there under. The Ministry of Labour and Employment
has also released draft rules thereunder on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from stakehclders which are under active cansideration by the Ministry. The Company will
evaluate the rules, assess the impact, if any, and account for the same ence the rules are notified and beceme effective.

Title deeds of Immovable Properties ot held in name of the Company
There is no immovable property(other than properties where the Company is lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the company, where titla
deeds are not held in rame of company.

Delails of Benami Property held
The Company does not have any benami praperty, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for helding 2ay Benami property.

Wiiful Defaulter
The Campany has net been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or ather lender.

Registration of charges or satisfaction of charges with Registrar of Companies {ROC)
The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory pericd.

Relationship with Struck off Companies
Teansaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of {ompanies Act, 1956

For March 31, 2022
Name of struck of Company  |Nature of transactions with struck off Company Balange cutstanding Relatianship with the steuck
off Company
[Reuters India Private Limited Rent axpenses Nil Vendor
NMC] Inspections and Survey
Cormpany Private Limited Sale of Scrap Nit Client
For March 31, 2021
Name of struck of Company  |Nature of transactions with struck off Company Balance outstanding iRelatipnship with the struck
off Company
Vector Projects (1) Pt ttd OFfice Expenses Nil Vender
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73 Undisclosed Income
The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previgusly unrecorded in the books of azcount, in the tax assessment under the income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year.

74  Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the current financiaf year and any of the previous financial years,

73 The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, without specifying period of repayment of principal to companies. However, during the year the Company has executed
supplementary agreement with such companies to stipulate the schedule for repayment of principat. Of these following are the details of the aggregate amount of lo@ns or advances in the
nature of leans granted to promoters or related parties as defined in clause {76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Type of Borrower Ameount of foan or advance in the Percentage to the total Loans
nature of loan cutstanding and Advances in the nature of
foans
Promotors Nil NA
Directors Nil NA
KMPs Nil NA
Refated Parties 31,83340 5.5% lo 52%

76 A} During the year, the Company has not advanced or foaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the intermediary shall:
{i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behaif of the company {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{ii} provide any guarantee, security, or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(B} During the year, the Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entitylies}, including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recarded
in writing or otherwise} that the Company shall, Other than as disclosed in note (1) below

() directly or indirectly lend or Invest in other parsons or entities identified in any marner whatscever by of on behaif of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i} provide any guarantee, security, or the like to or on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries

Note (1)

During the year, the Company has taken loans from its holding company and giver: loan to its subsidiaries/felfow subsidiary companies in the ordinary course of business, which are
at Arm’s length and the same is approved by Board Audit Cominittee of the Company. The Company canfirm that the below transactions are in accordance with relevant provisions
of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999] and Companies Act, 2013 and the such transactions are not in viclation of the Prevention of Maney-Laundering Act,
2002 {15 of 2003).

Name of Lender Nature Date Rs. in millions. Name of Nature |Date Rs. in miilions Rermarks
Company in
which
investment
done by the
tompany
Edelweiss Financial Services Loan Taken Various dates 5,714 {Edefweiss Loan Given | Various dates 5,714 {EFSLis Holding Company of
Limited {EFSL) Investment ERCSL and EiAL is wholly
Adviser owned subsidiary of ERCSL
Limited{EIAL)
Edelweiss Financial Services Loan Taken Variaus dates 6,585 |Edel Finance  |Loan Giver | Various dates 6,585 | 1)EFSLis ultimate holding
Umited (EFSL) Company Company of ERSCL and Edel
Limited {Edet Finance is holding company
finance) of ERCSL.

2) £del finance has repaid Rs
3,952.40 million back to
ERCSL and ERCSL has also
repaid the same back to £FSL

Edelweiss Financial Services toan Taken Various dates 8,200 |ECLFinance  |Loan Given | Various dates 8,2CGG |1) EFSt is uitimate holding
Limited (EFSL) Lirited (ECL Company of ERSCLand ECL
Finance) Finance is subsidiary of EFSL{
and is fellow subsidiary of
ERCSL.

2} ECL finance has repaid Rs.
7,420 million back to ECRSL
and ERCSL has alse repaid the
same back to EFSL
Edalweiss Financial Services Loan Givern 9-Jun-22 1,130 [Edel Land Loan Given 9-lun-22 1,130 | 1)EF5L s uitimate hotding
Limited {EFSL) Limited {ELL} Company of ERSCL and Edel
Land is wholly owned
subsidiary of £FSL and felfow
subsidiary of ERCSL.

2) £del Land has repaid Rs
£,13¢ million back to ERCSL
and ERCSL has also repaid
the same back to EFSL.

Note {2)
Based on the legal opinion obtained by the uitimate Holding Company {EFSt}, the transactions undertaken by NBFC-CIC of borrowing/lending/investment to and fram its

holding/subsidiary/affiliate/group entity(ies) or barrowing from outside the Group for anward lending/finvestments for carrying on their respective business in ordinary course will
not attract regorting under Rule 11{e} of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2614 {the 'Rules’). Accordingly, transactions undertaken by the Company with Edel Firance
Company Limited (NBFC CiC}is not disclosed under the Rules,
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The Company is in compliance with number of layers of companies, as prescribed under clause {87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies {Restriction on number of Layers) Rules,

2m7.

The Company has already responded to authorities on show cause nctice in respect of import of pulses in earlier years. There are no further updates subseguent to Company’s responses.
Based on the management assessments, there is no Impact on the finandal statements for the year ended March 33, 2022,

All amounts disciosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest million as per the requirements of Schedufe 1, unless ctherwise stated.

Previous year’s numbers have been regrouped and rearranged whenever necessary to cenfirm to current year presentation/classification.

As per our report of even date attached.

For 5. R. Batlibol & Co. LLP
rterad Accountants
| Firms Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

re T

per Shrawar Jalan
Partner
Membership No: 102102

Mumbal
May 27, 2022

/"\‘

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Bhola

ikhil tohari g Shah
Director i Company Secretary
DIN : 01960539

Mumbai
May 27, 2022




NOTICE OF THE 16TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 16TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF EDELWEISS RURAL & CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 AT 3.30 P.M. AT THE CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY AT 4-A, 4TH FLOOR, EMGEEN CHAMBERS, CST ROAD, KALINA, SANTACRUZ
(EAST), MUMBAI - 400098 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

1.  To consider and adopt:-

a. the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2022, together with the Report of the Board and the Auditors thereon;
and

b.  the audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022, together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Nikhil Johari (DIN: 01960539), who retires by rotation
and, being eligible, offered himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Ananya Suneja (DIN: 07297081), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offered herself for re-appointment.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
EDELWEISS RURAL & CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Chirag Shah
Company Secretary
(Membership No. A32465)

Mumbai, September 26, 2022

Registered Office:

2nd Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5,
Road No. 2, Banjara Hills,
Hyderabad - 500 034

CIN : U45201TG2006PLC078157

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

CIN: U45201TG2006PLC078157

Regd. Off.: 2" Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5, Road No. 2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034 Tel. No.: +91 40 40316900

Corporate Office: 4-A, 4" Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400098 Tel. No.: +91 22 4009 4400
Email: cs@edelweissfin.com Website: https://ercsl.edelweissfin.com




NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE
MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
MEETING.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is
proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any
other person or shareholder.

2. The Meeting is convened at a shorter notice after obtaining the necessary consent of
the members as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

3. Pursuant to Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India, information in respect of the Directors seeking re-
appointment at the AGM is given in the Annexure to the Notice.

4. A Route Map along with prominent landmark for easy location to reach the venue of
Annual General Meeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

CIN: U45201TG2006PLC078157

Regd. Off.: 2" Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5, Road No. 2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034 Tel. No.: +91 40 40316900

Corporate Office: 4-A, 4" Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400098 Tel. No.: +91 22 4009 4400
Email: cs@edelweissfin.com Website: https://ercsl.edelweissfin.com




Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting pursuant to Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings (SS-2):

Particulars

Mr. Nikhil Johari

Ms. Ananya Suneja

| Age

44 years

49 years

Date of first
Appointment

November 14, 2020

December 1, 2020

Qualifications and
experience

Mr. Nikhil Johari has wide experience in
the financial sector. He has been
associated with Edelweiss group for last
two decades. Mr. Johari has expertise in
operations, compliance, governance, risk
management, regulatory risk, internal
audit, treasury and asset allocation.

Mr. Johari has played a pivotal role in
Managing key regulatory interface,
litigations, arbitrations pertaining to the
Commodities business. He has handled
various roles in treasury, institutional
securities businesses. In the year 2008, he
handled the role of Chief Risk Officer and
in the year 2011, Chief Operating Officer
of the Commodities Business in Edelweiss
group entities.

Mr. Johari holds MBA degree in Finance
from SP Jain Institute of Management and
Research, Mumbai.

Ms.  Suneja is an
professional with over 24 years of
experience in Financial Strategy, Risk
Management, Cost Efficiency, Finance
Transformation, Financial Planning &
Reporting across various segments like
Banking, Financial Services and
Manufacturing. In her previous stints, she
has worked with various global firms like
Deutsche Bank, GE and JP Morgan Chase.
Ms. Suneja is associated with Edelweiss
since 2018 and had worked on various
important corporate projects.

accomplished

Ms. Suneja is Chief Financial Officer of
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited and
Edel Finance Company Limited, holding
companies of the Company.

Terms and Conditions
of Appointment/ Re-
appointment

Appointed as a Non-executive Director,
liable to retire by rotation.

Appointed as a Non-executive Director,
liable to retire by rotation.

Companies (Public
Limited Companies)

Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited

Remuneration to be | Mr. Johari is holding office/place of profit [None
paid and is paid remuneration as approved by
the Shareholders
Remuneration last Refer Corporate Governance Report |Refer Corporate Governance Report
drawn forming a part of the Annual Report forming a part of the Annual Report
No. of Board 7 6
Meetings attended
during the year
Directorship in other Edelweiss Securities and Investments

Private Limited

Nuvama Capital Services (IFSC) Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

CIN: U45201TG2006PLC078157

Regd. Off.: 2" Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5, Road No. 2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034 Tel. No.: +91 40 40316900
Corporate Office: 4-A, 4" Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400098 Tel. No.: +91 22 4009 4400
Email: cs@edelweissfin.com Website: https://ercsl.edelweissfin.com




Edelweiss Global Wealth Management
Limited

Nuvama Asset Management Limited

Edelweiss Capital Services Limited

ECap Securities and Investments Limited

Membership/ Nil
Chairmanship of
Committees of other
public limited
companies (Audit
Committee and
Shareholders
Relationship/
Investors Grievance
Committee only)

Nil

Relationship with None
other Directors inter-
se and with Key
Managerial Personnel
of the Company

None

No. of shares held Nil
In the Company

Nil

*Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, in other public limited companies, have been

considered for the Committee position.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

EDELWEISS RURAL & CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Mumbai, September 26, 2022

Registered Office:

2"d Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5,

Road No. 2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034
CIN : U45201TG2006PLC078157

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
CIN: U45201TG2006PLC078157

Chirag Shah
Company Secretary
(Membership No. A32465)

Regd. Off.: 2" Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5, Road No. 2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034 Tel. No.: +91 40 40316900
Corporate Office: 4-A, 4" Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400098 Tel. No.: +91 22 4009 4400

Email: cs@edelweissfin.com Website: https://ercsl.edelweissfin.com




PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Corporate Identity No. (CIN): U45201TG2006PLC078157
Registered office: 2" Floor, MB Towers, Plot No.5,

Road No. 2, Banjara Hills,

Hyderabad — 500034

Folio No./ Depository A/c No.

I/We, being the member (s) Of ....ccooiviniriee Shares of the abovenamed company, hereby appoint:
1. Name 2. Name 3. Name
Address Address Address
E-mail Id E-mail Id E-mail Id
Signature Signature Signature
................................................... ;O | e OF | e
failing him failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 16™ Annual General Meeting
of the Company, to be held on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 3.30 p.m. at the Corporate Office of the Company at
4-A, 4% Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400 098 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr. Resolution For Against

1. | To consider and adopt:-

a. the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2022, together with the
Report of the Board and the Auditors thereon;

b. the audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022,
together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

2. | To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Nikhil Johari (DIN: 01960539)
who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

CIN: U45201TG2006PLC078157
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3. | Toappoint a Director in place of Ms. Ananya Suneja (DIN: 07297081)
who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment.

Signed this........cccoverninne. day Of .o 2022. Affix Revenue Stamp

Signature of shareholder:

Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

CIN: U45201TG2006PLCO078157
Regd. Off.: 2" Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5, Road No. 2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034 Tel. No.: +91 40 40316900

Corporate Office: 4-A, 4" Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400098 Tel. No.: +91 22 4009 4400
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Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited
Corporate Identity No. (CIN): U45201TG2006PLC078157
Registered office: 2nd Floor, MB Towers, Plot No.5, Road No. 2, Banjara Hills,
Hyderabad — 500034

ATTENDANCE SLIP
16t Annual General Meeting — Friday, September 30, 2022 at 3.30 p.m.

Folio No. /Client ID No./DP Id No.

No. of shares

I/we certify that |/we am/are a Registered Member/Authorised Representative of Registered Member under Section
113 of the Companies Act, 2013 /Proxy for Registered Member of Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited.

I/we hereby record my/our presence at the 16" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday,
September 30, 2022 at 3.30 p.m. at the Corporate Office of the Company at 4-A, 4t Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST
Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400 098 and at any adjournment thereof.

*Member’s/ Authorised
Representative's/ Proxy’s full name in block letters

Member's/Authorised Representative/
Proxy's Signature

Note: Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the venue of the meeting.

* Please strike off whichever is not applicable

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

CIN: U45201TG2006PLC078157

Regd. Off.: 2" Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5, Road No. 2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034 Tel. No.: +91 40 40316900

Corporate Office: 4-A, 4" Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400098 Tel. No.: +91 22 4009 4400
Email: cs@edelweissfin.com Website: https://ercsl.edelweissfin.com




Route Map of the 16™ Annual General Meeting of Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

AGM Venue: 4-A, 4t Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400 098

Landmark — University of Mumbai, Kalina

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

CIN: U45201TG2006PLC078157
Regd. Off.: 2" Floor, MB Towers, Plot No. 5, Road No. 2, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad 500 034 Tel. No.: +91 40 40316900

Corporate Office: 4-A, 4" Floor, Emgeen Chambers, CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400098 Tel. No.: +91 22 4009 4400
Email: cs@edelweissfin.com Website: https://ercsl.edelweissfin.com




	3. ERCSL_2021-22_Boards Report - Draft
	4. Annexure I -AOC-2 - 2022
	5. Annexure II - Remuneration Policy
	6. Annexure III - ERCSL - CSR Report
	8. Annexure V - Remuneration_197



